
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Great Western Ambulance Service 

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Place: Bristol City Council, Council House, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR 

Date: Friday 10 June 2011 

Time: 11.00 am 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



GREAT WESTERN AMBULANCE SERVICE JOINT  
HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA

Date & Time: 10th June 2011 at 11.00 am
Venue:  Bristol City Council, Council House, College Green, Bristol, BS1 
5TR. A location map can be found at 
http://maps.google.co.uk/maps?q=BS1+5TR&iwloc=A&hl=en

Members of the Committee: 

!" Councillor Anthony Clarke, Bath & North East Somerset Council 
(Chair)

!" Councillor tba, Bath & North East Somerset Council  

!" Councillor tba, Bath & North East Somerset Council 

!" Councillor Lesley Alexander, Bristol City Council 

!" Councillor Dr Doug Naysmith, Bristol City Council 

!" Councillor Sylvia Townsend, Bristol City Council 

!" Councillor Ron Allen, Gloucestershire County Council 

!" Councillor Sheila Jeffrey, Cotswold D C (Glos. County Council) 

!" Councillor Gordon Shurmer, Gloucestershire County Council

!" Councillor tba, North Somerset Council 

!" Councillor tba, North Somerset Council 

!" Councillor tba, North Somerset Council 

!" Councillor Janet Biggin, South Gloucestershire Council 

!" Councillor Sue Hope, South Gloucestershire Council 

!" Councillor Ian Scott, South Gloucestershire Council 

!" Councillor tba, Swindon Borough Council 

!" Councillor tba, Swindon Borough Council

!" Councillor tba, Swindon Borough Council

!" Councillor Christine Crisp, Wiltshire Council 

!" Councillor Mike Hewitt, Wiltshire Council 

1

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



!" Councillor Ian McLennan, Wilshire Council 

Contact Officers: 
Romayne de Fonseka, Bristol City Council, 0117 9222770, 
romayne.de.Fonseka@bristol.gov.uk  or Norman Cornthwaite, Bristol 
City Council, 0117 9222390, norman.cornthwaite@bristol.gov.uk

Web site addresses:
Bath & North East Somerset Council - www.bathnes.gov.uk
Bristol City Council – www.bristol.gov.uk
Gloucestershire County Council – www.gloucestershire.gov.uk
North Somerset Council – www.n-somerset.gov.uk
South Gloucestershire Council -www.southglos.gov.uk
Swindon Borough Council – www.swindon.gov.uk
Wiltshire Council – www.wiltshire.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence 

To receive and note any apologies from Members of the 
Committee.

2. Declarations of Interest 
Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they 
should declare any known interests in any matter to be 
considered, and also during the meeting if it becomes 
apparent that they have an interest in the matters being 
discussed.

3. Public Question Time 
See explanatory note below. Please contact the Officers 
whose names and numbers appear at the top of this agenda 
if you need further guidance. 

4. Chair’s Update 
To receive any information from the Chair. There will not 
normally be any discussion on this item. 

5. Minutes of the Meeting Held 28th January 2011  
To approve the Minutes of the Meeting for signature by the 
Chair.

6. Monthly Performance Information Comprising: 
A.       Commissioners' Monthly Report for 2010/11 

and April 2011; 
    B.       Board Performance Report – April 2011 

2Page 2



including Hospital Handover Times. 

To comment and note.
7. GWAS Quality Account 

To comment and note. 
8. A&E Handover Times – Acute Trusts (UHB and NBT) 

Verbal update 
9. Update from HOSCs 

To note the above. 
10. Report from the LINk Joint Working Group 

To consider the above.
11. Commissioning Plan 2011 – 13, including Update on 

Call Prioritisation Changes 
To comment and note. 

12. Update On GWAS Estates Strategy 
An update for Members on GWAS’s plans to review the 
trust’s entire state of 30-plus buildings.

13. Update on GWAS Application for Foundation Trust 
Staus
To note. 

14. Work Programme
To agree the priorities for future meetings of the Committee.

15. Dates of Future Meetings 
Proposed date of next meeting: 
Friday 14th October 2011 at 11.00 am – venue – Wiltshire 
Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham 

16. Urgent Business 

Date of Dispatch: 2nd June 2011

Public Question Time 
Up to 15 minutes will be allowed at the start of all Joint Committee 
meetings for questions to the Chair from members of the public about 
the work of the Committee. Questions must be relevant, clear and 
concise. Because of time constraints, Public Question Time is not an 
opportunity to make speeches or statements. Prior notice of a question 
to the Scrutiny Officers supporting the Joint Committee is desirable, 
particularly if detailed information is needed. 

Access Arrangements
The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver hearing 
system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any 

3Page 3



special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Scrutiny 
Officers whose names and numbers appear at the top of this agenda as 
soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in 
a larger print size, please contact the Scrutiny Officers whose name and 
numbers appear at the top of this agenda. 

4Page 4



Agenda Item No. 5 

Great Western Ambulance Service NHS Trust (GWAS) 
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Friday 28th January 2011 
South Gloucestershire Council, Thornbury 

Present

Councillors: 
Andrew Gravells (Gloucestershire County Council) – Chair; Sharon Ball (Bath 
& North East Somerset Council); Anthony Clarke (Bath & North East 
Somerset Council); Adrian Inker (Bath & North East Somerset Council); Ron 
Allen (Gloucestershire County Council); Sheila Jeffery (Cotswold District 
Council (Gloucestershire County Council)); Sue Hope (South Gloucestershire 
Council); Andy Perkins (South Gloucestershire Council); Andrew Bennett 
(Swindon Borough Council); Mike Hewitt (Wiltshire Council). 

Others:
John Oliver (GWAS); Tim Stockings (GWAS); Paul Birkett-Wendes (GWAS); 
Mandy Rumble (RUH Bath); James Rimmer (RUH Bath); Becky Parish (NHS 
Gloucestershire); Linda Prosser (NHS Gloucestershire); Lizanne Harland 
(NHS South Gloucestershire); Andy Brand (Care Quality Commission); Albert 
Weager (Gloucestershire Local Involvement Network (LINk)); Margaret 
Adams (South Gloucestershire LINk); Romayne de Fonseka (Bristol City 
Council); Elizabeth Power (Gloucestershire County Council); Ros Low 
(Wiltshire Council); Claire Rees (South Gloucestershire Council); and one 
member of the public. 

Apologies

Councillors: 
Lesley Alexander (Bristol City Council); Sylvia Townsend (Bristol City 
Council); Jenny Smith (Bristol City Council); Sandra Grant (South 
Gloucestershire Council); Christine Crisp (Wiltshire Council); Ian McLennan 
(Wiltshire Council). 

145 Declarations of Interest (Agenda Item 2) 

Councillor Perkins declared a personal interest generally by virtue of his 
former employment by the Royal United Hospital Bath (RUH) and University 
Hospitals Bristol NHS Trust (UHB); and Linda Prosser being a former work 
colleague.

146 Public Question Time (Agenda Item 3) 

There were no questions from the public. 

147 Chair’s Update (Agenda Item 4) 

5Page 5



The Chair, Councillor Gravells, welcomed everyone to the meeting and 
announced that following today’s meeting he wished to stand down as Chair. 

It was proposed by Councillor Gravells and seconded by Councillor Inker that 
Councillor Anthony Clarke be appointed as Chair of the Committee from the 
next meeting in June. 

The Chair reported that today was Councillor Inker’s last meeting as he was 
not standing for re-election in May.  He said that Councillor Inker would be 
sorely missed and wished him all the best for the future.  In response 
Councillor Inker said that he had enjoyed his time doing health scrutiny in 
Bath & North East Somerset and across the wider area.  Looking forward he 
hoped to become more involved in the work of the LINk, and Healthwatch 
(once it was established). 

The Chair reported on the departure of Dave Whiting, Chief Executive of 
GWAS, who had recently accepted a new role with the Yorkshire Ambulance 
Trust.  He said he was sorry to see him go and suggested that a letter be sent 
to him (with a copy to the SHA, the Chair of GWAS and the Yorkshire 
Ambulance Trust) to thank him for his involvement with the JOSC and wish 
him all the best for the future. 

RESOLVED:
1 That Councillor Clarke be appointed as Chair of the Committee 

from the next meeting in June 2011. 
2 That a letter be sent to Dave Whiting (with a copy to the SHA, 

the Chair of GWAS and the Yorkshire Ambulance Service) to 
thank him for his involvement with the JOSC and wish him all 
the best for the future. 

148 Minutes of the meeting held on 17th September 2010 (Agenda item 5) 

It was agreed that Minute 139, Resolution 5 should be amended to read 
“police forces”. 

Matters arising: 

In response to questions from Councillor Jeffery regarding minute 139, 6th

paragraph, it was confirmed that GWAS was in the process of recruiting 30 
new full-time paramedics.  It was unlikely that the full 30 would be in place by 
the end of this financial year, but it was hoped they would be by the end of 
2011.  In response to further questioning from the Chair about how many of 
the 30 were already in place and why there were difficulties with recruitment, it 
was reported that new paramedics were now educated to degree level and 
existing paramedics had to go through a conversion programme, which was 
an ongoing process.  There was also recruitment in the open market, with 
some qualified paramedics being recruited from other trusts.  In addition to 
this there was also the usual outflow from GWAS, for example as staff moved 
away or changed their careers.  It was agreed to provide a short note on this 
outside of the meeting. 

6Page 6



In reply to a question from Councillor Bennett on the co-responder scheme it 
was reported that further engagement with local communities was needed 
and the sign up arrangements with the police were complex.  It was agreed 
that further detail would be provided outside of the meeting. 

In relation to Minute 139, Resolution 6, Councillor Jeffery thanked GWAS for 
the work undertaken to date around responding to people interested in 
becoming a Community First Responder (CFR) and asked that she continued 
to be kept in the picture. 

RESOLVED:
1 That a short note to explain the paramedic recruitment process 

and co-responder training in each area of GWAS be circulated 
to members outside of the meeting. 

2 That the minutes (as amended) be approved as a correct 
record.

149 RUH, Bath A&E Handover – Sharing good practice (Agenda Item 6) 

Mandy Rumble and James Rimmer (RUH Bath) gave a presentation on 
Reducing Ambulance Handover Delays at the RUH.  A copy of the slides has 
been placed in the minute book. 

During the ensuing discussion the following points were raised: 

In response to a question from Councillor Hewitt on the validation of handover 
times, trusts following different practices and what happened at Salisbury 
Hospital, Tim Stockings (GWAS) reported that there was always a validation 
process and Salisbury Hospital followed the same procedure as the RUH.
The overall aim was for all A&E departments to have a screen which enabled 
crews to log when they arrived and departed.  However, this was proving 
difficult because of trusts having different IT systems. 

In response to a question from the Chair on why the procedure at the RUH 
could not be rolled out to all trusts, it was reported by Tim Stockings that “Auto 
arrive”, whereby a GPS device in the ambulance automatically recorded its 
arrival time at the hospital was now in place at all trusts.  However, there were 
local issues, for example related to the geography of some hospital sites and 
the device being triggered some distance away from the ambulance actually 
arriving at A&E and the patient being “handed over”.  To try to address this 
GWAS was talking to the GPS company about how to ensure that it triggered 
as close to A&E departments as possible. 

James Rimmer added that the SHA’s definition of the point of handover was 
when the ambulance’s handbrake was on.  He added that wherever possible 
the aim was to have a systemised process, but also the ability for crews to 
record their own handover times so that data could be validated. 

7Page 7



In response to a question from Councillor Hope on the GWAS monthly A&E 
handover summary and how the RUH had more A&E admissions than most of 
the other trusts but still had better handover times, Linda Prosser (NHS 
Gloucestershire) reported that the most significant point to remember was that 
in the case of the RUH, it as the provider trust took responsibility for the 
problem.  All OSCs and primary care trusts should encourage all providers to 
take responsibility for handover delays.  Councillor Inker added that B&NES 
and its surrounding communities taking responsibility was key.  He said there 
was a degree of frustration in the JOSC that other trusts had not improved 
upon their performance and asked whether other trusts had visited the RUH?  
In response James Rimmer said that partnership working and local ownership 
were crucial to the success at the RUH.  Mandy Rumble added that other 
local trusts had visited the RUH and further visits were due to take place, 
along with information sharing via the Urgent Care Network. 

The Chair suggested that the JOSC write to all local trusts to report that it had 
received this presentation from the RUH and it would be interested to hear 
what their A&E departments were doing to address handover delays. 

In response to a question from Councillor Perkins about how much of the 
improvement at the RUH was attributed to process changes versus IT data 
systems, James Rimmer said that it was around 80:20, there was good 
evidence to say that trusts needed to measure the right things and to enable 
this there had to be believable and reliable metrics. 

In reply to a question from Councillor Bennett, Mandy Rumble said that it was 
not difficult to measure the time when you got a patient into a bed, but it had 
been a cultural change for staff.  The Trust had been very clear that the 
completion of a handover was when a patient was off a trolley and into a bed.
In an ideal situation the ambulance staff would then access a handover 
screen.  The RUH was piloting one screen at the moment, which was working 
well, but more screens were needed. 

In response to a question from Albert Weager on whether the success at the 
RUH was attributable to the large size of the A&E Department, Mandy 
Rumble said that size was not the driver of success, the process in place 
could be applied to any size A&E Department. 

RESOLVED:
1 That the representatives from the RUH be thanked for the 

presentation and the content be noted. 
2 That a letter be sent on behalf of the JOSC to other local NHS 

trusts to advise them of the presentation from the RUH and 
invite them to a future meeting to report on how they were 
addressing handover issues. 

8Page 8



150 Monthly Performance Information comprising (Agenda Item 7): 
 A. Commissioners’ Monthly Report for activity in December 2010 
 B. Board Performance Report – December 2010 
 C. Hospital Handover times – December 2010 

In response to a question from Councillor Hope on the poor Category A 8 
Minute performance in South Gloucestershire in December 2010 (last table on 
page 18 of the agenda pack refers), Tim Stockings (GWAS) cited the bad 
weather at this time. Councillor Hope disputed this explanation as she felt 
South Gloucestershire had been no more affected by the bad weather than 
surrounding areas. 

In reply to Councillor Hope and in response to a concern from Councillor 
Jeffery regarding continued poor performance in the Cotswolds, Paul Beckett 
(GWAS) said that during December 2010 there was a very high demand for 
the service and this in combination with the bad weather led to a dip in 
response times across the whole GWAS area.  In relation to the Cotswolds, 
GWAS was equally as disappointed as local members and it aimed to 
improve performance.  He added that GWAS had also been working hard in 
the Kennet area to improve performance, where the development of good 
community working was particularly important due to the inaccessibility of the 
area in terms of the 8 minute response time.  GWAS had held a number of 
open days to try to encourage more people to be CFRs, but the numbers who 
attended were quite low.  However, it had also recently established a scheme 
with the military whereby military personnel volunteered their time and the 
training courses had just started. 

In addition to this Lizanne Harland (NHS South Gloucestershire) reported that 
during December there were 300 additional calls to the ambulance service 
from across Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire (BNSSG), as 
well as a 50% rise in the demand for primary care.  An audit was currently 
being undertaken, and the current issues with industrial relations and sickness 
leave were also factors that needed to be taken into account.  In relation to 
CFRs, work was taking place for provision to be extended in South 
Gloucestershire.

In response to a question from the Chair on liaison with the fire authority and 
how it might be able to help with response times, Paul Beckett said that it was 
more difficult for the fire service to provide support because they had a 
minimum number of fire fighters that had to be on a pump when it was called 
out.

The Chair asked that GWAS, in consultation with the local commissioning 
organisations, produce a short paper to confirm the work that had taken place 
in South Gloucestershire, the Cotswolds and Kennet, the achievements, and 
what work was still to be undertaken.  Lizanne Harland confirmed that she 
would assist with the South Gloucestershire element of the report. 

9Page 9



Margaret Adams reported that the South Gloucestershire LINk’s E-Bulletin 
included a feature on CFRs, including details of the areas where they were 
most needed. 

In response to a couple of anecdotal points from Councillor Hope regarding 
an alleged 12 hour breach at Frenchay Hospital, and a South Gloucestershire 
patient being taken by ambulance to Bourton-on-the-Water, Lizanne Harland 
said she was not aware of a 12 hour breach, but she would investigate this 
further.  She said there had been an issue with the electronic handover 
screens in November and there were great pressures on the Trust during late 
December and early January due to the winter weather and flu.  However, she 
added that Frenchay A&E would be looking at the model in place at the RUH, 
which was pleasing. 

Tim Stockings added that the patient experience was key and on the whole 
most of the hospitals in the GWAS area performed well.  He agreed with the 
comments that there were particular issues in late December and early 
January, and he added that the Trust had seen real spikes in flu amongst staff 
that mirrored the general public.  However, he believed GWAS was doing the 
best it could to get patients into hospital and receive the best clinical care. 

Councillor Bennett referred to a recent advertising campaign run by the South 
West Ambulance Service Trust (SWAST) and asked whether GWAS did 
anything similar.  In response Tim Stockings reported that GWAS did liaise 
with SWAST and undertook similar schemes. 

Linda Prosser (NHS Gloucestershire) reported that in future it might be helpful 
if NHS Gloucestershire, as the Lead Commissioner, produced the 
performance report in liaison with the other local commissioners in the area 
and GWAS, and then the JOSC would be able to hold the commissioners to 
account.  It was agreed that this would be a good way forward. 

RESOLVED:
  1 That the performance data be noted. 

2 That a short paper to confirm the work that had taken place in 
South Gloucestershire, the Cotswolds and Kennet, the 
achievements, and what work was still to be undertaken, be 
provided by GWAS and the commissioning organisations 
outside of the meeting. 

3 That in future performance reports be produced and presented 
by the Lead Commissioner (NHS Gloucestershire) in 
consultation with GWAS and the other commissioning 
organisations in the area. 

151 Update from HOSCs (Agenda Item 8)

Councillor Hope summarised the discussions the South Gloucestershire 
Health Scrutiny Select Committee had had with NHS South Gloucestershire, 
emphasising the importance of future commissioning continuing the ongoing 

10Page 10



work that had been done in developing a pathway for falls, the “111” pilots, 
and in re-educating the public perception of when to call an ambulance. 

Tim Stockings (GWAS) advised that significant changes were in the pipeline 
in terms of the how the ambulance service would be expected to perform.
The Chair requested that a paper detailing the changes be presented at the 
next meeting.

RESOLVED: That a paper detailing the significant changes in terms of how 
the ambulance service would be expected to perform in the future be 
presented to the JOSC at its next meeting. 

152 Report from the LINk Joint Working Group (Agenda Item 9)

Information on new Clinical Quality Indicators for A&E would be circulated to 
members, additionally the Gloucestershire LINk report on the Emergency 
Department at the Gloucestershire Royal Hospital. 

153 Short Life Group Update report (Agenda Item 10)

Councillor Jeffery provided an update on the work of the Group and 
highlighted a problem, in that the CFR training due for January 2011 did not 
take place. There appeared to be an issue in respect of GWAS providing 
adequate follow-up for people who had expressed an interest in CFR training.

RESOLVED:
1 That the recommendations of the Short Life Working Group be 

agreed.
2 That a further meeting be arranged between GWAS and 

Councillor Jeffery to further discuss CFR training in Bourton-on-
the-Water.

154 Recruitment Process (Agenda Item 11)

RESOLVED: That the item be noted. 

155 Work Programme (Agenda Item 12)

RESOLVED: That the Work Programme be agreed.

156 Dates of future meetings (Agenda Item 13)

The date of the next meeting is Friday 10th June 2011.

157 Urgent Business 

An update was provided on the situation regarding proposed industrial action 
by GWAS staff.  Talks would be held on 31st January between both sides and 
facilitated by ACAS, to try and find a resolution.   

11Page 11



Linda Prosser (NHS Gloucestershire) proposed that the new Chair of the 
JOSC be involved in discussions about future commissioning - this was 
welcomed by members.

Members thanked Councillor Gravells for the efficient way in which he had 
chaired the Committee over the last four years, and wished him well for the 
future.

The meeting closed at: 1.20pm 

Chair: ………..……………………………… Date: ………………………….. 

12Page 12



Agenda Item No. 6 

Review of Issues Arising from Performance Reports

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
10th June 2011 

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny 
Committee

Purpose 

To present Members with: 

- the Commissioners Report for year end 2010/11 
- the Commissioners Monthly Report ( April 2011) 
- the Board Performance Report (covering activity in April 2011) 
- Handover times/delays broken down by hospital

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is 
requested to: 

Consider the appended reports and identify any issues 
requiring further clarification or discussion with the Great 
Western Ambulance NHS Trust or NHS Gloucestershire as 
lead commissioners. 

1.0 Reasons 

1.1 The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny 
Committee had previously resolved to review the monthly 
“Managing Our Performance” Report that was presented to 
the Great Western Ambulance NHS Trust Board.  This report 
has subsequently been revised and renamed as the “Board 
Performance Report”. 

2.0 Detail 

13Page 13



2.1 The Commissioners Report for 2010/2011 covers GWAS 
performance for the year.  The Commissioners Monthly 
Report outlines GWAS performance by month, broken down 
by sector, PCT and local authority.  This is attached at 
Appendix 1. 

2.2 The Board Performance Report is attached at Appendix 2. 

2.3 Attached at Appendix 3 is a full breakdown of handover 
times/delays by hospital.  This provides more detailed 
information as the Board Performance Report only indicates 
average handover time. 

3.0 Background Papers and Appendices 

Appendices

Appendix 1:  Commisioners Report for 2010/2011 and 
Commissioners Monthly Report (April 2011), Great Western 
Ambulance NHS Trust

Appendix 2:  Board Performance Report (covering activity in April 
2011), Great Western Ambulance NHS Trust

Appendix 3:  Breakdown of handover times/delays by hospital, 
Great Western Ambulance NHS Trust

14Page 14



CONTENTS

PAGE 1:

PAGE 2:

PAGE 3:

PAGE 4:

PAGE 5:

PAGE 6:

PAGE 7:

PAGE 8:

PAGE 9:

PAGE 10:

PAGE 11:

PERFORMANCE AGAINST CATEGORY C LOCAL STANDARDS BROKEN DOWN BY 

SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

CONVEYANCE RATE - BROKEN DOWN BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND 

LOCAL AUTHORITY

ACTIVITY LEVELS  - TOTAL NUMBER OF PATIENTS TRANSPORTED BROKEN 

DOWN BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

CONTRACT SUMMARY  - CONTRACTED ACTIVITY (INCIDENTS WITH RESPONSE) 

VS ACTUAL ACTIVITY BROKEN DOWN BY PCT

ACTIVITY LEVELS  - INCIDENTS WITH RESPONSE BROKEN DOWN BY SECTOR, 

PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY AGAINST THE PREVIOUS 

FINANCIAL YEAR

ACTIVITY LEVELS  - TOTAL NUMBER OF RESPONDING RESOURCES BROKEN 

DOWN BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

PERFORMANCE AGAINST CATEGORY A 8 MINUTE STANDARD BROKEN DOWN 

BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

PERFORMANCE AGAINST CATEGORY A 19 MINUTE STANDARD BROKEN DOWN 

BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

PERFORMANCE AGAINST CATEGORY B 19 MINUTE STANDARD BROKEN DOWN 

BY SECTOR, PRIMARY CARE TRUST AND LOCAL AUTHORITY

ACTIVITY & PERFORMANCE
COMMISSIONERS' MONTHLY REPORT 2010/11

CHARTS PRESENTING ACTIVITY & PERFORMANCE DURING 2010/11 AGAINST 

THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR AND NATIONAL TARGETS

GREAT WESTERN AMBULANCE SERVICE TOP LEVEL SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY & 

PERFORMANCE DURING 2010/11 AGAINST THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR 

AND NATIONAL TARGETS

Agenda Item No. 6 A

15Page 15



TRUST SUMMARY - ACTIVITY AND PERFORMANCE AGAINST NATIONAL TARGETS

ACTIVITY:

Incidents with Response:

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 19,768 21,215 21,067 21,624 21,451 20,686 22,526 21,619 23,662 21,586 19,603 22,110 256,917

2010/11 Contract 20,389 21,860 21,786 22,402 22,205 21,288 23,424 22,279 24,100 21,951 20,182 22,768 264,634

2010/11 Actual 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

Variance from Contract 360 520 -311 -425 -827 73 -821 -657 1,114 893 173 -163 -71

Variance from Contract % 1.8% 2.4% -1.4% -1.9% -3.7% 0.3% -3.5% -2.9% 4.6% 4.1% 0.9% -0.7% 0.0%

Variance from 2009/10 981 1,165 408 353 -73 675 77 3 1,552 1,258 752 495 7,646

Variance from 2009/10 % 5.0% 5.5% 1.9% 1.6% -0.3% 3.3% 0.3% 0.0% 6.6% 5.8% 3.8% 2.2% 3.0%

Incidents with Transport:

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 13,304 14,027 13,477 13,777 13,706 13,793 14,901 14,354 15,604 14,483 13,003 14,619 169,048

2010/11 Contract 13,703 14,448 13,881 14,190 14,117 14,207 15,348 14,785 16,072 14,917 13,393 15,058 174,119

2010/11 Actual 13,944 14,785 14,232 14,395 14,145 14,407 15,121 14,551 16,423 15,232 13,681 15,242 176,158

Variance from Contract 241 337 351 205 28 200 -227 -234 351 315 288 184 2,039

Variance from Contract % 1.8% 2.3% 2.5% 1.4% 0.2% 1.4% -1.5% -1.6% 2.2% 2.1% 2.1% 1.2% 1.2%

Variance from 2009/10 640 758 755 618 439 614 220 197 819 749 678 623 7,110

Variance from 2009/10 % 4.8% 5.4% 5.6% 4.5% 3.2% 4.5% 1.5% 1.4% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 4.3% 4.2%

Conveyance Rates (Transports over Responses):

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 67.3% 66.1% 64.0% 63.7% 63.9% 66.7% 66.2% 66.4% 65.9% 67.1% 66.3% 66.1% 65.8%

2010/11 Actual 67.2% 66.1% 66.3% 65.5% 66.2% 67.4% 66.9% 67.3% 65.1% 66.7% 67.2% 67.4% 66.6%

Variance from 2009/10 % -0.1% -0.1% 2.3% 1.8% 2.3% 0.8% 0.7% 0.9% -0.8% -0.4% 0.9% 1.3% 0.8%

PERFORMANCE:

Category A 8 Minute Target Performance:

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 76.03% 77.41% 77.17% 72.72% 77.17% 75.77% 74.78% 75.04% 69.97% 71.21% 75.81% 78.24% 75.0%

2010/11 Target 77.85% 76.17% 76.27% 76.03% 75.81% 76.19% 76.30% 75.43% 74.78% 75.69% 77.01% 78.00% 76.3%

2010/11 Actual 77.79% 77.45% 75.80% 76.79% 75.08% 74.24% 74.87% 73.86% 64.67% 72.26% 73.91% 77.81% 74.3%

Variance from Target -0.1% 1.3% -0.5% 0.8% -0.7% -1.9% -1.4% -1.6% -10.1% -3.4% -3.1% -0.2% -1.9%

Variance from 2009/10 1.8% 0.0% -1.4% 4.1% -2.1% -1.5% 0.1% -1.2% -5.3% 1.1% -1.9% -0.4% -0.7%

Category A 19 Minute Target Performance: *

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 95.89% 96.46% 95.85% 95.28% 95.59% 95.72% 95.19% 95.21% 93.20% 93.44% 94.96% 95.35% 95.1%

2010/11 Target 96.36% 96.28% 95.59% 95.40% 95.97% 96.15% 95.53% 95.56% 95.52% 96.39% 95.58% 95.79% 95.8%

2010/11 Actual 95.98% 96.00% 94.93% 95.66% 95.14% 95.41% 94.75% 94.90% 90.32% 94.57% 95.04% 96.55% 94.8%

Variance from Target -0.4% -0.3% -0.7% 0.3% -0.8% -0.7% -0.8% -0.7% -5.2% -1.8% -0.5% 0.8% -1.0%

Variance from 2009/10 0.1% -0.5% -0.9% 0.4% -0.4% -0.3% -0.4% -0.3% -2.9% 1.1% 0.1% 1.2% -0.3%

Category B 19 Minute Target Performance: *

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 92.36% 92.95% 92.40% 91.04% 91.82% 92.16% 89.75% 89.80% 86.45% 87.69% 90.15% 90.98% 90.7%

2010/11 Target 92.52% 92.60% 90.87% 91.67% 91.84% 91.98% 95.00% 95.00% 95.00% 95.00% 95.00% 95.00% 93.4%

2010/11 Actual 93.18% 93.83% 91.77% 92.52% 92.83% 91.67% 91.43% 91.64% 84.57% 90.68% 91.63% 91.12% 91.4%

Variance from Target 0.7% 1.2% 0.9% 0.8% 1.0% -0.3% -3.6% -3.4% -10.4% -4.3% -3.4% -3.9% -2.0%

Variance from 2009/10 0.8% 0.9% -0.6% 1.5% 1.0% -0.5% 1.7% 1.8% -1.9% 3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.7%

Category C Performance: *

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

2009/10 92.2% 92.4% 93.1% 91.6% 90.4% 90.8% 86.4% 85.9% 81.1% 85.6% 83.8% 83.4% 87.9%

2010/11 Target 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0%

2010/11 Actual 85.4% 85.2% 81.2% 83.6% 85.1% 81.2% 83.0% 76.6% 67.1% 78.3% 78.7% 82.5% 80.5%

Variance from Target 5.4% 5.2% 1.2% 3.6% 5.1% 1.2% 3.0% -3.4% -12.9% -1.7% -1.3% 2.5% 0.5%

Variance from 2009/10 -6.7% -7.2% -11.9% -8.0% -5.4% -9.6% -3.4% -9.3% -14.1% -7.3% -5.0% -0.8% -7.4%

Page 1 of 1116Page 16



TRUST SUMMARY - ACTIVITY AND PERFORMANCE AGAINST NATIONAL TARGETS

ACTIVITY:

PERFORMANCE:

74.00% 76.00% 75.50% 76.25% 76.25% 75.75% 76.25% 76.25% 75.25% 75.75% 75.75% 75.25%

95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40% 95.40%

93.40% 94.40% 94.40% 94.65% 94.65% 94.65% 94.90% 94.90% 94.90% 95.15% 95.15% 95.40%

Category A 8 Min Response Performance

55.0%

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

National Target 2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Category A 19 Min Response Performance*

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

National Target 2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Category B 19 Min Response Performance*

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

National Target 2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Category C Response Performance*

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Target 2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Incidents With Response

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

22,000

24,000

26,000

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2010/11 Contract 2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Conveyance Rate

50.0%

55.0%

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2010/11 Actual 2009/10

Page 2 of 1117Page 17



06/04/2011

Category A 8 Minute Performance by Sector

01/04/2010 01/05/2010 01/06/2010 01/07/2010 01/08/2010 01/09/2010 01/10/2010 01/11/2010 01/12/2010 01/01/2011 01/02/2011 01/03/2011

Category  A Responses 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 3236 3493 3266 3530 3373 3293 3636 3532 4321 3821 3468 3609 42,578

Gloucestershire 1811 1919 1797 1819 1794 1807 2055 2019 2471 2163 1864 2152 23,671

Wiltshire 2409 2755 2626 2732 2607 2594 2807 2684 3264 3013 2612 2821 32,924

Other/Unknown 40 59 39 46 52 48 51 40 57 52 37 34 555

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses AR8

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 2478 2716 2432 2656 2525 2426 2776 2534 2676 2638 2493 2840 31,190

Gloucestershire 1437 1496 1399 1446 1369 1372 1547 1564 1594 1655 1453 1711 18,043

Wiltshire 1905 2148 2020 2133 1973 1936 2068 2007 2264 2234 1949 2145 24,782

Other/Unknown 11 11 7 6 9 14 10 7 6 12 4 8 105

Total 5,831 6,371 5,858 6,241 5,876 5,748 6,401 6,112 6,540 6,539 5,899 6,704 74,120

Cat A 8 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 76.6% 77.8% 74.5% 75.2% 74.9% 73.7% 76.3% 71.74% 61.93% 69.04% 71.89% 78.69% 73.3%

Gloucestershire 79.3% 78.0% 77.9% 79.5% 76.3% 75.9% 75.3% 77.46% 64.51% 76.51% 77.95% 79.51% 76.2%

Wiltshire 79.1% 78.0% 76.9% 78.1% 75.7% 74.6% 73.7% 74.78% 69.36% 74.15% 74.62% 76.04% 75.3%

Other/Unknown 27.5% 18.6% 17.9% 13.0% 17.3% 29.2% 19.6% 17.50% 10.53% 23.08% 10.81% 23.53% 18.9%

Total 77.8% 77.4% 75.8% 76.8% 75.1% 74.2% 74.9% 73.9% 64.7% 72.3% 73.9% 77.8% 74.3%

Category A 8 Minute Performance by PCT

Category  A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 531 608 541 568 553 557 667 564 681 662 577 584 7,093

Bristol 1,658 1,803 1,776 1,893 1,761 1,754 1,882 1,795 2,196 1,991 1,833 1,889 22,231

Gloucestershire 1,811 1,919 1,797 1,819 1,794 1,807 2,055 2,019 2,471 2,163 1,864 2,152 23,671

North Somerset 742 797 716 830 738 739 865 781 936 855 747 796 9,542

South Gloucestershire 752 814 713 728 788 712 795 887 1,074 871 803 835 9,772

Swindon 612 710 655 736 674 697 670 736 852 831 712 749 8,634

Wiltshire 1,350 1,515 1,490 1,507 1,465 1,427 1,562 1,451 1,844 1,624 1,406 1,577 18,218

Other/Unknown 40 60 40 46 53 49 53 42 59 52 39 34 567

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 401 472 409 450 410 419 490 424 451 477 426 442 5,271

Bristol 1,379 1,498 1,453 1,534 1,472 1,419 1,538 1,378 1,459 1,531 1,438 1,636 17,735

Gloucestershire 1,437 1,496 1,399 1,446 1,369 1,372 1,547 1,564 1,594 1,655 1,453 1,711 18,043

North Somerset 531 586 485 619 510 496 632 563 572 543 514 558 6,609

South Gloucestershire 530 588 465 461 503 461 548 557 595 506 498 585 6,297

Swindon 566 636 596 654 615 605 588 641 740 735 633 670 7,679

Wiltshire 976 1,084 1,044 1,071 988 962 1,048 978 1,122 1,080 933 1,094 12,380

Other/Unknown 11 11 7 6 9 14 10 7 7 12 4 8 106

Total 5,831 6,371 5,858 6,241 5,876 5,748 6,401 6,112 6,540 6,539 5,899 6,704 74,120

Cat A 8 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 75.5% 77.6% 75.6% 79.2% 74.1% 75.2% 73.46% 75.18% 66.23% 72.05% 73.83% 75.68% 74.3%

Bristol 83.17% 83.08% 81.81% 81.04% 83.59% 80.90% 81.72% 76.77% 66.44% 76.90% 78.45% 86.61% 79.8%

Gloucestershire 79.35% 77.96% 77.85% 79.49% 76.31% 75.93% 75.28% 77.46% 64.51% 76.51% 77.95% 79.51% 76.2%

North Somerset 71.56% 73.53% 67.74% 74.58% 69.11% 67.12% 73.06% 72.09% 61.11% 63.51% 68.81% 70.10% 69.3%

South Gloucestershire 70.48% 72.24% 65.22% 63.32% 63.83% 64.75% 68.93% 62.80% 55.40% 58.09% 62.02% 70.06% 64.4%

Swindon 92.48% 89.58% 90.99% 88.86% 91.25% 86.80% 87.76% 87.09% 86.85% 88.45% 88.90% 89.45% 88.9%

Wiltshire 72.30% 71.55% 70.07% 71.07% 67.44% 67.41% 67.09% 67.40% 60.85% 66.50% 66.36% 69.37% 68.0%

Other/Unknown 27.50% 18.33% 17.50% 13.04% 16.98% 28.57% 18.87% 16.67% 11.86% 23.08% 10.26% 23.53% 18.7%

Total 77.8% 77.4% 75.8% 76.8% 75.1% 74.2% 74.9% 73.9% 64.7% 72.3% 73.9% 77.8% 74.3%

Category A 8 Minute Performance by District Council / Unitary Authority

Category  A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,658 1,803 1,776 1,893 1,761 1,754 1,882 1,795 2,196 1,991 1,833 1,889 22,231

South Gloucestershire 752 814 713 728 788 712 795 887 1,074 871 803 835 9,772

North Somerset 742 797 716 830 738 739 865 781 936 855 747 796 9,542

Bath and North East Somerset 531 608 541 568 553 557 667 564 681 662 577 584 7,093

Forest of Dean 225 246 259 249 258 249 288 229 319 284 235 244 3,085

Cotswold 219 218 242 259 248 228 256 260 278 258 242 242 2,950

Tewkesbury 211 187 202 222 216 226 246 241 302 262 247 236 2,798

Cheltenham 405 433 355 342 335 410 444 477 551 440 361 520 5,073

Gloucester 431 481 454 430 425 421 483 490 609 537 448 511 5,720

Stroud 320 354 285 317 312 273 338 322 412 382 331 399 4,045

Kennet 205 234 244 224 229 202 257 259 298 258 207 244 2,861

North Wiltshire 372 445 417 478 434 403 418 409 499 443 381 462 5,161

Swindon 606 700 645 727 662 684 657 730 848 824 703 739 8,525

West Wiltshire 464 484 428 454 462 471 471 442 598 512 496 472 5,754

Salisbury 309 352 401 351 340 351 416 341 449 411 322 399 4,442

Other/Unknown 46 70 50 55 65 62 66 48 63 59 48 44 676

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,379 1,498 1,453 1,534 1,472 1,419 1,538 1,378 1,459 1,531 1,438 1,636 17,735

South Gloucestershire 530 588 465 461 503 461 548 557 595 506 498 585 6,297

North Somerset 531 586 485 619 510 496 632 563 572 543 514 558 6,609

Bath and North East Somerset 401 472 409 450 410 419 490 424 451 477 426 442 5,271

Forest of Dean 137 147 171 176 157 145 168 145 152 178 151 172 1,899

Cotswold 137 117 123 162 125 132 136 148 128 124 126 129 1,587

Tewkesbury 164 142 152 173 171 163 185 173 180 206 196 185 2,090

Cheltenham 376 409 333 322 321 376 420 441 428 399 348 496 4,669

Gloucester 400 437 420 384 382 387 431 443 488 488 410 471 5,141

Stroud 223 244 200 229 213 169 207 214 218 260 222 258 2,657

Kennet 136 130 131 129 129 101 144 139 154 139 116 122 1,570

North Wiltshire 277 317 299 347 294 276 282 286 290 296 238 316 3,518

Swindon 564 634 593 650 613 602 587 640 740 733 628 668 7,652

West Wiltshire 347 378 321 333 338 329 340 307 375 372 354 375 4,169

Salisbury 216 259 293 262 227 256 282 246 303 273 225 281 3,123

Other/Unknown 13 13 10 10 11 17 11 8 7 14 9 10 133

Total 5,831 6,371 5,858 6,241 5,876 5,748 6,401 6,112 6,540 6,539 5,899 6,704 74,120

Cat A 8 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 83.2% 83.1% 81.8% 81.0% 83.6% 80.9% 81.72% 76.77% 66.44% 76.90% 78.45% 86.61% 79.8%

South Gloucestershire 70.48% 72.24% 65.22% 63.32% 63.83% 64.75% 68.93% 62.80% 55.40% 58.09% 62.02% 70.06% 64.4%

North Somerset 71.56% 73.53% 67.74% 74.58% 69.11% 67.12% 73.06% 72.09% 61.11% 63.51% 68.81% 70.10% 69.3%

Bath and North East Somerset 75.52% 77.63% 75.60% 79.23% 74.14% 75.22% 73.46% 75.18% 66.23% 72.05% 73.83% 75.68% 74.3%

Forest of Dean 60.89% 59.76% 66.02% 70.68% 60.85% 58.23% 58.33% 63.32% 47.65% 62.68% 64.26% 70.49% 61.6%

Cotswold 62.56% 53.67% 50.83% 62.55% 50.40% 57.89% 53.13% 56.92% 46.04% 48.06% 52.07% 53.31% 53.8%

Tewkesbury 77.73% 75.94% 75.25% 77.93% 79.17% 72.12% 75.20% 71.78% 59.60% 78.63% 79.35% 78.39% 74.7%

Cheltenham 92.84% 94.46% 93.80% 94.15% 95.82% 91.71% 94.59% 92.45% 77.68% 90.68% 96.40% 95.38% 92.0%

Gloucester 92.81% 90.85% 92.51% 89.30% 89.88% 91.92% 89.23% 90.41% 80.13% 90.88% 91.52% 92.17% 89.9%

Stroud 69.69% 68.93% 70.18% 72.24% 68.27% 61.90% 61.24% 66.46% 52.91% 68.06% 67.07% 64.66% 65.7%

Kennet 66.34% 55.56% 53.69% 57.59% 56.33% 50.00% 56.03% 53.67% 51.68% 53.88% 56.04% 50.00% 54.9%

North Wiltshire 74.46% 71.24% 71.70% 72.59% 67.74% 68.49% 67.46% 69.93% 58.12% 66.82% 62.47% 68.40% 68.2%

Swindon 93.07% 90.57% 91.94% 89.41% 92.60% 88.01% 89.35% 87.67% 87.26% 88.96% 89.33% 90.39% 89.8%

West Wiltshire 74.78% 78.10% 75.00% 73.35% 73.16% 69.85% 72.19% 69.46% 62.71% 72.66% 71.37% 79.45% 72.5%

Salisbury 69.90% 73.58% 73.07% 74.64% 66.76% 72.93% 67.79% 72.14% 67.48% 66.42% 69.88% 70.43% 70.3%

Other/Unknown 28.26% 18.57% 20.00% 18.18% 16.92% 27.42% 16.67% 16.67% 11.11% 23.73% 18.75% 22.73% 19.7%

Total 77.8% 77.4% 75.8% 76.8% 75.1% 74.2% 74.9% 73.9% 64.7% 72.3% 73.9% 77.8% 74.3%

Page 3 of 11
18Page 18



06/04/2011

Category A 19 Minute Performance by Sector

40269 01/05/2010 01/06/2010 01/07/2010 01/08/2010 01/09/2010 01/10/2010 01/11/2010 01/12/2010 01/01/2011 01/02/2011 01/03/2011

Category  A Responses 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 3236 3493 3266 3530 3373 3293 3636 3532 4321 3821 3468 3609 42,578

Gloucestershire 1811 1919 1797 1819 1794 1807 2055 2019 2471 2163 1864 2152 23,671

Wiltshire 2409 2755 2626 2732 2607 2594 2807 2684 3264 3013 2612 2821 32,924

Other/Unknown 40 59 39 46 52 48 51 40 57 52 37 34 555

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses A19

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 3122 3372 3124 3404 3221 3164 3486 3358 3919 3636 3326 3518 40,650

Gloucestershire 1734 1842 1723 1740 1722 1733 1951 1941 2208 2052 1779 2089 22,514

Wiltshire 2309 2638 2462 2596 2468 2455 2627 2529 2971 2839 2455 2689 31,038

Other/Unknown 30 45 27 34 35 35 36 25 36 31 25 23 382

Total 7,195 7,897 7,336 7,774 7,446 7,387 8,100 7,853 9,134 8,558 7,585 8,319 94,584

Cat A 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 96.5% 96.5% 95.7% 96.4% 95.5% 96.1% 95.9% 95.1% 90.70% 95.16% 95.91% 97.48% 95.5%

Gloucestershire 95.7% 96.0% 95.9% 95.7% 96.0% 95.9% 94.9% 96.1% 89.36% 94.87% 95.44% 97.07% 95.1%

Wiltshire 95.8% 95.8% 93.8% 95.0% 94.7% 94.6% 93.6% 94.2% 91.02% 94.23% 93.99% 95.32% 94.3%

Other/Unknown 75.0% 76.3% 69.2% 73.9% 67.3% 72.9% 70.6% 62.5% 63.16% 59.62% 67.57% 67.65% 68.8%

Total 96.0% 96.0% 94.9% 95.7% 95.1% 95.4% 94.7% 94.9% 90.3% 94.6% 95.0% 96.6% 94.8%

Category A 19 Minute Performance by PCT

Category  A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 531 608 541 568 553 557 667 564 681 662 577 584 7,093

Bristol 1,658 1,803 1,776 1,893 1,761 1,754 1,882 1,795 2,196 1,991 1,833 1,889 22,231

Gloucestershire 1,811 1,919 1,797 1,819 1,794 1,807 2,055 2,019 2,471 2,163 1,864 2,152 23,671

North Somerset 742 797 716 830 738 739 865 781 936 855 747 796 9,542

South Gloucestershire 752 814 713 728 788 712 795 887 1,074 871 803 835 9,772

Swindon 612 710 655 736 674 697 670 736 852 831 712 749 8,634

Wiltshire 1,350 1,515 1,490 1,507 1,465 1,427 1,562 1,451 1,844 1,624 1,406 1,577 18,218

Other/Unknown 40 60 40 46 53 49 53 42 59 52 39 34 567

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 514 581 504 535 520 536 615 529 616 615 539 552 6,656

Bristol 1,627 1,760 1,715 1,855 1,688 1,699 1,825 1,731 2,040 1,916 1,777 1,854 21,487

Gloucestershire 1,734 1,842 1,723 1,740 1,722 1,733 1,951 1,941 2,208 2,052 1,779 2,089 22,514

North Somerset 694 755 665 784 697 695 816 741 800 800 709 765 8,921

South Gloucestershire 720 784 686 696 756 685 758 822 988 827 761 818 9,301

Swindon 602 702 647 725 668 687 666 729 838 812 705 741 8,522

Wiltshire 1,274 1,427 1,368 1,405 1,359 1,316 1,431 1,333 1,607 1,505 1,288 1,477 16,790

Other/Unknown 30 46 28 34 36 36 38 27 37 31 27 23 393

Total 7,195 7,897 7,336 7,774 7,446 7,387 8,100 7,853 9,134 8,558 7,585 8,319 94,584

Cat A 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 96.8% 95.6% 93.2% 94.2% 94.0% 96.2% 92.20% 93.79% 90.46% 92.90% 93.41% 94.52% 93.8%

Bristol 98.13% 97.62% 96.57% 97.99% 95.85% 96.86% 96.97% 96.43% 92.90% 96.23% 96.94% 98.15% 96.65%

Gloucestershire 95.75% 95.99% 95.88% 95.66% 95.99% 95.90% 94.94% 96.14% 89.36% 94.87% 95.44% 97.07% 95.1%

North Somerset 93.53% 94.73% 92.88% 94.46% 94.44% 94.05% 94.34% 94.88% 85.47% 93.57% 94.91% 96.11% 93.5%

South Gloucestershire 95.74% 96.31% 96.21% 95.60% 95.94% 96.21% 95.35% 92.67% 91.99% 94.95% 94.77% 97.96% 95.2%

Swindon 98.37% 98.87% 98.78% 98.51% 99.11% 98.57% 99.40% 99.05% 98.36% 97.71% 99.02% 98.93% 98.7%

Wiltshire 94.37% 94.19% 91.81% 93.23% 92.76% 92.22% 91.61% 91.87% 87.15% 92.67% 91.61% 93.66% 92.2%

Other/Unknown 75.00% 76.67% 70.00% 73.91% 67.92% 73.47% 71.70% 64.29% 62.71% 59.62% 69.23% 67.65% 69.3%

Total 96.0% 96.0% 94.9% 95.7% 95.1% 95.4% 94.7% 94.9% 90.3% 94.6% 95.0% 96.6% 94.8%

Category A 19 Minute Performance by District Council / Unitary Authority

Category  A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,658 1,803 1,776 1,893 1,761 1,754 1,882 1,795 2,196 1,991 1,833 1,889 22,231

South Gloucestershire 752 814 713 728 788 712 795 887 1,074 871 803 835 9,772

North Somerset 742 797 716 830 738 739 865 781 936 855 747 796 9,542

Bath and North East Somerset 531 608 541 568 553 557 667 564 681 662 577 584 7,093

Forest of Dean 225 246 259 249 258 249 288 229 319 284 235 244 3,085

Cotswold 219 218 242 259 248 228 256 260 278 258 242 242 2,950

Tewkesbury 211 187 202 222 216 226 246 241 302 262 247 236 2,798

Cheltenham 405 433 355 342 335 410 444 477 551 440 361 520 5,073

Gloucester 431 481 454 430 425 421 483 490 609 537 448 511 5,720

Stroud 320 354 285 317 312 273 338 322 412 382 331 399 4,045

Kennet 205 234 244 224 229 202 257 259 298 258 207 244 2,861

North Wiltshire 372 445 417 478 434 403 418 409 499 443 381 462 5,161

Swindon 606 700 645 727 662 684 657 730 848 824 703 739 8,525

West Wiltshire 464 484 428 454 462 471 471 442 598 512 496 472 5,754

Salisbury 309 352 401 351 340 351 416 341 449 411 322 399 4,442

Other/Unknown 46 70 50 55 65 62 66 48 63 59 48 44 676

Total 7,496 8,226 7,728 8,127 7,826 7,742 8,549 8,275 10,113 9,049 7,981 8,616 99,728

Compliant Cat A Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,627 1,760 1,715 1,855 1,688 1,699 1,825 1,731 2,040 1,916 1,777 1,854 21,487

South Gloucestershire 720 784 686 696 756 685 758 822 988 827 761 818 9,301

North Somerset 694 755 665 784 697 695 816 741 800 800 709 765 8,921

Bath and North East Somerset 514 581 504 535 520 536 615 529 616 615 539 552 6,656

Forest of Dean 214 233 250 237 238 235 268 218 275 267 220 233 2,888

Cotswold 185 178 202 223 212 196 209 217 191 214 198 208 2,433

Tewkesbury 207 186 199 221 212 223 239 238 285 255 243 235 2,743

Cheltenham 402 430 355 336 334 408 440 474 521 432 358 520 5,010

Gloucester 428 476 449 427 424 416 479 487 584 528 447 507 5,652

Stroud 298 339 268 296 302 255 316 307 352 356 313 386 3,788

Kennet 186 214 219 199 207 178 226 225 251 232 184 219 2,540

North Wiltshire 349 416 390 446 402 371 382 366 422 402 343 432 4,721

Swindon 596 692 637 717 656 675 653 723 834 806 696 731 8,416

West Wiltshire 448 465 391 429 435 437 440 419 531 486 464 449 5,394

Salisbury 291 332 368 331 315 330 383 323 403 385 297 377 4,135

Other/Unknown 36 56 38 42 48 48 51 33 41 37 36 33 499

Total 7,195 7,897 7,336 7,774 7,446 7,387 8,100 7,853 9,134 8,558 7,585 8,319 94,584

Cat A 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 98.1% 97.6% 96.6% 98.0% 95.9% 96.9% 96.97% 96.43% 92.90% 96.23% 96.94% 98.15% 96.7%

South Gloucestershire 95.74% 96.31% 96.21% 95.60% 95.94% 96.21% 95.35% 92.67% 91.99% 94.95% 94.77% 97.96% 95.2%

North Somerset 93.53% 94.73% 92.88% 94.46% 94.44% 94.05% 94.34% 94.88% 85.47% 93.57% 94.91% 96.11% 93.5%

Bath and North East Somerset 96.80% 95.56% 93.16% 94.19% 94.03% 96.23% 92.20% 93.79% 90.46% 92.90% 93.41% 94.52% 93.8%

Forest of Dean 95.11% 94.72% 96.53% 95.18% 92.25% 94.38% 93.06% 95.20% 86.21% 94.01% 93.62% 95.49% 93.6%

Cotswold 84.47% 81.65% 83.47% 86.10% 85.48% 85.96% 81.64% 83.46% 68.71% 82.95% 81.82% 85.95% 82.5%

Tewkesbury 98.10% 99.47% 98.51% 99.55% 98.15% 98.67% 97.15% 98.76% 94.37% 97.33% 98.38% 99.58% 98.0%

Cheltenham 99.26% 99.31% 100.00% 98.25% 99.70% 99.51% 99.10% 99.37% 94.56% 98.18% 99.17% 100.00% 98.8%

Gloucester 99.30% 98.96% 98.90% 99.30% 99.76% 98.81% 99.17% 99.39% 95.89% 98.32% 99.78% 99.22% 98.8%

Stroud 93.13% 95.76% 94.04% 93.38% 96.79% 93.41% 93.49% 95.34% 85.44% 93.19% 94.56% 96.74% 93.6%

Kennet 90.73% 91.45% 89.75% 88.84% 90.39% 88.12% 87.94% 86.87% 84.23% 89.92% 88.89% 89.75% 88.8%

North Wiltshire 93.82% 93.48% 93.53% 93.31% 92.63% 92.06% 91.39% 89.49% 84.57% 90.74% 90.03% 93.51% 91.5%

Swindon 98.35% 98.86% 98.76% 98.62% 99.09% 98.68% 99.39% 99.04% 98.35% 97.82% 99.00% 98.92% 98.7%

West Wiltshire 96.55% 96.07% 91.36% 94.49% 94.16% 92.78% 93.42% 94.80% 88.80% 94.92% 93.55% 95.13% 93.7%

Salisbury 94.17% 94.32% 91.77% 94.30% 92.65% 94.02% 92.07% 94.72% 89.76% 93.67% 92.24% 94.49% 93.1%

Other/Unknown 78.26% 80.00% 76.00% 76.36% 73.85% 77.42% 77.27% 68.75% 65.08% 62.71% 75.00% 75.00% 73.8%

Total 96.0% 96.0% 94.9% 95.7% 95.1% 95.4% 94.7% 94.9% 90.3% 94.6% 95.0% 96.6% 94.8%

Page 4 of 11

19Page 19



06/04/2011

Category B 19 Minute Performance by Sector

40269 01/05/2010 01/06/2010 01/07/2010 01/08/2010 01/09/2010 01/10/2010 01/11/2010 01/12/2010 01/01/2011 01/02/2011 01/03/2011

Category B Responses 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 3180 3388 3278 3282 3201 3222 3284 3050 3355 3186 2818 3136 38,380

Gloucestershire 1807 1933 1796 1864 1773 1769 1898 1795 2018 1788 1625 1909 21,975

Wiltshire 2522 2733 2613 2592 2658 2530 2623 2399 2737 2440 2256 2530 30,633

Other/Unknown 74 80 91 78 64 81 69 56 70 72 66 71 872

Total 7,583 8,134 7,778 7,816 7,696 7,602 7,874 7,300 8,180 7,486 6,765 7,646 91,860

Compliant Cat B Responses A19

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 2893 3162 2943 2997 2933 2889 2973 2716 2689 2828 2479 2690 34,192

Gloucestershire 1719 1822 1713 1766 1692 1667 1771 1698 1757 1666 1545 1844 20,660

Wiltshire 2406 2586 2413 2415 2478 2359 2406 2235 2430 2251 2128 2386 28,493

Other/Unknown 48 62 69 53 41 54 49 41 42 43 47 47 596

Total 7,066 7,632 7,138 7,231 7,144 6,969 7,199 6,690 6,918 6,788 6,199 6,967 83,941

Cat B 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 91.0% 93.3% 89.8% 91.3% 91.6% 89.7% 90.5% 89.0% 80.15% 88.76% 87.97% 85.78% 89.1%

Gloucestershire 95.1% 94.3% 95.4% 94.7% 95.4% 94.2% 93.3% 94.6% 87.07% 93.18% 95.08% 96.60% 94.0%

Wiltshire 95.4% 94.6% 92.3% 93.2% 93.2% 93.2% 91.7% 93.2% 88.78% 92.25% 94.33% 94.31% 93.0%

Other/Unknown 64.9% 77.5% 75.8% 67.9% 64.1% 66.7% 71.0% 73.2% 60.00% 59.72% 71.21% 66.20% 68.3%

Total 93.2% 93.8% 91.8% 92.5% 92.8% 91.7% 91.4% 91.6% 84.6% 90.7% 91.6% 91.1% 91.4%

Category B 19 Minute Performance by PCT

Category B Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 553 561 528 498 556 531 586 492 602 537 474 551 6,469

Bristol 1,768 1,892 1,795 1,740 1,753 1,743 1,800 1,613 1,769 1,733 1,578 1,721 20,905

Gloucestershire 1,807 1,933 1,796 1,864 1,773 1,769 1,898 1,795 2,018 1,788 1,625 1,909 21,975

North Somerset 724 705 721 798 714 722 702 711 749 685 577 648 8,456

South Gloucestershire 621 703 695 683 662 675 701 656 744 700 588 678 8,106

Swindon 636 723 713 765 701 650 661 636 715 657 627 631 8,115

Wiltshire 1,400 1,536 1,438 1,389 1,472 1,430 1,453 1,340 1,510 1,313 1,229 1,435 16,945

Other/Unknown 74 81 92 79 65 82 73 57 73 73 67 73 889

Total 7,583 8,134 7,778 7,816 7,696 7,602 7,874 7,300 8,180 7,486 6,765 7,646 91,860

Compliant Cat B Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 528 537 486 464 501 502 529 450 531 503 437 511 5,979

Bristol 1,634 1,786 1,627 1,599 1,620 1,578 1,634 1,443 1,430 1,555 1,384 1,481 18,771

Gloucestershire 1,719 1,822 1,713 1,766 1,692 1,667 1,771 1,698 1,757 1,666 1,545 1,844 20,660

North Somerset 638 658 637 740 662 649 643 655 609 590 524 565 7,570

South Gloucestershire 559 638 619 607 591 594 626 561 573 624 515 569 7,076

Swindon 625 705 705 750 694 632 646 624 682 636 610 615 7,924

Wiltshire 1,315 1,423 1,281 1,251 1,342 1,292 1,298 1,217 1,292 1,170 1,136 1,333 15,350

Other/Unknown 48 63 70 54 42 55 52 42 44 44 48 49 611

Total 7,066 7,632 7,138 7,231 7,144 6,969 7,199 6,690 6,918 6,788 6,199 6,967 83,941

Cat B 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 95.5% 95.7% 92.0% 93.2% 90.1% 94.5% 90.27% 91.46% 88.21% 93.67% 92.19% 92.74% 92.4%

Bristol 92.42% 94.40% 90.64% 91.90% 92.41% 90.53% 90.78% 89.46% 80.84% 89.73% 87.71% 86.05% 89.8%

Gloucestershire 95.13% 94.26% 95.38% 94.74% 95.43% 94.23% 93.31% 94.60% 87.07% 93.18% 95.08% 96.60% 94.0%

North Somerset 88.12% 93.33% 88.35% 92.73% 92.72% 89.89% 91.60% 92.12% 81.31% 86.13% 90.81% 87.19% 89.5%

South Gloucestershire 90.02% 90.75% 89.06% 88.87% 89.27% 88.00% 89.30% 85.52% 77.02% 89.14% 87.59% 83.92% 87.3%

Swindon 98.27% 97.51% 98.88% 98.04% 99.00% 97.23% 97.73% 98.11% 95.38% 96.80% 97.29% 97.46% 97.6%

Wiltshire 93.93% 92.64% 89.08% 90.06% 91.17% 90.35% 89.33% 90.82% 85.56% 89.11% 92.43% 92.89% 90.6%

Other/Unknown 64.86% 77.78% 76.09% 68.35% 64.62% 67.07% 71.23% 73.68% 60.27% 60.27% 71.64% 67.12% 68.7%

Total 93.2% 93.8% 91.8% 92.5% 92.8% 91.7% 91.4% 91.6% 84.6% 90.7% 91.6% 91.1% 91.4%

Category B 19 Minute Performance by District Council / Unitary Authority

Category B Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,768 1,892 1,795 1,740 1,753 1,743 1,800 1,613 1,769 1,733 1,578 1,721 20,905

South Gloucestershire 621 703 695 683 662 675 701 656 744 700 588 678 8,106

North Somerset 724 705 721 798 714 722 702 711 749 685 577 648 8,456

Bath and North East Somerset 553 561 528 498 556 531 586 492 602 537 474 551 6,469

Forest of Dean 231 247 217 285 229 205 251 233 259 221 201 223 2,802

Cotswold 188 242 213 230 214 211 240 199 238 223 182 213 2,593

Tewkesbury 198 192 200 204 184 221 200 214 254 195 207 237 2,506

Cheltenham 402 387 374 345 361 353 387 340 416 359 330 409 4,463

Gloucester 495 503 459 494 438 491 518 517 532 507 450 490 5,894

Stroud 293 362 333 306 347 288 302 292 319 283 255 337 3,717

Kennet 216 251 216 259 246 228 228 189 233 207 190 244 2,707

North Wiltshire 356 387 393 361 357 358 360 349 379 362 332 362 4,356

Swindon 627 717 710 755 697 643 651 632 709 651 621 626 8,039

West Wiltshire 468 514 464 416 464 468 485 450 522 443 395 457 5,546

Salisbury 360 384 365 353 405 376 380 352 376 301 312 372 4,336

Other/Unknown 83 87 95 89 69 89 83 61 79 79 73 78 965

Total 7,583 8,134 7,778 7,816 7,696 7,602 7,874 7,300 8,180 7,486 6,765 7,646 91,860

Compliant Cat B Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,634 1,786 1,627 1,599 1,620 1,578 1,634 1,443 1,430 1,555 1,384 1,481 18,771

South Gloucestershire 559 638 619 607 591 594 626 561 573 624 515 569 7,076

North Somerset 638 658 637 740 662 649 643 655 609 590 524 565 7,570

Bath and North East Somerset 528 537 486 464 501 502 529 450 531 503 437 511 5,979

Forest of Dean 216 227 201 259 210 187 221 208 205 193 178 212 2,517

Cotswold 145 189 178 192 181 169 186 169 161 178 154 175 2,077

Tewkesbury 194 185 196 196 180 216 192 209 229 190 203 237 2,427

Cheltenham 397 383 369 341 359 350 385 335 396 355 329 406 4,405

Gloucester 489 498 455 487 428 477 506 495 492 490 439 489 5,745

Stroud 278 340 314 291 334 268 281 282 274 260 242 325 3,489

Kennet 193 223 180 222 208 196 187 153 190 172 162 215 2,301

North Wiltshire 337 355 360 327 328 331 322 321 316 323 311 336 3,967

Swindon 616 699 702 740 691 625 638 620 678 630 604 610 7,853

West Wiltshire 442 486 405 379 423 421 436 413 449 403 372 434 5,063

Salisbury 343 359 336 323 383 344 353 330 337 272 291 348 4,019

Other/Unknown 57 69 73 64 45 62 60 46 48 50 54 54 682

Total 7,066 7,632 7,138 7,231 7,144 6,969 7,199 6,690 6,918 6,788 6,199 6,967 83,941

Cat B 19 Min Performance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 92.42% 94.40% 90.64% 91.90% 92.41% 90.53% 90.78% 89.46% 80.84% 89.73% 87.71% 86.05% 89.8%

South Gloucestershire 90.02% 90.75% 89.06% 88.87% 89.27% 88.00% 89.30% 85.52% 77.02% 89.14% 87.59% 83.92% 87.3%

North Somerset 88.12% 93.33% 88.35% 92.73% 92.72% 89.89% 91.60% 92.12% 81.31% 86.13% 90.81% 87.19% 89.5%

Bath and North East Somerset 95.48% 95.72% 92.05% 93.17% 90.11% 94.54% 90.27% 91.46% 88.21% 93.67% 92.19% 92.74% 92.4%

Forest of Dean 93.51% 91.90% 92.63% 90.88% 91.70% 91.22% 88.05% 89.27% 79.15% 87.33% 88.56% 95.07% 89.8%

Cotswold 77.13% 78.10% 83.57% 83.48% 84.58% 80.09% 77.50% 84.92% 67.65% 79.82% 84.62% 82.16% 80.1%

Tewkesbury 97.98% 96.35% 98.00% 96.08% 97.83% 97.74% 96.00% 97.66% 90.16% 97.44% 98.07% 100.00% 96.8%

Cheltenham 98.76% 98.97% 98.66% 98.84% 99.45% 99.15% 99.48% 98.53% 95.19% 98.89% 99.70% 99.27% 98.7%

Gloucester 98.79% 99.01% 99.13% 98.58% 97.72% 97.15% 97.68% 95.74% 92.48% 96.65% 97.56% 99.80% 97.5%

Stroud 94.88% 93.92% 94.29% 95.10% 96.25% 93.06% 93.05% 96.58% 85.89% 91.87% 94.90% 96.44% 93.9%

Kennet 89.35% 88.84% 83.33% 85.71% 84.55% 85.96% 82.02% 80.95% 81.55% 83.09% 85.26% 88.11% 85.0%

North Wiltshire 94.66% 91.73% 91.60% 90.58% 91.88% 92.46% 89.44% 91.98% 83.38% 89.23% 93.67% 92.82% 91.1%

Swindon 98.25% 97.49% 98.87% 98.01% 99.14% 97.20% 98.00% 98.10% 95.63% 96.77% 97.26% 97.44% 97.7%

West Wiltshire 94.44% 94.55% 87.28% 91.11% 91.16% 89.96% 89.90% 91.78% 86.02% 90.97% 94.18% 94.97% 91.3%

Salisbury 95.28% 93.49% 92.05% 91.50% 94.57% 91.49% 92.89% 93.75% 89.63% 90.37% 93.27% 93.55% 92.7%

Other/Unknown 68.67% 79.31% 76.84% 71.91% 65.22% 69.66% 72.29% 75.41% 60.76% 63.29% 73.97% 69.23% 70.7%

Total 93.2% 93.8% 91.8% 92.5% 92.8% 91.7% 91.4% 91.6% 84.6% 90.7% 91.6% 91.1% 91.4%

Page 5 of 11

20Page 20



06/04/2011

Category C Compliance by Sector

40269 01/05/2010 01/06/2010 01/07/2010 01/08/2010 01/09/2010 01/10/2010 01/11/2010 01/12/2010 01/01/2011 01/02/2011 01/03/2011

Category C Responses 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 2231 2368 2387 2386 2185 2402 2332 2287 2742 2458 2208 2542 28,528

Gloucestershire 1556 1585 1547 1530 1613 1622 1677 1635 1869 1688 1503 1709 19,534

Wiltshire 1811 1975 1934 2017 1953 1913 2054 2009 2190 2042 1805 1987 23,690

Other/Unknown 29 27 33 30 40 29 27 33 21 24 27 31 351

Total 5,627 5,955 5,901 5,963 5,791 5,966 6,090 5,964 6,822 6,212 5,543 6,269 72,103

Compliant Category C ResponsesA19

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 1762 1981 1792 1869 1753 1780 1846 1598 1607 1775 1673 2014 21,450

Gloucestershire 1415 1385 1343 1356 1412 1393 1417 1341 1338 1401 1245 1448 16,494

Wiltshire 1603 1682 1626 1734 1727 1643 1771 1607 1614 1670 1420 1688 19,785

Other/Unknown 27 25 30 28 35 27 20 25 16 17 26 24 300

Total 4,807 5,073 4,791 4,987 4,927 4,843 5,054 4,571 4,575 4,863 4,364 5,174 58,029

Category C Compliance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 79.0% 83.7% 75.1% 78.3% 80.2% 74.1% 79.2% 69.9% 58.61% 72.21% 75.77% 79.23% 75.2%

Gloucestershire 90.9% 87.4% 86.8% 88.6% 87.5% 85.9% 84.5% 82.0% 71.59% 83.00% 82.83% 84.73% 84.4%

Wiltshire 88.5% 85.2% 84.1% 86.0% 88.4% 85.9% 86.2% 80.0% 73.70% 81.78% 78.67% 84.95% 83.5%

Other/Unknown 93.1% 92.6% 90.9% 93.3% 87.5% 93.1% 74.1% 75.8% 76.19% 70.83% 96.30% 77.42% 85.5%

Total 85.4% 85.2% 81.2% 83.6% 85.1% 81.2% 83.0% 76.6% 67.1% 78.3% 78.7% 82.5% 80.5%

Category C Compliance by PCT

Category C Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 384 443 438 410 377 436 444 454 438 439 393 458 5,114

Bristol 1,053 1,128 1,085 1,104 1,057 1,059 1,109 1,112 1,293 1,151 1,085 1,185 13,421

Gloucestershire 1,556 1,585 1,547 1,530 1,613 1,622 1,677 1,635 1,869 1,688 1,503 1,709 19,534

North Somerset 523 503 569 526 487 588 519 484 618 583 463 554 6,417

South Gloucestershire 605 668 655 690 585 698 634 619 750 668 595 709 7,876

Swindon 405 460 439 491 460 442 474 487 510 458 441 408 5,475

Wiltshire 1,072 1,141 1,134 1,178 1,170 1,091 1,205 1,140 1,320 1,200 1,036 1,215 13,902

Other/Unknown 29 27 34 34 42 30 28 33 24 25 27 31 364

Total 5,627 5,955 5,901 5,963 5,791 5,966 6,090 5,964 6,822 6,212 5,543 6,269 72,103

Compliant Category C Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 341 386 351 355 330 375 379 351 309 363 326 382 4,248

Bristol 817 918 804 852 856 763 863 735 724 801 791 903 9,827

Gloucestershire 1,415 1,385 1,343 1,356 1,412 1,393 1,417 1,341 1,338 1,401 1,245 1,448 16,494

North Somerset 444 444 444 440 389 464 443 375 398 435 374 438 5,088

South Gloucestershire 460 561 490 526 463 511 487 433 445 499 458 598 5,931

Swindon 360 407 387 432 428 392 416 414 405 381 365 358 4,745

Wiltshire 943 947 941 995 1,012 917 1,028 897 937 965 779 1,023 11,384

Other/Unknown 27 25 31 31 37 28 21 25 19 18 26 24 312

Total 4,807 5,073 4,791 4,987 4,927 4,843 5,054 4,571 4,575 4,863 4,364 5,174 58,029

Category C Compliance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 88.80% 87.13% 80.14% 86.59% 87.53% 86.01% 85.36% 77.31% 70.55% 82.69% 82.95% 83.41% 83.1%

Bristol 77.59% 81.38% 74.10% 77.17% 80.98% 72.05% 77.82% 66.10% 55.99% 69.59% 72.90% 76.20% 73.2%

Gloucestershire 90.94% 87.38% 86.81% 88.63% 87.54% 85.88% 84.50% 82.02% 71.59% 83.00% 82.83% 84.73% 84.4%

North Somerset 84.89% 88.27% 78.03% 83.65% 79.88% 78.91% 85.36% 77.48% 64.40% 74.61% 80.78% 79.06% 79.3%

South Gloucestershire 76.03% 83.98% 74.81% 76.23% 79.15% 73.21% 76.81% 69.95% 59.33% 74.70% 76.97% 84.34% 75.3%

Swindon 88.89% 88.48% 88.15% 87.98% 93.04% 88.69% 87.76% 85.01% 79.41% 83.19% 82.77% 87.75% 86.7%

Wiltshire 87.97% 83.00% 82.98% 84.47% 86.50% 84.05% 85.31% 78.68% 70.98% 80.42% 75.19% 84.20% 81.9%

Other/Unknown 93.10% 92.59% 91.18% 91.18% 88.10% 93.33% 75.00% 75.76% 79.17% 72.00% 96.30% 77.42% 85.7%

Total 85.4% 85.2% 81.2% 83.6% 85.1% 81.2% 83.0% 76.6% 67.1% 78.3% 78.7% 82.5% 80.5%

Category C Compliance by District Council / Unitary Authority

Category C Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 1,053 1,128 1,085 1,104 1,057 1,059 1,109 1,112 1,293 1,151 1,085 1,185 13,421

South Gloucestershire 605 668 655 690 585 698 634 619 750 668 595 709 7,876

North Somerset 523 503 569 526 487 588 519 484 618 583 463 554 6,417

Bath and North East Somerset 384 443 438 410 377 436 444 454 438 439 393 458 5,114

Forest of Dean 189 216 202 201 211 202 217 245 247 212 186 199 2,527

Cotswold 242 264 280 222 263 241 261 226 272 240 222 243 2,976

Tewkesbury 181 173 175 191 193 172 210 199 217 194 163 221 2,289

Cheltenham 332 290 314 346 338 343 335 342 393 393 325 382 4,133

Gloucester 347 355 336 316 322 391 375 359 426 358 352 359 4,296

Stroud 265 287 240 254 286 273 279 264 314 291 255 305 3,313

Kennet 178 168 200 184 184 164 203 162 194 201 153 211 2,202

North Wiltshire 304 330 272 349 338 300 307 286 372 328 266 347 3,799

Swindon 399 456 432 485 448 440 463 483 508 450 437 403 5,404

West Wiltshire 348 379 372 372 343 366 390 391 442 373 359 375 4,510

Salisbury 242 264 290 273 305 261 305 301 312 298 258 282 3,391

Other/Unknown 35 31 41 40 54 32 39 37 26 33 31 36 435

Total 5,627 5,955 5,901 5,963 5,791 5,966 6,090 5,964 6,822 6,212 5,543 6,269 72,103

Compliant Category C Responses

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 817 918 804 852 856 763 863 735 724 801 791 903 9,827

South Gloucestershire 460 561 490 526 463 511 487 433 445 499 458 598 5,931

North Somerset 444 444 444 440 389 464 443 375 398 435 374 438 5,088

Bath and North East Somerset 341 386 351 355 330 375 379 351 309 363 326 382 4,248

Forest of Dean 172 189 178 188 188 176 188 203 183 178 163 170 2,176

Cotswold 202 225 220 182 223 188 212 165 183 187 181 209 2,377

Tewkesbury 167 162 156 172 177 153 181 174 170 166 141 193 2,012

Cheltenham 306 260 279 309 303 290 291 278 301 339 275 328 3,559

Gloucester 324 310 304 286 279 352 320 292 297 288 277 310 3,639

Stroud 244 239 206 219 242 234 225 229 204 243 208 238 2,731

Kennet 152 134 161 159 161 136 180 132 141 156 116 171 1,799

North Wiltshire 267 273 238 296 287 256 257 215 261 270 186 291 3,097

Swindon 355 403 382 427 416 390 408 410 404 373 361 354 4,683

West Wiltshire 301 318 301 311 289 293 321 306 298 289 264 317 3,608

Salisbury 223 222 241 229 275 232 270 244 237 250 213 244 2,880

Other/Unknown 32 29 36 36 49 30 29 29 20 26 30 28 374

Total 4,807 5,073 4,791 4,987 4,927 4,843 5,054 4,571 4,575 4,863 4,364 5,174 58,029

Category C Compliance

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 77.59% 81.38% 74.10% 77.17% 80.98% 72.05% 77.82% 66.10% 55.99% 69.59% 72.90% 76.20% 73.2%

South Gloucestershire 76.03% 83.98% 74.81% 76.23% 79.15% 73.21% 76.81% 69.95% 59.33% 74.70% 76.97% 84.34% 75.3%

North Somerset 84.89% 88.27% 78.03% 83.65% 79.88% 78.91% 85.36% 77.48% 64.40% 74.61% 80.78% 79.06% 79.3%

Bath and North East Somerset 88.80% 87.13% 80.14% 86.59% 87.53% 86.01% 85.36% 77.31% 70.55% 82.69% 82.95% 83.41% 83.1%

Forest of Dean 91.01% 87.50% 88.12% 93.53% 89.10% 87.13% 86.64% 82.86% 74.09% 83.96% 87.63% 85.43% 86.1%

Cotswold 83.47% 85.23% 78.57% 81.98% 84.79% 78.01% 81.23% 73.01% 67.28% 77.92% 81.53% 86.01% 79.9%

Tewkesbury 92.27% 93.64% 89.14% 90.05% 91.71% 88.95% 86.19% 87.44% 78.34% 85.57% 86.50% 87.33% 87.9%

Cheltenham 92.17% 89.66% 88.85% 89.31% 89.64% 84.55% 86.87% 81.29% 76.59% 86.26% 84.62% 85.86% 86.1%

Gloucester 93.37% 87.32% 90.48% 90.51% 86.65% 90.03% 85.33% 81.34% 69.72% 80.45% 78.69% 86.35% 84.7%

Stroud 92.08% 83.28% 85.83% 86.22% 84.62% 85.71% 80.65% 86.74% 64.97% 83.51% 81.57% 78.03% 82.4%

Kennet 85.39% 79.76% 80.50% 86.41% 87.50% 82.93% 88.67% 81.48% 72.68% 77.61% 75.82% 81.04% 81.7%

North Wiltshire 87.83% 82.73% 87.50% 84.81% 84.91% 85.33% 83.71% 75.17% 70.16% 82.32% 69.92% 83.86% 81.5%

Swindon 88.97% 88.38% 88.43% 88.04% 92.86% 88.64% 88.12% 84.89% 79.53% 82.89% 82.61% 87.84% 86.7%

West Wiltshire 86.49% 83.91% 80.91% 83.60% 84.26% 80.05% 82.31% 78.26% 67.42% 77.48% 73.54% 84.53% 80.0%

Salisbury 92.15% 84.09% 83.10% 83.88% 90.16% 88.89% 88.52% 81.06% 75.96% 83.89% 82.56% 86.52% 84.9%

Other/Unknown 91.43% 93.55% 87.80% 90.00% 90.74% 93.75% 74.36% 78.38% 76.92% 78.79% 96.77% 77.78% 86.0%

Total 85.4% 85.2% 81.2% 83.6% 85.1% 81.2% 83.0% 76.6% 67.1% 78.3% 78.7% 82.5% 80.5%

Page 6 of  11

21Page 21



06/04/2011

Incidents with Response by Sector

40269 40299 40330 40360 40391 40422 40452 40483 40513 40544 40575 40603

201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 8640 9217 8920 9191 8751 8887 9253 8871 10419 9465 8494 9289 109,397

Gloucestershire 5175 5442 5149 5217 5187 5203 5632 5452 6361 5644 4994 5773 65,229

Wiltshire 6740 7460 7177 7342 7221 7034 7486 7094 8190 7494 6674 7339 87,251

Other/Unknown 194 261 229 227 219 237 232 205 244 241 193 204 2,686

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

200904 200905 200906 200907 200908 200909 200910 200911 200912 201001 201002 201003

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Avon 8371 8919 8596 9017 9014 8546 9316 8819 9662 8966 8028 9133 106,387

Gloucestershire 4992 5174 5010 5130 5105 5032 5445 5294 5736 5283 4802 5477 62,480

Wiltshire 6324 6993 7268 7241 7105 6909 7535 7268 8000 7147 6590 7297 85,677

Other/Unknown 81 129 193 236 227 199 230 238 264 190 183 203 2,373

Total 19,768 21,215 21,067 21,624 21,451 20,686 22,526 21,619 23,662 21,586 19,603 22,110 256,917

Variance Year on Year ACTS

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Avon 3.2% 3.3% 3.8% 1.9% -2.9% 4.0% -0.7% 0.6% 7.8% 5.6% 5.8% 1.7% 2.9%

Gloucestershire 3.7% 5.2% 2.8% 1.7% 1.6% 3.4% 3.4% 3.0% 10.9% 6.8% 4.0% 5.4% 4.3%

Wiltshire 6.6% 6.7% -1.3% 1.4% 1.6% 1.8% -0.7% -2.4% 2.4% 4.9% 1.3% 0.6% 2.0%

Other/Unknown 139.5% 102.3% 18.7% -3.8% -3.5% 19.1% 0.9% -13.9% -7.6% 26.8% 5.5% 0.5% 14.4%

Total 5.0% 5.5% 1.9% 1.6% -0.3% 3.3% 0.3% 0.0% 6.6% 5.8% 3.8% 2.2% 3.0%

Incident with Response by PCT

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,468 1,612 1,509 1,477 1,486 1,524 1,697 1,510 1,721 1,638 1,444 1,593 18,679

Bristol 4,478 4,808 4,649 4,731 4,565 4,533 4,791 4,520 5,259 4,875 4,496 4,795 56,500

Gloucestershire 5,175 5,442 5,149 5,217 5,187 5,203 5,632 5,452 6,361 5,644 4,994 5,773 65,229

North Somerset 1,985 2,003 2,004 2,154 1,939 2,047 2,087 1,978 2,303 2,123 1,787 1,999 24,409

South Gloucestershire 1,976 2,170 2,061 2,100 2,033 2,080 2,130 2,162 2,568 2,239 1,986 2,223 25,728

Swindon 1,651 1,893 1,808 1,991 1,835 1,787 1,805 1,859 2,075 1,946 1,780 1,788 22,218

Wiltshire 3,822 4,189 4,063 4,075 4,110 3,947 4,222 3,933 4,675 4,136 3,672 4,228 49,072

Other/Unknown 194 263 232 232 223 240 239 208 252 243 196 206 2,728

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,465 1,570 1,423 1,539 1,440 1,497 1,753 1,672 1,704 1,610 1,372 1,637 18,682

Bristol 4,365 4,706 4,582 4,785 4,564 4,400 4,900 4,534 5,004 4,620 4,087 4,738 55,285

Gloucestershire 4,992 5,174 5,010 5,130 5,105 5,032 5,445 5,294 5,736 5,283 4,802 5,477 62,480

North Somerset 1,829 1,858 1,831 1,887 2,294 1,924 1,932 1,876 2,067 1,912 1,765 1,972 23,147

South Gloucestershire 1,956 2,151 1,979 2,118 1,951 2,010 2,254 2,138 2,321 2,177 1,966 2,197 25,218

Swindon 1,511 1,700 1,699 1,737 1,738 1,660 1,761 1,810 2,088 1,839 1,681 1,848 21,072

Wiltshire 3,569 3,926 4,350 4,191 4,129 3,960 4,250 4,057 4,478 3,953 3,747 4,035 48,645

Other/Unknown 81 130 193 237 230 203 231 238 264 192 183 206 2,388

Total 19,768 21,215 21,067 21,624 21,451 20,686 22,526 21,619 23,662 21,586 19,603 22,110 256,917

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bath and North East Somerset PCT 0.2% 2.7% 6.0% -4.0% 3.2% 1.8% -3.2% -9.7% 1.0% 1.7% 5.2% -2.7% 0.2%

Bristol PCT 2.6% 2.2% 1.5% -1.1% 0.0% 3.0% -2.2% -0.3% 5.1% 5.5% 10.0% 1.2% 2.3%

Gloucestershire PCT 3.7% 5.2% 2.8% 1.7% 1.6% 3.4% 3.4% 3.0% 10.9% 6.8% 4.0% 5.4% 4.3%

North Somerset PCT 8.5% 7.8% 9.4% 14.1% -15.5% 6.4% 8.0% 5.4% 11.4% 11.0% 1.2% 1.4% 5.8%

South Gloucestershire PCT 1.0% 0.88% 4.14% -0.85% 4.20% 3.48% -5.50% 1.12% 10.64% 2.85% 1.02% 1.18% 2.10%

Swindon PCT 9.3% 11.35% 6.42% 14.62% 5.58% 7.65% 2.50% 2.71% -0.62% 5.82% 5.89% -3.25% 6.27%

Wiltshire PCT 7.1% 6.70% -6.60% -2.77% -0.46% -0.33% -0.66% -3.06% 4.40% 4.63% -2.00% 4.78% 0.52%

Other/Unknown 139.5% 102.3% 20.2% -2.1% -3.0% 18.2% 3.5% -12.6% -4.5% 26.6% 7.1% 0.0% 15.6%

Total 5.0% 5.5% 1.9% 1.6% -0.3% 3.3% 0.3% 0.0% 6.6% 5.8% 3.8% 2.2% 3.0%

Incidents with Response by District Council/Unitary Authority

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 4,478 4,808 4,649 4,731 4,565 4,533 4,791 4,520 5,259 4,875 4,496 4,795 56,500

South Gloucestershire 1,976 2,170 2,061 2,100 2,033 2,080 2,130 2,162 2,568 2,239 1,986 2,223 25,728

North Somerset 1,985 2,003 2,004 2,154 1,939 2,047 2,087 1,978 2,303 2,123 1,787 1,999 24,409

Bath and North East Somerset 1,468 1,612 1,509 1,477 1,486 1,524 1,697 1,510 1,721 1,638 1,444 1,593 18,679

Forest of Dean 646 711 685 736 699 660 757 712 826 722 622 667 8,443

Cotswold 650 727 736 714 727 681 758 685 788 721 647 699 8,533

Tewkesbury 590 552 579 617 597 620 656 654 775 652 618 695 7,605

Cheltenham 1,139 1,111 1,043 1,033 1,034 1,105 1,166 1,158 1,360 1,192 1,016 1,311 13,668

Gloucester 1,272 1,338 1,248 1,240 1,185 1,303 1,376 1,365 1,567 1,402 1,250 1,360 15,906

Stroud 878 1,003 858 877 945 834 919 878 1,045 955 841 1,041 11,074

Kennet 599 653 661 667 661 594 689 611 725 666 550 699 7,775

North Wiltshire 1,032 1,160 1,082 1,188 1,130 1,061 1,085 1,044 1,250 1,133 979 1,171 13,315

Swindon 1,629 1,873 1,788 1,966 1,807 1,765 1,771 1,845 2,063 1,925 1,761 1,768 21,961

West Wiltshire 1,280 1,377 1,264 1,243 1,269 1,303 1,346 1,283 1,562 1,328 1,251 1,305 15,811

Salisbury 911 999 1,056 977 1,050 989 1,102 995 1,138 1,009 892 1,053 12,171

Other/Unknown 216 283 252 257 251 262 273 222 264 264 215 226 2,985

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bristol 4,365 4,706 4,582 4,785 4,564 4,400 4,900 4,534 5,004 4,620 4,087 4,738 55,285

South Gloucestershire 1,956 2,151 1,979 2,118 1,951 2,010 2,254 2,138 2,321 2,177 1,966 2,197 25,218

North Somerset 1,829 1,858 1,831 1,887 2,294 1,924 1,932 1,876 2,067 1,912 1,765 1,972 23,147

Bath and North East Somerset 1,465 1,570 1,423 1,539 1,440 1,497 1,753 1,672 1,704 1,610 1,372 1,637 18,682

Forest of Dean 638 630 625 622 708 655 679 645 788 655 636 685 7,966

Cotswold 657 675 709 686 659 678 711 646 786 699 615 705 8,226

Tewkesbury 572 628 585 627 581 571 633 626 698 641 561 644 7,367

Cheltenham 1,094 1,068 1,055 1,056 1,066 1,034 1,192 1,142 1,176 1,161 998 1,243 13,285

Gloucester 1,153 1,275 1,223 1,251 1,283 1,229 1,358 1,288 1,338 1,210 1,170 1,266 15,044

Stroud 878 898 813 888 808 865 872 947 950 917 822 934 10,592

Kennet 607 571 644 673 658 696 708 657 758 665 609 682 7,928

North Wiltshire 908 1,040 1,399 1,161 1,087 1,012 1,160 1,056 1,230 1,069 1,003 1,103 13,228

Swindon 1,496 1,683 1,677 1,723 1,723 1,634 1,759 1,804 2,056 1,820 1,654 1,824 20,853

West Wiltshire 1,163 1,258 1,160 1,310 1,337 1,243 1,350 1,305 1,396 1,226 1,224 1,283 15,255

Salisbury 891 1,057 1,147 1,047 1,047 1,009 1,032 1,039 1,094 993 911 967 12,234

Other/Unknown 96 147 215 251 245 228 233 244 296 211 210 230 2,606

Total 19,768 21,215 21,067 21,624 21,451 20,685 22,526 21,619 23,662 21,586 19,603 22,110 256,916

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bristol 2.6% 2.2% 1.5% -1.1% 0.0% 3.0% -2.2% -0.3% 5.1% 5.5% 10.0% 1.2% 2.3%

South Gloucestershire 1.0% 0.9% 4.1% -0.8% 4.2% 3.5% -5.5% 1.1% 10.6% 2.8% 1.0% 1.2% 2.1%

North Somerset 8.5% 7.8% 9.4% 14.1% -15.5% 6.4% 8.0% 5.4% 11.4% 11.0% 1.2% 1.4% 5.8%

Bath and North East Somerset 0.2% 2.7% 6.0% -4.0% 3.2% 1.8% -3.2% -9.7% 1.0% 1.7% 5.2% -2.7% 0.2%

Forest of Dean 1.3% 12.9% 9.6% 18.3% -1.3% 0.8% 11.5% 10.4% 4.8% 10.2% -2.2% -2.6% 6.8%

Cotswold -1.1% 7.7% 3.8% 4.1% 10.3% 0.4% 6.6% 6.0% 0.3% 3.1% 5.2% -0.9% 4.2%

Tewkesbury 3.1% -12.1% -1.0% -1.6% 2.8% 8.6% 3.6% 4.5% 11.0% 1.7% 10.2% 7.9% 2.8%

Cheltenham 4.1% 4.0% -1.1% -2.2% -3.0% 6.9% -2.2% 1.4% 15.6% 2.7% 1.8% 5.5% 2.6%

Gloucester 10.3% 4.9% 2.0% -0.9% -7.6% 6.0% 1.3% 6.0% 17.1% 15.9% 6.8% 7.4% 5.6%

Stroud 0.0% 11.7% 5.5% -1.2% 17.0% -3.6% 5.4% -7.3% 10.0% 4.1% 2.3% 11.5% 3.9%

Kennet -1.3% 14.4% 2.6% -0.9% 0.5% -14.7% -2.7% -7.0% -4.4% 0.2% -9.7% 2.5% -2.3%

North Wiltshire 13.7% 11.5% -22.7% 2.3% 4.0% 4.8% -6.5% -1.1% 1.6% 6.0% -2.4% 6.2% 0.2%

Swindon 8.9% 11.3% 6.6% 14.1% 4.9% 8.0% 0.7% 2.3% 0.3% 5.8% 6.5% -3.1% 6.1%

West Wiltshire 10.1% 9.5% 9.0% -5.1% -5.1% 4.8% -0.3% -1.7% 11.9% 8.3% 2.2% 1.7% 3.8%

Salisbury 2.2% -5.5% -7.9% -6.7% 0.3% -2.0% 6.8% -4.2% 4.0% 1.6% -2.1% 8.9% -1.3%

Other/Unknown 125.0% 92.5% 17.2% 2.4% 2.4% 14.9% 17.2% -9.0% -10.8% 25.1% 2.4% -1.7% 16.1%

Total 5.0% 5.5% 1.9% 1.6% -0.3% 3.3% 0.3% 0.0% 6.6% 5.8% 3.8% 2.2% 3.0%

Page 7 of  11

22Page 22



06/04/2011

Conveyance Rates by Sector

40269 40299 40330 40360 40391 40422 40452 40483 40513 40544 40575 40603

Incidents with a response 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 8640 9217 8920 9191 8751 8887 9253 8871 10419 9465 8494 9289 109,397

Gloucestershire 5175 5442 5149 5217 5187 5203 5632 5452 6361 5644 4994 5773 65,229

Wiltshire 6740 7460 7177 7342 7221 7034 7486 7094 8190 7494 6674 7339 87,251

Other/Unknown 194 261 229 227 219 237 232 205 244 241 193 204 2,686

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

Incidents with transport TRANS

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 5910 6120 6060 6072 5914 6106 6306 6086 6998 6413 5892 6379 74,256

Gloucestershire 3506 3636 3433 3526 3477 3575 3758 3689 4048 3785 3301 3875 43,609

Wiltshire 4414 4870 4608 4662 4617 4584 4894 4642 5234 4878 4369 4860 56,632

Other/Unknown 114 159 131 135 137 142 163 134 143 156 119 128 1,661

Total 13,944 14,785 14,232 14,395 14,145 14,407 15,121 14,551 16,423 15,232 13,681 15,242 176,158

Incidents with transport 200904 200905 200906 200907 200908 200909 200910 200911 200912 201001 201002 201003

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Avon 5783 6067 5740 5900 5764 5832 6303 6044 6611 6199 5519 6280 72,042

Gloucestershire 3301 3308 3206 3240 3335 3362 3591 3407 3817 3526 3137 3523 40,753

Wiltshire 4186 4597 4444 4534 4507 4517 4887 4781 5047 4646 4242 4755 55,143

Other/Unknown 34 55 87 103 100 82 120 122 129 112 105 61 1,110

Total 13,304 14,027 13,477 13,777 13,706 13,793 14,901 14,354 15,604 14,483 13,003 14,619 169,048

Conveyance Rate

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 68.40% 66.40% 67.94% 66.06% 67.58% 68.71% 68.15% 68.61% 67.17% 67.75% 69.37% 68.67% 67.9%

Gloucestershire 67.75% 66.81% 66.67% 67.59% 67.03% 68.71% 66.73% 67.66% 63.64% 67.06% 66.10% 67.12% 66.9%

Wiltshire 65.49% 65.28% 64.21% 63.50% 63.94% 65.17% 65.38% 65.44% 63.91% 65.09% 65.46% 66.22% 64.9%

Other/Unknown 58.76% 60.92% 57.21% 59.47% 62.56% 59.92% 70.26% 65.37% 58.61% 64.73% 61.66% 62.75% 61.8%

Total 67.2% 66.1% 66.3% 65.5% 66.2% 67.4% 66.9% 67.3% 65.1% 66.7% 67.2% 67.4% 66.6%

Conveyance Rates by PCT

Incidents with a response

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,468 1,612 1,509 1,477 1,486 1,524 1,697 1,510 1,721 1,638 1,444 1,593 18,679

Bristol 4,478 4,808 4,649 4,731 4,565 4,533 4,791 4,520 5,259 4,875 4,496 4,795 56,500

Gloucestershire 5,175 5,442 5,149 5,217 5,187 5,203 5,632 5,452 6,361 5,644 4,994 5,773 65,229

North Somerset 1,985 2,003 2,004 2,154 1,939 2,047 2,087 1,978 2,303 2,123 1,787 1,999 24,409

South Gloucestershire 1,976 2,170 2,061 2,100 2,033 2,080 2,130 2,162 2,568 2,239 1,986 2,223 25,728

Swindon 1,651 1,893 1,808 1,991 1,835 1,787 1,805 1,859 2,075 1,946 1,780 1,788 22,218

Wiltshire 3,822 4,189 4,063 4,075 4,110 3,947 4,222 3,933 4,675 4,136 3,672 4,228 49,072

Other/Unknown 194 263 232 232 223 240 239 208 252 243 196 206 2,728

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

Incidents with transport

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,020 1,110 1,042 1,002 1,017 1,036 1,216 1,027 1,119 1,108 989 1,114 12,800

Bristol 2,985 3,081 3,002 2,972 2,936 2,969 3,101 2,956 3,396 3,141 2,937 3,131 36,607

Gloucestershire 3,506 3,636 3,433 3,526 3,477 3,575 3,758 3,689 4,048 3,785 3,301 3,875 43,609

North Somerset 1,396 1,407 1,437 1,501 1,363 1,454 1,521 1,425 1,630 1,524 1,334 1,452 17,444

South Gloucestershire 1,391 1,469 1,477 1,457 1,460 1,521 1,508 1,572 1,809 1,609 1,473 1,609 18,355

Swindon 1,071 1,225 1,150 1,243 1,157 1,159 1,149 1,221 1,328 1,242 1,167 1,195 14,307

Wiltshire 2,461 2,697 2,558 2,556 2,595 2,548 2,700 2,524 2,943 2,665 2,359 2,737 31,343

Other/Unknown 114 160 133 138 140 145 168 137 150 158 121 129 1,693

Total 13,944 14,785 14,232 14,395 14,145 14,407 15,121 14,551 16,423 15,232 13,681 15,242 176,158

Conveyance Rate

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 69.48% 68.86% 69.05% 67.84% 68.44% 67.98% 71.66% 68.01% 65.02% 67.64% 68.49% 69.93% 68.5%

Bristol 66.66% 64.08% 64.57% 62.82% 64.32% 65.50% 64.73% 65.40% 64.58% 64.43% 65.32% 65.30% 64.8%

Gloucestershire 67.75% 66.81% 66.67% 67.59% 67.03% 68.71% 66.73% 67.66% 63.64% 67.06% 66.10% 67.12% 66.9%

North Somerset 70.33% 70.24% 71.71% 69.68% 70.29% 71.03% 72.88% 72.04% 70.78% 71.79% 74.65% 72.64% 71.5%

South Gloucestershire 70.39% 67.70% 71.66% 69.38% 71.82% 73.13% 70.80% 72.71% 70.44% 71.86% 74.17% 72.38% 71.3%

Swindon 64.87% 64.71% 63.61% 62.43% 63.05% 64.86% 63.66% 65.68% 64.00% 63.82% 65.56% 66.83% 64.4%

Wiltshire 64.39% 64.38% 62.96% 62.72% 63.14% 64.56% 63.95% 64.17% 62.95% 64.43% 64.24% 64.74% 63.9%

Other/Unknown 58.76% 60.84% 57.33% 59.48% 62.78% 60.42% 70.29% 65.87% 59.52% 65.02% 61.73% 62.62% 62.1%

Total 67.2% 66.1% 66.3% 65.5% 66.2% 67.4% 66.9% 67.3% 65.1% 66.7% 67.2% 67.4% 66.6%

Conveyance Rates by District Council / Unitary Authority

Incidents with a response

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 4,478 4,808 4,649 4,731 4,565 4,533 4,791 4,520 5,259 4,875 4,496 4,795 56,500

South Gloucestershire 1,976 2,170 2,061 2,100 2,033 2,080 2,130 2,162 2,568 2,239 1,986 2,223 25,728

North Somerset 1,985 2,003 2,004 2,154 1,939 2,047 2,087 1,978 2,303 2,123 1,787 1,999 24,409

Bath and North East Somerset 1,468 1,612 1,509 1,477 1,486 1,524 1,697 1,510 1,721 1,638 1,444 1,593 18,679

Forest of Dean 646 711 685 736 699 660 757 712 826 722 622 667 8,443

Cotswold 650 727 736 714 727 681 758 685 788 721 647 699 8,533

Tewkesbury 590 552 579 617 597 620 656 654 775 652 618 695 7,605

Cheltenham 1,139 1,111 1,043 1,033 1,034 1,105 1,166 1,158 1,360 1,192 1,016 1,311 13,668

Gloucester 1,272 1,338 1,248 1,240 1,185 1,303 1,376 1,365 1,567 1,402 1,250 1,360 15,906

Stroud 878 1,003 858 877 945 834 919 878 1,045 955 841 1,041 11,074

Kennet 599 653 661 667 661 594 689 611 725 666 550 699 7,775

North Wiltshire 1,032 1,160 1,082 1,188 1,130 1,061 1,085 1,044 1,250 1,133 979 1,171 13,315

Swindon 1,629 1,873 1,788 1,966 1,807 1,765 1,771 1,845 2,063 1,925 1,761 1,768 21,961

West Wiltshire 1,280 1,377 1,264 1,243 1,269 1,303 1,346 1,283 1,562 1,328 1,251 1,305 15,811

Salisbury 911 999 1,056 977 1,050 989 1,102 995 1,138 1,009 892 1,053 12,171

Other/Unknown 216 283 252 257 251 262 273 222 264 264 215 226 2,985

Total 20,749 22,380 21,475 21,977 21,378 21,361 22,603 21,622 25,214 22,844 20,355 22,605 264,563

Incidents with transport

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 2,985 3,081 3,002 2,972 2,936 2,969 3,101 2,956 3,396 3,141 2,937 3,131 36,607

South Gloucestershire 1,391 1,469 1,477 1,457 1,460 1,521 1,508 1,572 1,809 1,609 1,473 1,609 18,355

North Somerset 1,396 1,407 1,437 1,501 1,363 1,454 1,521 1,425 1,630 1,524 1,334 1,452 17,444

Bath and North East Somerset 1,020 1,110 1,042 1,002 1,017 1,036 1,216 1,027 1,119 1,108 989 1,114 12,800

Forest of Dean 448 477 469 473 459 465 480 452 486 494 398 462 5,563

Cotswold 462 484 501 475 507 486 525 473 507 461 435 488 5,804

Tewkesbury 409 375 367 446 432 427 454 468 509 465 405 476 5,233

Cheltenham 783 773 753 755 730 776 816 804 889 846 696 840 9,461

Gloucester 856 905 829 849 776 888 928 922 1,007 897 817 953 10,627

Stroud 548 622 514 528 573 533 555 570 650 622 550 656 6,921

Kennet 403 444 448 421 420 403 456 396 445 448 359 459 5,102

North Wiltshire 664 730 704 755 713 684 716 680 798 747 649 764 8,604

Swindon 1,057 1,211 1,133 1,228 1,138 1,142 1,126 1,211 1,319 1,225 1,153 1,180 14,123

West Wiltshire 781 846 724 731 747 782 784 742 891 763 716 787 9,294

Salisbury 613 677 682 649 715 679 744 706 809 707 635 727 8,343

Other/Unknown 128 174 150 153 159 162 191 147 159 175 135 144 1,877

Total 13,944 14,785 14,232 14,395 14,145 14,407 15,121 14,551 16,423 15,232 13,681 15,242 176,158

Conveyance Rate

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol, City of 66.66% 64.08% 64.57% 62.82% 64.32% 65.50% 64.73% 65.40% 64.58% 64.43% 65.32% 65.30% 64.8%

South Gloucestershire 70.39% 67.70% 71.66% 69.38% 71.82% 73.13% 70.80% 72.71% 70.44% 71.86% 74.17% 72.38% 71.3%

North Somerset 70.33% 70.24% 71.71% 69.68% 70.29% 71.03% 72.88% 72.04% 70.78% 71.79% 74.65% 72.64% 71.5%

Bath and North East Somerset 69.48% 68.86% 69.05% 67.84% 68.44% 67.98% 71.66% 68.01% 65.02% 67.64% 68.49% 69.93% 68.5%

Forest of Dean 69.35% 67.09% 68.47% 64.27% 65.67% 70.45% 63.41% 63.48% 58.84% 68.42% 63.99% 69.27% 65.9%

Cotswold 71.08% 66.57% 68.07% 66.53% 69.74% 71.37% 69.26% 69.05% 64.34% 63.94% 67.23% 69.81% 68.0%

Tewkesbury 69.32% 67.93% 63.39% 72.29% 72.36% 68.87% 69.21% 71.56% 65.68% 71.32% 65.53% 68.49% 68.8%

Cheltenham 68.74% 69.58% 72.20% 73.09% 70.60% 70.23% 69.98% 69.43% 65.37% 70.97% 68.50% 64.07% 69.2%

Gloucester 67.30% 67.64% 66.43% 68.47% 65.49% 68.15% 67.44% 67.55% 64.26% 63.98% 65.36% 70.07% 66.8%

Stroud 62.41% 62.01% 59.91% 60.21% 60.63% 63.91% 60.39% 64.92% 62.20% 65.13% 65.40% 63.02% 62.5%

Kennet 67.28% 67.99% 67.78% 63.12% 63.54% 67.85% 66.18% 64.81% 61.38% 67.27% 65.27% 65.67% 65.6%

North Wiltshire 64.34% 62.93% 65.06% 63.55% 63.10% 64.47% 65.99% 65.13% 63.84% 65.93% 66.29% 65.24% 64.6%

Swindon 64.89% 64.66% 63.37% 62.46% 62.98% 64.70% 63.58% 65.64% 63.94% 63.64% 65.47% 66.74% 64.3%

West Wiltshire 61.02% 61.44% 57.28% 58.81% 58.87% 60.02% 58.25% 57.83% 57.04% 57.45% 57.23% 60.31% 58.8%

Salisbury 67.29% 67.77% 64.58% 66.43% 68.10% 68.66% 67.51% 70.95% 71.09% 70.07% 71.19% 69.04% 68.5%

Other/Unknown 59.26% 61.48% 59.52% 59.53% 63.35% 61.83% 69.96% 66.22% 60.23% 66.29% 62.79% 63.72% 62.9%

Total 67.2% 66.1% 66.3% 65.5% 66.2% 67.4% 66.9% 67.3% 65.1% 66.7% 67.2% 67.4% 66.6%

Page 8 of 11

23Page 23



06/04/2011

Total Number of Responses by Sector

40269 40299 40330 40360 40391 40422 40452 40483 40513 40544 40575 40603

201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 12523 13712 13196 13275 12855 13457 14189 13640 15828 13941 12754 14063 163,433

Gloucestershire 7720 8187 7815 7791 7794 7950 8715 8709 9957 8600 7832 9080 100,150

Wiltshire 10039 11206 10661 11058 10912 10845 11656 11058 12653 11350 10102 11334 132,874

Other/Unknown 197 222 200 217 194 214 198 163 214 193 166 182 2,360

Total 30,479 33,327 31,872 32,341 31,755 32,466 34,758 33,570 38,652 34,084 30,854 34,659 398,817

200904 200905 200906 200907 200908 200909 200910 200911 200912 201001 201002 201003

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Avon 12165 12735 12406 12948 12731 12239 13190 12642 13945 12672 11470 13460 152,603

Gloucestershire 7087 7290 6978 7246 7242 7274 7853 7680 8412 7524 6965 8144 89,695

Wiltshire 9368 10359 10420 10580 10384 10252 11245 10763 11794 10320 9710 10851 126,046

Other/Unknown 72 119 196 237 230 196 224 264 247 193 197 193 2,368

Total 28,692 30,503 30,000 31,011 30,587 29,961 32,512 31,349 34,398 30,709 28,342 32,648 370,712

Variance Year on Year ACTS

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Avon 2.9% 7.7% 6.4% 2.5% 1.0% 10.0% 7.6% 7.9% 13.5% 10.0% 11.2% 4.5% 7.3%

Gloucestershire 8.9% 12.3% 12.0% 7.5% 7.6% 9.3% 11.0% 13.4% 18.4% 14.3% 12.4% 11.5% 11.7%

Wiltshire 7.2% 8.2% 2.3% 4.5% 5.1% 5.8% 3.7% 2.7% 7.3% 10.0% 4.0% 4.5% 5.5%

Other/Unknown 173.6% 86.6% 2.0% -8.4% -15.7% 9.2% -11.6% -38.3% -13.4% 0.0% -15.7% -5.7% 0.1%

Total 6.2% 9.3% 6.2% 4.3% 3.8% 8.4% 6.9% 7.1% 12.4% 11.0% 8.9% 6.2% 7.7%

Total Number of Responses by PCT

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 2,158 2,370 2,199 2,166 2,224 2,272 2,603 2,302 2,627 2,453 2,159 2,409 27,942

Bristol 6,520 7,200 6,920 6,861 6,738 6,997 7,451 6,967 8,009 7,198 6,684 7,271 84,816

Gloucestershire 7,720 8,187 7,815 7,791 7,794 7,950 8,715 8,709 9,957 8,600 7,832 9,080 100,150

North Somerset 2,920 3,001 2,994 3,193 2,876 3,007 3,159 3,020 3,483 3,167 2,742 3,045 36,607

South Gloucestershire 2,772 3,160 2,989 2,930 2,928 3,101 3,216 3,345 3,923 3,245 3,006 3,325 37,940

Swindon 2,443 2,773 2,632 2,944 2,706 2,721 2,770 2,870 3,140 2,892 2,650 2,696 33,237

Wiltshire 5,749 6,411 6,120 6,231 6,289 6,199 6,634 6,189 7,286 6,334 5,610 6,648 75,700

Other/Unknown 197 225 203 225 200 219 210 168 227 195 171 185 2,425

Total 30,479 33,327 31,872 32,341 31,755 32,466 34,758 33,570 38,652 34,084 30,854 34,659 398,817

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 2,090 2,276 2,065 2,209 2,021 2,151 2,537 2,357 2,420 2,242 1,919 2,369 26,656

Bristol 6,446 6,879 6,700 7,006 6,704 6,381 7,024 6,610 7,334 6,626 5,861 7,080 80,651

Gloucestershire 7,087 7,290 6,978 7,246 7,242 7,274 7,853 7,680 8,412 7,524 6,965 8,144 89,695

North Somerset 2,653 2,618 2,649 2,674 3,066 2,763 2,737 2,705 3,003 2,738 2,607 2,923 33,136

South Gloucestershire 2,765 2,961 2,770 2,957 2,673 2,792 3,100 2,977 3,239 2,963 2,727 3,127 35,051

Swindon 2,202 2,464 2,450 2,478 2,502 2,436 2,576 2,636 3,058 2,628 2,507 2,746 30,683

Wiltshire 5,377 5,894 6,192 6,202 6,147 5,963 6,459 6,120 6,685 5,791 5,559 6,059 72,448

Other/Unknown 72 121 196 239 232 201 226 264 247 197 197 200 2,392

Total 28,692 30,503 30,000 31,011 30,587 29,961 32,512 31,349 34,398 30,709 28,342 32,648 370,712

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bath and North East Somerset PCT 3.3% 4.1% 6.5% -1.9% 10.0% 5.6% 2.6% -2.3% 8.6% 9.4% 12.5% 1.7% 5.1%

Bristol PCT 1.1% 4.7% 3.3% -2.1% 0.5% 9.7% 6.1% 5.4% 9.2% 8.6% 14.0% 2.7% 5.4%

Gloucestershire PCT 8.9% 12.3% 12.0% 7.5% 7.6% 9.3% 11.0% 13.4% 18.4% 14.3% 12.4% 11.5% 11.7%

North Somerset PCT 10.1% 14.6% 13.0% 19.4% -6.2% 8.8% 15.4% 11.6% 16.0% 15.7% 5.2% 4.2% 11.1%

South Gloucestershire PCT 0.3% 6.72% 7.91% -0.91% 9.54% 11.07% 3.74% 12.36% 21.12% 9.52% 10.23% 6.33% 8.43%

Swindon PCT 10.9% 12.54% 7.43% 18.81% 8.15% 11.70% 7.53% 8.88% 2.68% 10.05% 5.70% -1.82% 9.32%

Wiltshire PCT 6.9% 8.77% -1.16% 0.47% 2.31% 3.96% 2.71% 1.13% 8.99% 9.38% 0.92% 9.72% 4.01%

Other/Unknown 173.6% 86.0% 3.6% -5.9% -13.8% 9.0% -7.1% -36.4% -8.1% -1.0% -13.2% -7.5% 2.2%

Total 6.2% 9.3% 6.2% 4.3% 3.8% 8.4% 6.9% 7.1% 12.4% 11.0% 8.9% 6.2% 7.7%

Total Number of Responses by District Council/Unitary Authority

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 6,520 7,200 6,920 6,861 6,738 6,997 7,451 6,967 8,009 7,198 6,684 7,271 84,816

South Gloucestershire 2,772 3,160 2,989 2,930 2,928 3,101 3,216 3,345 3,923 3,245 3,006 3,325 37,940

North Somerset 2,920 3,001 2,994 3,193 2,876 3,007 3,159 3,020 3,483 3,167 2,742 3,045 36,607

Bath and North East Somerset 2,158 2,370 2,199 2,166 2,224 2,272 2,603 2,302 2,627 2,453 2,159 2,409 27,942

Forest of Dean 1,002 1,115 1,066 1,126 1,090 1,076 1,193 1,121 1,334 1,121 1,005 1,095 13,344

Cotswold 971 1,086 1,084 1,043 1,085 1,039 1,202 1,120 1,177 1,075 998 1,115 12,995

Tewkesbury 900 848 899 966 913 968 1,060 1,054 1,248 1,025 1,009 1,112 12,002

Cheltenham 1,668 1,655 1,557 1,519 1,537 1,665 1,772 1,788 2,083 1,800 1,556 1,975 20,575

Gloucester 1,846 1,962 1,885 1,793 1,724 1,915 2,042 2,169 2,430 2,092 1,914 2,087 23,859

Stroud 1,333 1,521 1,324 1,344 1,445 1,287 1,446 1,457 1,685 1,487 1,350 1,696 17,375

Kennet 887 1,000 993 1,009 991 930 1,046 939 1,111 977 844 1,098 11,825

North Wiltshire 1,578 1,845 1,715 1,883 1,785 1,728 1,763 1,707 2,012 1,773 1,539 1,910 21,238

Swindon 2,414 2,745 2,599 2,904 2,665 2,685 2,720 2,846 3,122 2,864 2,617 2,661 32,842

West Wiltshire 1,943 2,095 1,912 1,907 1,971 2,078 2,119 2,008 2,460 2,052 1,881 2,026 24,452

Salisbury 1,341 1,471 1,500 1,432 1,542 1,463 1,706 1,535 1,703 1,532 1,346 1,614 18,185

Other/Unknown 226 253 236 265 241 255 260 192 245 223 204 220 2,820

Total 30,479 33,327 31,872 32,341 31,755 32,466 34,758 33,570 38,652 34,084 30,854 34,659 398,817

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bristol 6,446 6,879 6,700 7,006 6,704 6,381 7,024 6,610 7,334 6,626 5,861 7,080 80,651

South Gloucestershire 2,765 2,961 2,770 2,957 2,673 2,792 3,100 2,977 3,239 2,963 2,727 3,127 35,051

North Somerset 2,653 2,618 2,649 2,674 3,066 2,763 2,737 2,705 3,003 2,738 2,607 2,923 33,136

Bath and North East Somerset 2,090 2,276 2,065 2,209 2,021 2,151 2,537 2,357 2,420 2,242 1,919 2,369 26,656

Forest of Dean 934 923 863 899 1,046 937 1,021 950 1,186 974 936 1,050 11,719

Cotswold 950 925 987 936 885 966 1,033 939 1,131 970 899 1,050 11,671

Tewkesbury 824 927 852 908 844 848 928 927 1,044 944 837 973 10,856

Cheltenham 1,513 1,465 1,455 1,472 1,453 1,465 1,678 1,641 1,737 1,631 1,424 1,773 18,707

Gloucester 1,632 1,770 1,662 1,745 1,806 1,763 1,932 1,842 1,936 1,712 1,649 1,897 21,346

Stroud 1,234 1,280 1,159 1,286 1,208 1,295 1,261 1,381 1,378 1,293 1,220 1,401 15,396

Kennet 933 840 979 967 979 1,030 1,070 982 1,100 957 887 1,012 11,736

North Wiltshire 1,397 1,644 1,948 1,757 1,671 1,576 1,818 1,667 1,928 1,629 1,563 1,731 20,329

Swindon 2,175 2,439 2,417 2,453 2,480 2,397 2,573 2,628 3,007 2,601 2,470 2,709 30,349

West Wiltshire 1,772 1,898 1,693 1,992 1,979 1,875 2,086 1,966 2,073 1,831 1,823 1,932 22,920

Salisbury 1,275 1,512 1,572 1,486 1,518 1,482 1,485 1,505 1,584 1,374 1,286 1,384 17,463

Other/Unknown 99 146 229 264 254 237 229 272 298 224 234 237 2,723

Total 28,692 30,503 30,000 31,011 30,587 29,958 32,512 31,349 34,398 30,709 28,342 32,648 370,709

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bristol 1.1% 4.7% 3.3% -2.1% 0.5% 9.7% 6.1% 5.4% 9.2% 8.6% 14.0% 2.7% 5.4%

South Gloucestershire 0.3% 6.7% 7.9% -0.9% 9.5% 11.1% 3.7% 12.4% 21.1% 9.5% 10.2% 6.3% 8.4%

North Somerset 10.1% 14.6% 13.0% 19.4% -6.2% 8.8% 15.4% 11.6% 16.0% 15.7% 5.2% 4.2% 11.1%

Bath and North East Somerset 3.3% 4.1% 6.5% -1.9% 10.0% 5.6% 2.6% -2.3% 8.6% 9.4% 12.5% 1.7% 5.1%

Forest of Dean 7.3% 20.8% 23.5% 25.3% 4.2% 14.8% 16.8% 18.0% 12.5% 15.1% 7.4% 4.3% 14.8%

Cotswold 2.2% 17.4% 9.8% 11.4% 22.6% 7.6% 16.4% 19.3% 4.1% 10.8% 11.0% 6.2% 11.9%

Tewkesbury 9.2% -8.5% 5.5% 6.4% 8.2% 14.2% 14.2% 13.7% 19.5% 8.6% 20.5% 14.3% 10.2%

Cheltenham 10.2% 13.0% 7.0% 3.2% 5.8% 13.7% 5.6% 9.0% 19.9% 10.4% 9.3% 11.4% 9.8%

Gloucester 13.1% 10.8% 13.4% 2.8% -4.5% 8.6% 5.7% 17.8% 25.5% 22.2% 16.1% 10.0% 11.9%

Stroud 8.0% 18.8% 14.2% 4.5% 19.6% -0.6% 14.7% 5.5% 22.3% 15.0% 10.7% 21.1% 12.0%

Kennet -4.9% 19.0% 1.4% 4.3% 1.2% -9.7% -2.2% -4.4% 1.0% 2.1% -4.8% 8.5% 0.0%

North Wiltshire 13.0% 12.2% -12.0% 7.2% 6.8% 9.6% -3.0% 2.4% 4.4% 8.8% -1.5% 10.3% 3.9%

Swindon 11.0% 12.5% 7.5% 18.4% 7.5% 12.0% 5.7% 8.3% 3.8% 10.1% 6.0% -1.8% 9.2%

West Wiltshire 9.7% 10.4% 12.9% -4.3% -0.4% 10.8% 1.6% 2.1% 18.7% 12.1% 3.2% 4.9% 6.9%

Salisbury 5.2% -2.7% -4.6% -3.6% 1.6% -1.3% 14.9% 2.0% 7.5% 11.5% 4.7% 16.6% 3.1%

Other/Unknown 128.3% 73.3% 3.1% 0.4% -5.1% 7.6% 13.5% -29.4% -17.8% -0.4% -12.8% -7.2% 4.6%

Total 6.2% 9.3% 6.2% 4.3% 3.8% 8.4% 6.9% 7.1% 12.4% 11.0% 8.9% 6.2% 7.7%

Page 9 of 11

24Page 24



06/04/2011

Total Number of Patients Transported by Sector

40269 40299 40330 40360 40391 40422 40452 40483 40513 40544 40575 40603

201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Avon 6066 6277 6217 6270 6089 6230 6457 6230 7221 6659 6046 6569 76,331

Gloucestershire 3621 3719 3493 3594 3542 3627 3826 3769 4131 3864 3374 3954 44,514

Wiltshire 4527 4965 4664 4742 4695 4679 4989 4735 5343 4974 4445 4961 57,719

Other/Unknown 129 178 145 150 145 152 176 146 174 182 123 132 1,832

Total 14,343 15,139 14,519 14,756 14,471 14,688 15,448 14,880 16,869 15,679 13,988 15,616 180,396

200904 200905 200906 200907 200908 200909 200910 200911 200912 201001 201002 201003

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Avon 5855 6164 5795 6004 5895 5932 6434 6186 6760 6347 5644 6406 73,422

Gloucestershire 3322 3362 3231 3291 3394 3409 3635 3468 3902 3612 3202 3581 41,409

Wiltshire 4233 4675 4501 4621 4604 4574 4996 4871 5132 4758 4339 4834 56,138

Other/Unknown 37 60 91 110 113 89 127 142 144 127 124 68 1,232

Total 13,447 14,261 13,618 14,026 14,006 14,004 15,192 14,667 15,938 14,844 13,309 14,889 172,201

Variance Year on Year ACTS

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Avon 3.6% 1.8% 7.3% 4.4% 3.3% 5.0% 0.4% 0.7% 6.8% 4.9% 7.1% 2.5% 4.1%

Gloucestershire 9.0% 10.6% 8.1% 9.2% 4.4% 6.4% 5.3% 8.7% 5.9% 7.0% 5.4% 10.4% 7.2%

Wiltshire 6.9% 6.2% 3.6% 2.6% 2.0% 2.3% -0.1% -2.8% 4.1% 4.5% 2.4% 2.6% 2.8%

Other/Unknown 248.6% 196.7% 59.3% 36.4% 28.3% 70.8% 38.6% 2.8% 20.8% 43.3% -0.8% 94.1% 46.0%

Total 6.7% 6.2% 6.6% 5.2% 3.3% 4.9% 1.7% 1.5% 5.8% 5.6% 5.1% 4.9% 4.7%

Total Number of Patients Transported by PCT

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,043 1,131 1,058 1,016 1,045 1,052 1,247 1,049 1,144 1,136 1,008 1,132 13,061

Bristol 3,065 3,163 3,090 3,087 3,017 3,036 3,181 3,035 3,515 3,282 3,006 3,224 37,701

Gloucestershire 3,621 3,719 3,493 3,594 3,542 3,627 3,826 3,769 4,131 3,864 3,374 3,954 44,514

North Somerset 1,437 1,447 1,473 1,550 1,397 1,481 1,547 1,452 1,676 1,572 1,370 1,507 17,909

South Gloucestershire 1,423 1,502 1,506 1,489 1,511 1,549 1,546 1,608 1,862 1,664 1,519 1,645 18,824

Swindon 1,103 1,245 1,165 1,260 1,179 1,192 1,183 1,251 1,356 1,280 1,189 1,226 14,629

Wiltshire 2,522 2,753 2,587 2,607 2,632 2,596 2,737 2,567 3,004 2,697 2,397 2,795 31,894

Other/Unknown 129 179 147 153 148 155 181 149 181 184 125 133 1,864

Total 14,343 15,139 14,519 14,756 14,471 14,688 15,448 14,880 16,869 15,679 13,988 15,616 180,396

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bath and North East Somerset 1,064 1,102 1,037 1,091 1,009 1,083 1,237 1,169 1,177 1,163 965 1,121 13,218

Bristol 2,974 3,154 2,970 3,057 2,978 2,933 3,227 3,076 3,418 3,209 2,779 3,162 36,937

Gloucestershire 3,322 3,362 3,231 3,291 3,394 3,409 3,635 3,468 3,902 3,612 3,202 3,581 41,409

North Somerset 1,307 1,344 1,277 1,334 1,354 1,359 1,393 1,363 1,508 1,373 1,248 1,476 16,336

South Gloucestershire 1,416 1,527 1,404 1,460 1,421 1,488 1,652 1,588 1,652 1,589 1,479 1,616 18,292

Swindon 958 1,103 1,068 1,045 1,027 1,043 1,105 1,173 1,292 1,182 1,085 1,211 13,292

Wiltshire 2,369 2,609 2,540 2,637 2,709 2,597 2,816 2,688 2,845 2,587 2,427 2,651 31,475

Other/Unknown 37 60 91 111 114 92 127 142 144 129 124 71 1,242

Total 13,447 14,261 13,618 14,026 14,006 14,004 15,192 14,667 15,938 14,844 13,309 14,889 172,201

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bath and North East Somerset PCT -2.0% 2.6% 2.0% -6.9% 3.6% -2.9% 0.8% -10.3% -2.8% -2.3% 4.5% 1.0% -1.4%

Bristol PCT 3.1% 0.3% 4.0% 1.0% 1.3% 3.5% -1.4% -1.3% 2.8% 2.3% 8.2% 2.0% 2.1%

Gloucestershire PCT 9.0% 10.6% 8.1% 9.2% 4.4% 6.4% 5.3% 8.7% 5.9% 7.0% 5.4% 10.4% 7.2%

North Somerset PCT 9.9% 7.7% 15.3% 16.2% 3.2% 9.0% 11.1% 6.5% 11.1% 14.5% 9.8% 2.1% 10.4%

South Gloucestershire PCT 0.5% -1.64% 7.26% 1.99% 6.33% 4.10% -6.42% 1.26% 12.71% 4.72% 2.70% 1.79% 3.02%

Swindon PCT 15.1% 12.87% 9.08% 20.57% 14.80% 14.29% 7.06% 6.65% 4.95% 8.29% 9.59% 1.24% 10.94%

Wiltshire PCT 6.5% 5.52% 1.85% -1.14% -2.84% -0.04% -2.81% -4.50% 5.59% 4.25% -1.24% 5.43% 0.95%

Other/Unknown 248.6% 198.3% 61.5% 37.8% 29.8% 68.5% 42.5% 4.9% 25.7% 42.6% 0.8% 87.3% 47.8%

Total 6.7% 6.2% 6.6% 5.2% 3.3% 4.9% 1.7% 1.5% 5.8% 5.6% 5.1% 4.9% 4.7%

Total Number of Patients Transported by District Council/Unitary Authority

Current Year Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 YTD

Bristol 3,065 3,163 3,090 3,087 3,017 3,036 3,181 3,035 3,515 3,282 3,006 3,224 37,701

South Gloucestershire 1,423 1,502 1,506 1,489 1,511 1,549 1,546 1,608 1,862 1,664 1,519 1,645 18,824

North Somerset 1,437 1,447 1,473 1,550 1,397 1,481 1,547 1,452 1,676 1,572 1,370 1,507 17,909

Bath and North East Somerset 1,043 1,131 1,058 1,016 1,045 1,052 1,247 1,049 1,144 1,136 1,008 1,132 13,061

Forest of Dean 468 492 475 480 464 476 487 461 496 504 407 465 5,675

Cotswold 474 497 510 489 521 494 533 487 522 473 442 500 5,942

Tewkesbury 419 382 376 453 438 430 465 479 526 472 415 489 5,344

Cheltenham 803 781 762 765 738 785 830 812 902 860 709 858 9,605

Gloucester 898 926 845 870 796 900 947 947 1,028 928 837 973 10,895

Stroud 559 641 525 537 585 542 564 583 657 627 564 669 7,053

Kennet 416 456 453 426 426 412 465 401 460 453 365 471 5,204

North Wiltshire 679 735 710 775 724 696 728 693 811 753 658 783 8,745

Swindon 1,087 1,229 1,148 1,244 1,160 1,175 1,160 1,239 1,347 1,263 1,175 1,209 14,436

West Wiltshire 796 867 733 741 753 792 790 752 908 772 726 799 9,429

Salisbury 631 695 691 665 729 696 754 721 825 719 648 742 8,516

Other/Unknown 145 195 164 169 167 172 204 161 190 201 139 150 2,057

Total 14,343 15,139 14,519 14,756 14,471 14,688 15,448 14,880 16,869 15,679 13,988 15,616 180,396

2009/10 Apr-09 May-09 Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 YTD

Bristol 2,974 3,154 2,970 3,057 2,978 2,933 3,227 3,076 3,418 3,209 2,779 3,162 36,937

South Gloucestershire 1,416 1,527 1,404 1,460 1,421 1,488 1,652 1,588 1,652 1,589 1,479 1,616 18,292

North Somerset 1,307 1,344 1,277 1,334 1,354 1,359 1,393 1,363 1,508 1,373 1,248 1,476 16,336

Bath and North East Somerset 1,064 1,102 1,037 1,091 1,009 1,083 1,237 1,169 1,177 1,163 965 1,121 13,218

Forest of Dean 424 425 400 389 478 439 451 426 526 457 431 450 5,296

Cotswold 466 446 486 458 451 450 501 440 548 482 435 489 5,652

Tewkesbury 372 414 381 404 404 391 423 441 473 455 367 432 4,957

Cheltenham 737 705 697 706 703 716 804 768 838 798 655 764 8,891

Gloucester 765 835 771 822 842 837 922 833 951 843 816 853 10,090

Stroud 558 537 496 512 516 576 534 560 566 577 498 593 6,523

Kennet 432 403 447 416 451 466 492 452 454 464 406 448 5,331

North Wiltshire 612 701 693 734 715 648 793 704 816 706 668 736 8,526

Swindon 945 1,090 1,054 1,035 1,017 1,025 1,103 1,168 1,269 1,168 1,060 1,191 13,125

West Wiltshire 699 764 714 756 810 759 814 801 807 727 727 810 9,188

Salisbury 626 741 686 731 733 724 717 731 768 690 626 657 8,430

Other/Unknown 50 73 105 121 124 109 129 147 167 143 149 91 1,408

Total 13,447 14,261 13,618 14,026 14,006 14,003 15,192 14,667 15,938 14,844 13,309 14,889 172,200

Variance Year on Year

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD

Bristol 3.1% 0.3% 4.0% 1.0% 1.3% 3.5% -1.4% -1.3% 2.8% 2.3% 8.2% 2.0% 2.1%

South Gloucestershire 0.5% -1.6% 7.3% 2.0% 6.3% 4.1% -6.4% 1.3% 12.7% 4.7% 2.7% 1.8% 3.0%

North Somerset 9.9% 7.7% 15.3% 16.2% 3.2% 9.0% 11.1% 6.5% 11.1% 14.5% 9.8% 2.1% 10.4%

Bath and North East Somerset -2.0% 2.6% 2.0% -6.9% 3.6% -2.9% 0.8% -10.3% -2.8% -2.3% 4.5% 1.0% -1.4%

Forest of Dean 10.4% 15.8% 18.8% 23.4% -2.9% 8.4% 8.0% 8.2% -5.7% 10.3% -5.6% 3.3% 7.5%

Cotswold 1.7% 11.4% 4.9% 6.8% 15.5% 9.8% 6.4% 10.7% -4.7% -1.9% 1.6% 2.2% 5.4%

Tewkesbury 12.6% -7.7% -1.3% 12.1% 8.4% 10.0% 9.9% 8.6% 11.2% 3.7% 13.1% 13.2% 7.3%

Cheltenham 9.0% 10.8% 9.3% 8.4% 5.0% 9.6% 3.2% 5.7% 7.6% 7.8% 8.2% 12.3% 7.6%

Gloucester 17.4% 10.9% 9.6% 5.8% -5.5% 7.5% 2.7% 13.7% 8.1% 10.1% 2.6% 14.1% 7.4%

Stroud 0.2% 19.4% 5.8% 4.9% 13.4% -5.9% 5.6% 4.1% 16.1% 8.7% 13.3% 12.8% 7.7%

Kennet -3.7% 13.2% 1.3% 2.4% -5.5% -11.6% -5.5% -11.3% 1.3% -2.4% -10.1% 5.1% -3.1%

North Wiltshire 10.9% 4.9% 2.5% 5.6% 1.3% 7.4% -8.2% -1.6% -0.6% 6.7% -1.5% 6.4% 2.2%

Swindon 15.0% 12.8% 8.9% 20.2% 14.1% 14.6% 5.2% 6.1% 6.1% 8.1% 10.8% 1.5% 10.8%

West Wiltshire 13.9% 13.5% 2.7% -2.0% -7.0% 4.3% -2.9% -6.1% 12.5% 6.2% -0.1% -1.4% 3.0%

Salisbury 0.8% -6.2% 0.7% -9.0% -0.5% -3.9% 5.2% -1.4% 7.4% 4.2% 3.5% 12.9% 0.0%

Other/Unknown 190.0% 167.1% 56.2% 39.7% 34.7% 57.8% 58.1% 9.5% 13.8% 40.6% -6.7% 64.8% 44.8%

Total 6.7% 6.2% 6.6% 5.2% 3.3% 4.9% 1.7% 1.5% 5.8% 5.6% 5.1% 4.9% 4.7%

Page 10 of 11

25Page 25



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

26Page 26



2
7

Page 27



2
8

Page 28



2
9

Page 29



3
0

Page 30



3
1

Page 31



3
2

Page 32



3
3

Page 33



3
4

Page 34



3
5

Page 35



T
H

IS
 P

A
G

E
 I

S
 I

N
T

E
N

T
IO

N
A

L
L

Y
 B

L
A

N
K

3
6

Page 36



B
o

a
rd

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
R

e
p

o
rt

A
p

ri
l-

2
0

1
1

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
p
le

a
s
e
 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
c
s
 t

e
a

m
: 

in
fo

.t
e

a
m

@
g

w
a

s
.n

h
s
.u

k
P

ro
d

u
c
e

d
:2

4
/0

5
/2

0
1

1

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te

m
 N

o
. 
6
 B

3
7

Page 37



T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
it
s
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
:

A
n

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

h
o

w
 G

re
a
t 

W
e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs

D
e
ta

il
e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 

o
f 

d
e

v
ia

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

re
m

e
d

ia
l 
a

c
ti
o

n

b
e
in

g
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

R
e

d
:

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
a
rg

e
t/

p
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 e
x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
 a

c
ti

o
n

s

A
m

b
e
r:

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
a
rg

e
t/

p
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
c
ti

o
n

s

G
re

e
n

:
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
o

le
ra

n
c

e
 l

e
v

e
ls

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d

D
e
n

o
te

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

D
e
n

o
te

s
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

3
8

Page 38



C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

c
) 

%
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 s
u

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 S
T

E
M

I 
w

h
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

T
u

rn
o

v
e

r
4

.2
0

%

b
) 

S
u

rv
iv

a
l 
to

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 -

 U
ts

te
in

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

rv
iv

a
l 
ra

te
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 f

o
r 

S
tr

o
k
e
 f

o
r 

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 c

a
rd

ia
c

 a
rr

e
s

t 
- 

S
u

rv
iv

a
l 

to
 d

is
c

h
a

rg
e

a
) 

%
 o

f 
F

A
S

T
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
s
tr

o
k
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 6
0
 m

in
s

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

b
) 

%
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ra

it
e
 c

a
re

 b
u
n
d
le

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S

b
)%

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 s
u

ff
e

ri
n

g
 S

T
E

M
I 

w
h

o
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 P

C
C

I 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

g
io

p
la

s
ty

 w
it
h

in
 1

5
0

 m
in

s
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

C
Q

U
IN

 5
 -

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

&
 P

u
b

lic
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t

C
Q

U
IN

 4
 -

 F
a

lls
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 t

o
o

l

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 C

a
rd

ia
c

 A
rr

e
s

t 
-R

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S

p
o

n
ta

n
e

o
u

s
 C

ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 a

c
u

te
 S

T
-e

le
v

a
ti

o
n

 m
y

o
c

a
rd

ia
l 

in
fa

rc
ti

o
n

 (
S

T
E

M
I)

T
im

e
 t
o
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
- 

9
9
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
ti
le

2
2
:0

6

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S

a
) 

R
O

S
C

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
a

rr
iv

a
l 
a

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
O

v
e

ra
ll

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

- 
M

e
d

ia
n

0
5
:3

5

T
im

e
 t
o
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
- 

9
5
th

 P
e
rc

e
n
ti
le

1
4
:3

3

G
W

A
S

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 S

c
o

re
c
a
rd

 Y
T

D
 a

t 
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
C

li
n

ic
a
l 
Q

u
a
li
ty

R
E

D
 8

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

7
5

.4
8

%

N
o
 o

f 
fo

rm
a
l 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

1
6

C
Q

U
IN

 1
 -

 A
s
th

m
a

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S

R
E

D
 1

9
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

G
R

E
E

N
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

9
3

.0
6

%

9
7

.7
0

%

C
Q

U
IN

 2
 -

 F
a

s
t+

v
e

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S

N
o
 o

f 
W

ra
p
 u

p
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
5
 m

in
s

3
0

1
1

C
Q

U
IN

 3
 -

 S
tr

o
k
e

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n

A
w

a
it
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
Q

U
IN

S
%

 A
&

E
 C

a
lls

 a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 

T
im

e
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

c
a

lls
 -

 9
5

th
 P

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

3
 s

e
c

o
n

d
s

T
im

e
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

c
a

lls
 -

 9
9

th
 P

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

%
 O

.O
.H

 C
a

lls
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 i
n

 6
0

 s
e

c
o

n
d

s

C
Q

U
IN

 6
 -

  
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

1

9
3

.2
4

%

b
) 

R
O

S
C

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
a

rr
iv

a
l 
a

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
U

ts
te

in
 C

o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
G

ro
u

p

a
) 

S
u
rv

iv
a
l 
to

 d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 -

 O
v
e
ra

ll 
s
u
rv

iv
a
l 
ra

te

a
) 

%
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 s
u

ff
e

ri
n

g
 S

T
E

M
I 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 t

h
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 w
it
h

 6
0

 m
in

s

R
e

s
u

lt
s
 d

u
e

 A
u

g
 2

0
1

2

U
rg

e
n
t 
v
is

it
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

2
 h

o
u
rs

9
8

.3
3

%

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 P

la
n

In
c
o
m

e
 &

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 (
£
'0

0
0
)

1
2
3

5
.5

0
%

T
o
ta

l 
F

ro
n
t 
L
in

e
 h

o
u
rs

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
te

d

C
a

re
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
N

o
. 
o
f 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
R

is
k
s

1
2

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
C

o
s
t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
(£

'0
0
0
)

3
0
0

C
o
v
e
y
a
n
c
e
 R

a
te

 f
ro

m
 9

9
9
 c

a
lls

6
0

.0
5

%

U
n

d
e

r 
R

e
v

ie
w

P
ro

je
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 L

im
it
 (

£
'0

0
0
)

7
4
5

P
.T

.S
 -

 P
ic

k
 u

p
 i
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

4
5
 M

in
s

U
n

d
e

r 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

P
e

o
p

le

P
.T

.S
 -

 P
ic

k
 u

p
 i
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

4
5
 M

in
s

U
n

d
e

r 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

P
.T

.S
 -

 C
a
ll 

A
n
s
w

e
ri
n
g

U
n

d
e

r 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

A
b
s
e
n
c
e
 L

e
v
e
ls

F
.T

.E
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
P

la
n

9
4
9
.2

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 &

 R
is

k

3
9

4
0

0
 (

2
6

.9
6

%
)

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
N

o
. 
o
f 
M

in
o
r 

R
is

k
s

4

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
N

o
. 
o
f 
M

e
d
iu

m
 R

is
k
s

1
4

T
im

e
 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

c
a
lls

 -
 M

e
d
ia

n
1
 s

e
c
o

n
d

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
N

o
. 
o
f 
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 R

is
k
s

3
4

N
H

S
 L

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

T
ri
a

g
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
u

te
s

9
5

.8
8

%

0
.1

7
%

3
0
 s

e
c
o

n
d

s

3
9

Page 39



M
in

o
r

M
e

d
iu

m
S

e
ri

o
u

s

1
-4

5
-8

9
-1

2

F
in

a
n

c
e

1
 (

0
)

4
(+

1
)

1
7

 (
+

2
)

8
 (

-1
)

3
0

1

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
1
 (

-1
)

3
 (

+
1
)

9
 (

+
3
)

3
(0

)
1

6
1

H
R

1
 (

-1
)

5
 (

+
1
)

2
 (

0
)

1
 (

0
)

9
2

C
li
n

ic
a
l

1
(0

)
2

(0
)

6
 (

-1
)

0
(0

)
9

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

0
 (

0
)

0
 (

0
)

0
 (

0
)

0
 (

0
)

0
0

T
o

ta
l

4
1

4
3

4
1

2
6

4
4

0
-3

m
o

n
th

s

3
-6

m
o

n
th

s

6
-1

1

m
o

n
th

s
0

v
e

r 
1

 y
e

a
r

T
o

ta
l

4
1

1
7

8
3

0

4
3

1
8

1
6

1
4

0
4

9

0
0

0
9

9

0
0

0
0

0

9
8

1
8

2
9

6
4

E
x
tr

e
m

e
2

1
1

2

H
ig

h
5

1
5

7
2

M
e

d
iu

m
4

1
2

6

L
o

w
4

1
2

N
e

g
li

g
ib

le

R
a

re
U

n
li
k
e
ly

P
o

s
s

ib
le

L
ik

e
ly

A
lm

o
s
t

C
e

rt
a

in

M
in

o
r,

 m
e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
ts

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ri
ti
v
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

n
ly

.

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

1
5
-2

5

T
o

ta
l

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

ri
s

k
s

T
im

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
n

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

F
in

a
n

c
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

H
R

C
li
n

ic
a
l

4
0

Page 40



R
e
f

R
is

k
A

p
r

M
a
r

F
e
b

M
it

ig
a
ti

n
g

 A
c
ti

o
n

W
h

o
D

u
e

D
a

te

S
ta

tu
s
 f

o
r 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g

A
c
ti

o
n

O
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

rr
iv

a
l 
s
c
re

e
n

s
 

A
D

 F
O

 /
 L

G
M

's
 /

 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
1

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
n
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

A
D

 F
O

 /
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
O

n
g

o
in

g

J
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
tr

u
s
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
A

D
 F

O
 /
 L

G
M

 
O

c
to

b
e

r

2
0
0
9

R
e

v
is

e
d

 t
u

rn
a

ro
u

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

O
C

 a
n

d
 r

o
a

d
 s

ta
ff

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
1

C
E

O
 /

 C
O

O
 l
e

v
e

l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

. 
C

E
O

/C
O

O
0
4
/1

1

R
e

v
is

e
d

 t
u

rn
a

ro
u

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

O
C

 a
n

d
 r

o
a

d
 s

ta
ff

A
D

F
O

0
7
/1

1

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 n
o
's

 o
f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
&

L

S
to

p
 s

c
re

e
n

 u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
I.

T
.

J
a
n
u
a
ry

O
p

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 /
 a

g
re

e
 u

s
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

P
ro

je
c
t 

L
e

a
d

R
e
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
S

o
ft
w

a
re

  
b
e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

L
e

a
d

T
e
s
t 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 T

e
rr

a
fi
x
 i
n
 S

to
k
e
.

P
ro

je
c
t 

L
e

a
d

R
e

v
is

e
d

 O
p

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 f

ix
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

.
A

D
 O

S
S

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
a
ll 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

A
D

F
O

 /
 A

D
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
o
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
s
ta

ff
  
- 

E
O

C
, 
C

a
ll 

H
a
n
d
le

rs
 A

D
 O

S
S

 /
 H

e
a

d
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

u
s
t 

a
g

re
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
.

C
O

O
 /
 A

D
 F

O
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

a
n

d
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
.

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

P
&

S
O

1
2
/1

1

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d

a
tr

d
s
 f

o
r 

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
.

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

P
&

S
O

1
2
/1

1

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
e

rc
is

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

a
n

d
e

rs
.

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

P
&

S
O

1
2
/1

1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 t
ru

s
t 
p
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

ils
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
E

P
&

S
O

1
2
/1

1

R
e
n
e
w

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 R

T
W

 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
o

n
it
o

r 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

A
b

s
e

n
c
e

 p
o

lic
y

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
O

n
g

o
in

g

T
a

rg
e

t 
u

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

o
h

o
rt

s
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 g

ra
d

u
a

te
s
.

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

A
&

E
O

n
g

o
in

g

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 &
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 s

k
ill

 m
ix

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

to
 m

o
v
e

 f
ro

m
 9

0
1

 t
o

 9
5

6
 b

y
 O

c
t 

2
0

1
0

.

R
e
v
ie

w
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
k
ill

 m
ix

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
e
c
h
s
 t
o
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 

- 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

E
I 
p
re

p
 

c
o

u
rs

e
, 

m
e

n
to

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 b
e

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
 

p
a

ra
m

e
d

ic
 c

o
u

rs
e

.

R
e
la

u
n
c
h
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
H

R
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
0

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

N
E

W

R
IS

K

2
0

C
o
m

m
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

T
ru

s
ts

 a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 

c
o

m
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
a

n
d

 

c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

la
c
k
 o

f 
s
u

it
a

b
ly

 t
ra

in
e

d
 G

W
A

S
 

c
o
m

m
a
n
d
e
rs

.

2
0

N
E

W
 R

IS
K

9
1
6

6

A
&

E
6

8

C
a
ll 

C
a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 -

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 /
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

a
ta

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 I
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
d
e
s
 b

y
 E

O
C

, 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
c
s
 b

y
 s

ta
rt

 d
a
te

. 

9

A
&

E
7

1

A
&

E
1

5

A
c
u

te
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
d

e
la

y
s
 a

n
d

 t
u

rn
a

ro
u

n
d

 

ti
m

e
s
 i
m

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

1
6

A
&

E
6

3

T
e

rr
a

fi
x
 i
n

 R
R

V
's

 -
 t

o
u

c
h

 s
c
re

e
n

 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

a
fe

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

s
o
lo

 v
e
h
ic

le
s

1
6

H
R

3

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

re
la

ti
o
n
s

h
ig

h
le

v
e
ls

o
f

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
ro

p
p

e
d

 s
h

if
ts

 i
n

 A
&

E
 a

n
d

 E
O

C

9

H
R

2
1

In
a
b
ili

ty
 t
o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
p
a
ra

m
e
d
ic

s
 b

y
 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 i
n

 A
&

E
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 9
0

1
 t

o
 9

5
6

 b
y
 O

c
to

b
e

r 

2
0

1
0

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

A
&

E
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
.

6

4
1

Page 41



B
o

a
rd

 p
a

p
e

r 
o

n
 p

a
ra

m
e

d
ic

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

B
o
a
rd

H
R

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 m

in
im

a
l 
 s

k
ill

m
ix

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

p
a
ra

m
e
d
ic

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t.
 

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

A
&

E
A

u
g
u
s
t

2
0
1
1

H
R

5
0

P
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c

la
im

s
 b

y
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
H

R
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

A
&

E
M

a
y
 2

0
1

1

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

tr
ia

l 
d

a
te

s
.

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

A
&

E
T

B
C

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
o
 A

M
C

/B
o
a
rd

D
e
p
u
ty

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

J
u

ly
 1

0

O
c
t 
1
0

D
e
c
 1

0

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n

D
e
p
u
ty

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
0

R
e

v
ie

w
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
 

w
it
h
in

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
la

n

D
e
p
u
ty

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0
1
0

D
e
liv

e
ry

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 A

&
R

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 0

2
.1

2
.1

0

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t

M
a

rc
h

2
0
1
1

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 r
e

tr
o

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
-o

ff
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t
0
8
/1

1

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
5
 y

e
a
r 

ro
lli

n
g
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t
0
8
/1

1

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
IP

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
s
p
e
n
d
in

g

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
M

A
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

1

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 R

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

M
a

rc
h

2
0
1
1

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
D

a
ta

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

a
ta

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 P

o
lic

y
IG

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 q
u
a
lit

y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
IG

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1

A
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

D
a

ta
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 P

o
lic

y

IG
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

u
d
it
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
e
d
 o

r 

a
rc

h
iv

e
d

IG
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
0

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 f

o
rm

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
lle

g
e

 a
s
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 f
a

c
ili

ty
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
E

s
ta

te
s

M
a

rc
h

2
0
1
1

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
re

c
o
rd

s
IG

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

M
a

y
 2

0
1

1

P
re

s
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 t
o

 E
C

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

M
a

y
 2

0
1

1

C
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 -

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n

H
o
G

M
a

y
 2

0
1

1

1
6

N
E

W

R
IS

K

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

2
0

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t/
in

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 e
n

tr
y
 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 o
f 

p
o

o
r 

q
u

a
lit

y

1
6

1
6

1
6

F
G

3

N
o

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

in
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

/i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 r

e
c
o
rd

 r
e
tr

ie
v
a
ls

.

1
6

1
6

F
G

3
3

F
3

9

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
u
n
d
in

g

2
0

2
0

F
3

8

B
re

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 S
F

I'
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
b
e
in

g
 

fo
llo

w
e

d

1
6

1
6

F
3

6

S
lip

p
a

g
e

 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
it
h

 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
u
n
d
e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
R

L

1
6

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
T

ri
b
u
n
a
l 
C

la
im

s
 -

 R
is

k
s
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 3
1

 t
ri
b

u
n

a
l 
c
la

im
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 

A
&

E
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n

4
2

Page 42



P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

  
in

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 R
e

c
o

rd
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
y
 f

o
r 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 

s
to

ra
g

e
, 

a
rc

h
iv

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
o
rd

s
.

IG
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 R

e
q
u
e
s
t 
P

o
lic

y
 

IG
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 A

u
d

it
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 h

e
ld

 w
h

e
re

IG
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 I
C

A
D

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

P
R

F
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

IG M
a

n
a

g
e

r/
H

e
a

d
 o

f 

IT

J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
0

R
e
s
o
lv

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
IG

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

O
c
to

b
e

r

2
0
1
0

I.
T

. 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 l
e

g
a

c
y
 G

lo
s
 C

A
D

 d
a

ta
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
I.

T
.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
0
1
1

P
re

p
a

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
re

c
o

rd
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

M
a

y
 2

0
1

1

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
D

ra
ft
 U

s
e
r 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

IT
0
9
/1

0

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

A
s
s
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
4
/1

1

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

0
9
/1

1

It
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
  

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 e
.g

.I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
c
s

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

I.
T

.
C

o
m

p
le

te

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

W
C

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
I.

T
.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2
0
1
1

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
.

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

I.
T

.
0
6
/1

1

C
lo

s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.

C
O

O
 /
 A

D
 F

O
O

n
g

o
in

g

M
e

e
t 

w
it
h

 S
H

A
 a

n
d

 P
C

T
's

 t
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
w

e
a

th
e

r 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 0
8

.0
3

.1
1

.

C
E

O
A

p
ri
l 
1
1

1
6

1
5

1
2

1
5

F
T

4

F
I 
P

ro
je

c
t 
P

la
n
  
- 

D
e
la

y
 i
n
 F

T
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 f

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
.

1
5

1
6

1
0

1
5

I.
T

. 
- 

P
R

O
M

IS
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
rl
o
a
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 

b
e

in
g

 u
s
e

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 i
ts

 d
e

s
ig

n
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

w
it
h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 
in

te
rm

it
te

n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

fa
ilu

re
.

F
IT

 1
7

F
IT

 2
7
 

iC
A

D
 -

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
 c

o
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
n

  
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

n
 '
liv

e
' 
C

A
D

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

b
e

in
g

 s
ig

n
e

d
-o

ff

1
6

1
6

F
G

4

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

 n
o

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 

1
6

1
6

4
3

Page 43



N
a
rr

a
ti
v
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 T
a

rg
e

t
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
la

n
L
a
te

s
t 
m

o
n
th

 

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

a
g

a
in

s
t 

P
la

n

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
E

D
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
8

,1
2

0
8

,1
2

0

%
 o

f 
R

E
D

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
3

7
.3

4
%

3
7

.3
4

%

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

R
E

E
N

 1
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

8
3
6

8
3
6

%
 o

f 
G

R
E

E
N

 1
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
3
.8

4
%

3
.8

4
%

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

R
E

E
N

 2
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

5
,2

9
0

5
,2

9
0

%
 o

f 
G

R
E

E
N

 2
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
2

4
.3

3
%

2
4

.3
3

%

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

R
E

E
N

 3
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

1
,4

9
4

1
,4

9
4

%
 o

f 
G

R
E

E
N

 3
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
6
.8

7
%

6
.8

7
%

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
G

R
E

E
N

 4
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

6
,0

0
1

6
,0

0
1

%
 o

f 
G

R
E

E
N

 4
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
2

7
.6

0
%

2
7

.6
0

%

T
o
ta

l 
G

R
E

E
N

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

1
3

,6
2

1
1

3
,6

2
1

%
 o

f 
G

R
E

E
N

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
6

2
.6

5
%

6
2

.6
5

%

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 R

E
D

 c
a
lls

 w
it
h
in

 8
 m

in
u
te

s
7

5
%

7
5

.0
0

%
7

5
.4

8
%

7
5

.4
8

%

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 R

E
D

 c
a

lls
 w

it
h

in
 1

9
 m

in
u

te
s

9
5

%
9

5
.0

0
%

9
7

.7
0

%
9

7
.7

0
%

A
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 b
o

th
 R

E
D

 8
 &

 R
E

D
 1

9
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 b
e

in
g

 m
e

t. A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
&

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
:

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t
o
f
a
ll

a
c
c
id

e
n
t
a
n
d

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
A

8
,
A

1
9
,
B

1
9

A
im

: 
 T

im
e

ly
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

te
g

o
ri

s
e

d
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
. 

 T
h

is
 i

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
a

ll
s

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
X

a
s

s
is

t)
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
o

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
t 

in
 t

o
ta

l 
a

c
ti

v
it

y
, 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
a
te

g
o

ri
s
e
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
.

4
4

Page 44



D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
Y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 T
a

rg
e

t
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
la

n
L
a
te

s
t 
m

o
n
th

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

V
a
ri
a
n
c
e

a
g

a
in

s
t 

P
la

n

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t

C
a
ll 

A
n
s
w

e
ri
n
g
 (

9
9
9
 c

a
lls

)
9
5
%

 i
n
 5

 S
e
c
s

9
5
%

 i
n
 5

 

S
e

c
s

9
5

.5
1

%
9

5
.5

1
%

0
.5

1
%

9
9

.9
2

%
-4

.4
1
%

9
5

.0
0

%

C
a

ll 
a

n
s
w

e
ri
n

g
 (

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

) 
M

e
d

ia
n

1
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s

C
a

ll 
a

n
s
w

e
ri
n

g
 (

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

) 
9

5
th

 P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

3
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s

C
a

ll 
a

n
s
w

e
ri
n

g
 (

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

) 
9

9
th

 P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

3
0
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s

T
o
ta

l 
fr

o
n
t 
lin

e
 h

o
u
rs

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

g
e
n
c
y
)

1
,4

7
9

,6
5

6
1

2
1

,7
0

6
1

1
7

,6
5

6
1

1
7

,6
5

6
-4

,0
5
0

1
1

7
,6

5
6

1
,4

3
1

,4
8

1

T
o

ta
l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 h

o
u

rs
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

g
e

n
c
y
)

2
7

%

3
9
4
0
0

2
6

.9
6

%

3
9
4
0
0

2
6

.9
6

%
0
.0

4
%

H
a

n
d

o
v
e

r 
d

e
la

y
s
  

(a
t 

A
&

E
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

)(
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 t

im
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

th
)

1
3

:3
2

1
3

:3
2

1
4

:5
7

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs

 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
5
 m

in
u
te

s
3

,0
7

6
3

,0
7

6
3

,4
2

3

W
ra

p
 u

p
 t
im

e
(a

v
e
ra

g
e
 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
th

)
1

1
:0

4
1

1
:0

4
1

2
:5

4

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

W
ra

p
 u

p
s
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
s

3
,0

1
1

3
,0

1
1

5
,3

8
0

C
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 r
a

te
 (

A
ll

)
6

6
.8

9
%

6
6

.8
9

%
6

7
.3

0
%

C
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 r
a

te
 f

ro
m

 9
9

9
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
6

0
.0

5
%

6
0

.0
5

%
5

9
.5

1
%

C
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 r
a

te
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
d

e
s
ti
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 (

e
g

 M
IU

, 
W

IC
) 

(E
x

c
lu

d
e

s
 h

o
s

p
it

a
l 

tr
a

n
s

fe
rs

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 p

ro
fe

s
s

io
n

a
l 

c
a

ll
s

)
0
.1

9
%

0
.1

9
%

0
.3

6
%

4
0
1

4
0
1

5
.5

3
%

5
.5

3
%

G
R

E
E

N
 c

a
lls

 t
ri

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
d
e
s
k

2
,1

0
0

2
,1

0
0

4
5
1

4
5

1

1
2

.3
8

%
1

2
.3

8
%

A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
&

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

G
R

E
E

N
 c

a
lls

 p
a
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 N

H
S

D

G
R

E
E

N
 c

a
lls

 c
lo

s
e
d

 b
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
d

e
s
k
 &

 c
re

w
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 P
a

th
w

a
y
s
 v

ia
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
D

e
s
k

4
5

Page 45



N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 I
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

A
c
tu

a
l 
2

0
1

0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
l 
2

0
1

1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
l 
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
,7

4
9

2
2
,3

8
0

2
1
,4

7
5

2
1
,9

7
7

2
1
,3

7
8

2
1
,3

6
1

2
2
,6

0
3

2
1
,6

2
2

2
5
,2

1
4

2
2
,8

4
4

2
0
,3

5
5

2
2
,6

0
5

A
c
tu

a
l 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
1
,8

2
1

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 I
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 A
c

tu
a

l 
v

s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

1
1

/1
2

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

A
c
tu

a
l 
2

0
1

1
/1

2

T
a

rg
e

t 
2

0
1

1
/1

2

A
c
tu

a
l 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
1
,8

2
1

T
a
rg

e
t 
2
0
1
1
/1

2

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

4
6

Page 46



A
v

o
n

 R
E

D
 8

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
 1

1
/1

2
 

6
0

.0
0

%

6
2

.0
0

%

6
4

.0
0

%

6
6

.0
0

%

6
8

.0
0

%

7
0

.0
0

%

7
2

.0
0

%

7
4

.0
0

%

7
6

.0
0

%

7
8

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
2

.0
0

%

%

A
v
o
n
1
0
/1

1
7

6
.6

0
%

7
7

.8
0

%
7

4
.5

0
%

7
5

.2
0

%
7

4
.9

0
%

7
3

.7
0

%
7

6
.3

0
%

7
1

.7
4

%
6

1
.9

3
%

6
9

.0
4

%
7

1
.8

9
%

7
8

.6
9

%

A
v
o
n
 1

1
/1

2
7

5
.8

0
%

A
v
o

n
 T

a
rg

e
t

7
8
.0

%
7
7
.0

%
7
7
.6

%
7
6
.2

%
7
7
.7

%
7
7
.4

%
7
6
.1

%
7
5
.9

%
7
5
.6

%
7
5
.7

%
7
8
.0

%
7
9
.0

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 R

E
D

 8
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2
 

6
0

.0
0

%

6
2

.0
0

%

6
4

.0
0

%

6
6

.0
0

%

6
8

.0
0

%

7
0

.0
0

%

7
2

.0
0

%

7
4

.0
0

%

7
6

.0
0

%

7
8

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
2

.0
0

%

%

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 1

0
/1

1
7

9
.3

0
%

7
8

.0
0

%
7

7
.9

6
%

7
9

.7
0

%
7

6
.3

1
%

7
5

.9
3

%
7

5
.2

8
%

7
7

.4
6

%
6

4
.5

1
%

7
6

.5
1

%
7

7
.9

5
%

7
9

.5
1

%

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 1

1
/1

2
7

5
.9

0
%

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

a
rg

e
t

7
8
.0

%
7
5
.8

%
7
5
.0

%
7
5
.2

%
7
4
.4

%
7
5
.1

%
7
5
.2

%
7
5
.0

%
7
3
.9

%
7
4
.0

%
7
5
.0

%
7
6
.0

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

W
il

ts
h

ir
e

 R
E

D
 8

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
 1

1
/1

2
 

6
0

.0
0

%

6
2

.0
0

%

6
4

.0
0

%

6
6

.0
0

%

6
8

.0
0

%

7
0

.0
0

%

7
2

.0
0

%

7
4

.0
0

%

7
6

.0
0

%

7
8

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
2

.0
0

%

% W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
0

/1
1

7
9

.1
0

%
7

8
.0

0
%

7
6

.9
0

%
7

8
.1

4
%

7
5

.6
8

%
7

4
.5

9
%

7
3

.6
6

%
7

4
.7

8
%

6
9

.3
6

%
7

4
.1

5
%

7
4

.6
2

%
7

6
.0

4
%

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
1

/1
2

7
5

.8
0

%

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 T
a

rg
e

t
7
7
.5

%
7
5
.5

%
7
5
.6

%
7
6
.4

%
7
4
.4

%
7
5
.5

%
7
7
.3

%
7
5
.2

%
7
4
.5

%
7
6
.8

%
7
7
.2

%
7
8
.2

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
W

A
S

 R
E

D
 8

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
 1

1
/1

2
 

6
0
.0

%

6
2
.0

%

6
4
.0

%

6
6
.0

%

6
8
.0

%

7
0
.0

%

7
2
.0

%

7
4
.0

%

7
6
.0

%

7
8
.0

%

8
0
.0

%

%

G
W

A
S

 1
0

/1
1

7
7
.8

%
7
7
.4

%
7
5
.8

%
7
6
.8

%
7
5
.1

%
7
4
.2

%
7
4
.9

%
7
3
.9

%
6
4
.7

%
7
2
.3

%
7
3
.9

%
7
7
.8

%

G
W

A
S

 1
1

/1
2

7
5

.4
8

%

G
W

A
S

 T
a

rg
e

t
7

7
.8

5
%

7
6

.1
7

%
7

6
.2

7
%

7
6

.0
3

%
7

5
.8

1
%

7
6

.1
9

%
7

6
.3

0
%

7
5

.4
3

%
7

4
.7

8
%

7
5

.6
9

%
7

7
.0

1
%

7
8

.0
0

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

4
7

Page 47



A
v
o

n
 R

E
D

 1
9
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2
 

7
0

.0
0

%

7
5

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
5

.0
0

%

9
0

.0
0

%

9
5

.0
0

%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

%

A
v
o
n
1
0
/1

1
9

6
.5

0
%

9
6

.5
0

%
9

5
.7

0
%

9
6

.3
8

%
9

5
.5

0
%

9
6

.0
8

%
9

5
.8

8
%

9
5

.0
7

%
9

0
.6

9
%

9
5

.1
6

%
9

5
.9

1
%

9
7

.4
8

%

A
v
o
n
 1

1
/1

2
9

8
.3

0
%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
lo

u
c

e
s

te
rs

h
ir

e
 R

E
D

 1
9

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
 1

1
/1

2
 

7
0

.0
0

%

7
5

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
5

.0
0

%

9
0

.0
0

%

9
5

.0
0

%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

%

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 1

0
/1

1
9

5
.7

0
%

9
6

.0
0

%
9

5
.9

0
%

9
5

.7
0

%
9

5
.9

9
%

9
5

.9
0

%
9

4
.9

4
%

9
6

.1
4

%
8

9
.3

6
%

9
4

.8
7

%
9

5
.4

4
%

9
7

.0
7

%

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 1

1
/1

2
9

7
.1

0
%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

W
il
ts

h
ir

e
 R

E
D

 1
9
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2
 

7
0

.0
0

%

7
5

.0
0

%

8
0

.0
0

%

8
5

.0
0

%

9
0

.0
0

%

9
5

.0
0

%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

%

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
0

/1
1

9
5

.8
0

%
9

5
.8

0
%

9
3

.8
0

%
9

4
.8

0
%

9
4

.6
7

%
9

4
.6

4
%

9
3

.5
9

%
9

4
.2

2
%

9
1

.0
2

%
9

4
.2

3
%

9
3

.9
9

%
9

5
.3

2
%

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
1

/1
2

9
7

.8
0

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
W

A
S

 R
E

D
 1

9
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1

/1
2

 

7
0
.0

%

7
5
.0

%

8
0
.0

%

8
5
.0

%

9
0
.0

%

9
5
.0

%

1
0

0
.0

%

%

G
W

A
S

 1
0

/1
1

9
6
.0

%
9
6
.0

%
9
4
.9

%
9
5
.7

%
9
5
.1

%
9
5
.4

%
9
4
.7

%
9
4
.9

%
9
0
.3

%
9
4
.6

%
9
5
.0

%
9
6
.6

%

G
W

A
S

 1
1

/1
2

9
7
.7

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

4
8

Page 48



T
o

ta
l 

H
o

u
rs

 D
e

li
v

e
re

d
 (

In
c

lu
d

in
g

 A
g

e
n

c
y

) 
C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

s
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1

/1
2

0

2
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

8
0
0
0
0

1
0
0
0
0
0

1
2
0
0
0
0

1
4
0
0
0
0

Hours

T
o

ta
l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 h

o
u

rs
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 (

in
c
 a

g
e

n
c
y
) 

1
0

/1
1

T
o

ta
l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 h

o
u

rs
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 (

in
c
 a

g
e

n
c
y
) 

1
1

/1
2

T
a
rg

e
t 
1
1
/1

2

T
o

ta
l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 h

o
u

rs
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 (

in
c
 a

g
e

n
c
y
) 

1
0

/1
1

1
1
1
5
6
7

1
1
2
9
7
5

9
8
4
4
2

1
1
0
7
0
2

1
0
8
6
3
6

1
0
8
9
8
7

1
1
2
1
3
2

1
1
2
6
7
7

1
1
4
4
3
7

1
2
0
7
6
5

1
0
8
6
1
2

1
3
1
0
1
0

T
o

ta
l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 h

o
u

rs
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 (

in
c
 a

g
e

n
c
y
) 

1
1

/1
2

1
1
7
6
5
6

T
a
rg

e
t 
1
1
/1

2
1
2
1
7
0
6

1
2
5
6
4
5

1
2
1
5
5
0

1
2
5
7
6
5

1
2
5
6
0
2

1
2
1
5
8
6

1
2
1
5
8
5

1
2
1
5
8
4

1
2
5
7
3
2

1
2
5
6
4
5

1
1
7
5
2
4

1
2
5
7
3
2

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a
r

T
o

ta
l 
F

ro
n

t 
L

in
e
 H

o
u

rs
 A

b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2
 (

%
)

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

%

T
o
ta

l 
F

ro
n
t 
L
in

e
 h

o
u
rs

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 %

 1
0
/1

1

T
o
ta

l 
F

ro
n
t 
L
in

e
 h

o
u
rs

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 %

 1
1
/1

2

T
a
rg

e
t 
1
1
/1

2

T
o
ta

l 
F

ro
n
t 
L
in

e
 h

o
u
rs

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 %

 1
0
/1

1
2
8
.1

2
3
4

3
1
.9

5
2
8
.9

1
3
2
.0

2
3
0
.2

1
2
8
.1

9
2
7
.9

3
2
8
.2

6
2
8
.3

3
2
9
.1

8
2
8
.5

9

T
o
ta

l 
F

ro
n
t 
L
in

e
 h

o
u
rs

 A
b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 %

 1
1
/1

2
2
6
.9

6

T
a
rg

e
t 
1
1
/1

2
2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

2
7

A
p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

4
9

Page 49



B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

A
b

s
tr

a
c

te
d

 h
o

u
rs

 b
y

 R
e

a
s

o
n

 2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

0

5
0
0
0

1
0
0
0
0

1
5
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

2
5
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

3
5
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

4
5
0
0
0

A
p
r-

1
1

M
a
y
-1

1
J
u

n
-1

1
J
u

l-
1

1
A

u
g

-1
1

S
e

p
-1

1
O

c
t-

1
1

N
o
v
-1

1
D

e
c
-1

1
J
a

n
-1

2
F

e
b
-1

2
M

a
r-

1
2

O
th

e
r

5
8
9
9

M
a

te
rn

it
y

1
6
6
5

T
ra

in
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
4
0
9
7

A
/L

 h
o
u
rs

1
6
7
3
0

S
ic

k
 h

o
u
rs

1
1
0
0
9

A
p
r-

1
1

M
a
y
-1

1
J
u

n
-1

1
J
u

l-
1

1
A

u
g

-1
1

S
e

p
-1

1
O

c
t-

1
1

N
o
v
-1

1
D

e
c
-1

1
J
a

n
-1

2
F

e
b
-1

2
M

a
r-

1
2

5
0

Page 50



G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e
rs

 G
re

a
te

r 
T

h
a
n

 1
5
 m

in
u

te
s
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1
/1

2

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
8
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
2
0
0

2
4
0
0

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 1
0

/1
1

 
1

2
3

4
1

0
2

7
8

0
7

7
4

4
8

0
4

8
7

1
1

1
0

1
9

9
0

1
4

1
3

1
2

9
1

1
1

3
6

1
4

6
5

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 1
1

/1
2

 
1

2
8

6

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

W
il

ts
h

ir
e

 H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 G
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
5

 M
in

u
te

s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
1

1
/1

2

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
8
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
2
0
0

2
4
0
0

W
ilt

s
h
ir
e
 1

0
/1

1
 

3
4

9
3

8
5

3
7

1
3

4
5

2
6

0
3

6
4

3
7

6
2

7
5

4
5

1
3

6
6

3
4

4
4

0
2

W
ilt

s
h
ir
e
 1

1
/1

2
 

3
5

9

A
p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a
r

A
v

o
n

 H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 G
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
5

 m
in

u
te

s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
1

1
/1

2

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
8
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
2
0
0

2
4
0
0

A
v
o
n
 1

0
/1

1
 

1
8
1
6

1
3
4
7

1
2
1
8

9
8
7

1
1
5
5

1
3
7
0

1
3
3
0

1
2
4
7

1
5
6
5

1
7
5
6

1
3
8
9

1
3
9
3

A
v
o
n
 1

1
/1

2
 

1
4
1
4

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

G
W

A
S

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
rs

 G
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
5
 M

in
u

te
s
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1
/1

2

5
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
5
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
5
0
0

3
0
0
0

3
5
0
0

4
0
0
0

4
5
0
0

5
0
0
0

G
W

A
S

 1
0

/1
1

 
3
4
0
5

2
7
6
2

2
3
9
8

2
0
8
1

2
2
2
2

2
6
0
9

2
8
0
9

2
5
1
7

3
4
3
7

3
4
2
3

2
8
7
7

3
2
6
6

G
W

A
S

 1
1

/1
2

 
3
0
5
9

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a
r

5
1

Page 51



A
v
o

n
 W

ra
p

-u
p

s
 G

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
5
 M

in
u

te
s
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1
/1

2

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
8
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
2
0
0

2
4
0
0

2
6
0
0

2
8
0
0

3
0
0
0

A
v
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 

2
4
4
3

2
3
0
4

2
1
3
0

2
2
1
4

2
1
8
8

2
2
9
3

2
2
4
5

2
2
7
5

2
4
4
7

2
4
2
3

1
8
4
4

1
5
3
6

A
v
o

n
 1

1
/1

2
 

1
6
1
7

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
lo

u
c

e
s

te
rs

h
ir

e
 W

ra
p

-u
p

s
 G

re
a

te
r 

T
h

a
n

 1
5

 M
in

u
te

s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 1
0

/1
1

 &
1

1
/1

2

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
8
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
2
0
0

2
4
0
0

2
6
0
0

2
8
0
0

3
0
0
0

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 1
0

/1
1

 
1

1
3

0
6

6
7

6
0

8
6

3
3

7
1

9
7

5
6

8
4

8
9

4
2

9
7

3
9

0
2

7
6

0
6

9
2

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 1
1

/1
2

 
8

1
8

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

W
il

ts
h

ir
e

 W
ra

p
-u

p
s

 G
re

a
te

r 
T

h
a

n
 1

5
 M

in
u

te
s

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1

/1
2

2
0

0

4
0

0

6
0

0

8
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

1
4

0
0

1
6

0
0

1
8

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
2

0
0

2
4

0
0

2
6

0
0

2
8

0
0

3
0

0
0

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
0

/1
1

 
1
7
9
5

1
8
1
2

1
3
4
5

1
2
9
7

1
3
6
6

1
3
0
9

1
4
9
1

1
3
7
5

1
3
9
9

1
3
0
8

1
1
0
5

1
2
1
5

W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 1
1

/1
2

 
1
1
0
5

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

G
W

A
S

 W
ra

p
-u

p
s
 G

re
a
te

r 
T

h
a
n

 1
5
 M

in
u

te
s
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1
/1

2

5
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

3
5

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
5

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
5

0
0

7
0

0
0

7
5

0
0

8
0

0
0

G
W

A
S

 1
0

/1
1

 
5

3
8

6
4

8
0

2
4

0
9

5
4

1
5

9
4

2
9

4
4

3
7

0
4

6
1

0
4

6
1

0
4

8
4

0
4

6
5

6
3

7
1

9
3

4
5

1

G
W

A
S

 1
1

/1
2

 
3

5
4

0

A
p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a
r

5
2

Page 52



C
o

n
v
e
y
a
n

c
e
 R

a
te

s
 -

 9
9
9
 c

a
ll
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1
/1

2

5
7
.0

%

5
7
.5

%

5
8
.0

%

5
8
.5

%

5
9
.0

%

5
9
.5

%

6
0
.0

%

6
0
.5

%

6
1
.0

%

2
0
1
0
 -

 2
0
1
1

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
2

2
0
1
0
 -

 2
0
1
1

6
0
.2

%
5
9
.3

%
5
9
.0

%
5
8
.2

%
5
9
.3

%
6
0
.6

%
6
0
.0

%
6
0
.4

%
5
8
.4

%
5
9
.2

%
5
9
.6

%
6
0
.4

%

2
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
2

5
9
.5

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

5
3

Page 53



N
a

rr
a

ti
v
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

M
o
n
th

ly

P
la

n

L
a
te

s
t

m
o

n
th

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re

v
io

u
s

m
o

n
th

Y
e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

Y
e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t

o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

y
e
a
r

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
O

O
H

 c
a

lls
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
1

4
,4

4
2

1
4

,4
4

2
1

2
,6

6
9

C
a
lls

 a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d

<
 5

%
3
.7

2
%

3
.7

2
%

8
.7

7
%

3
%

C
a
lls

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d

<
 1

%
0

%
0

%
0

%
0

%

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
a

lls
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

6
0

 

s
e
c
o
n
d
s

9
5
%

 i
n
 6

0
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
s

9
3
.2

4
%

9
3
.2

4
%

9
0
.9

3
%

9
5
.2

0
%

T
ri
a

g
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
u

te
s

>
 9

5
%

9
5
.8

8
%

9
5
.8

8
%

9
5
.8

9
%

>
 9

8
%

T
ri
a

g
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
6

0
 m

in
u

te
s

>
 9

5
%

9
6
.2

4
%

9
6
.2

4
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

>
 9

9
.3

%

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 V

is
it
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
 h

o
u
r

9
5

%
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
1
0
0
.0

0
%

9
8
.2

0
%

U
rg

e
n

t 
V

is
it
 u

n
d

e
r 

2
 h

o
u

rs
9

5
%

9
8
.3

3
%

9
8
.3

3
%

9
3
.6

2
%

9
6
.0

0
%

R
o

u
ti
n

e
 V

is
it
 u

n
d

e
r 

6
 h

o
u

rs
9

5
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

9
7
.7

5
%

9
7

%

T
h

e
 O

O
H

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 f

u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

p
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

lls
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 6

0
 s

e
c
o

n
d

s
, 

w
h

e
re

 p
a

rt
ia

l 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

lls
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 w

a
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

1
0

%
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 m

o
n

th
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r.

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 S

e
rv

ic
e

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
4

Page 54



O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 A

b
a
n

d
o

n
e
d

 c
a
ll
s
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2
 (

%
)

0
.0

%

1
.0

%

2
.0

%

3
.0

%

4
.0

%

5
.0

%

6
.0

%

7
.0

%

8
.0

%

9
.0

%

1
0

.0
%

1
0

/1
1

 C
a

lls

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d

1
1

/1
2

 C
a

lls

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d

1
0

/1
1

 C
a

lls
 A

b
a

n
d

o
n

e
d

8
.7

%
2
.0

%
1
.8

%
2
.0

%
2
.6

%
1
.8

%
3
.6

%
1
.5

%
9
.1

%
3
.3

%
2
.1

%
2
.2

%

1
1

/1
2

 C
a

lls
 A

b
a

n
d

o
n

e
d

3
.7

%

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 c

a
ll
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2

0

2
0
0
0

4
0
0
0

6
0
0
0

8
0
0
0

1
0
0
0
0

1
2
0
0
0

1
4
0
0
0

1
6
0
0
0

1
8
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

1
0
/1

1

T
o

t 
O

O
H

c
a

lls

1
1
/1

2

T
o

t 
O

O
H

c
a

lls

1
0
/1

1
 T

o
t 
O

O
H

 c
a
lls

1
2

6
6

9
1

2
8

5
5

8
8

8
3

1
0

4
9

1
1

0
3

1
6

9
0

8
3

1
1

3
7

8
1

0
3

0
0

1
7

3
9

3
1

4
1

1
5

1
0

4
0

7
1

1
3

6
8

1
1
/1

2
 T

o
t 
O

O
H

 c
a
lls

1
4

4
4

2

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u

n
J
u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

5
5

Page 55



A
v
o

n
  
  
 %

G
lo

s

%
W

il
ts

  
  

 %
G

W
A

S

%
T

a
rg

e
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

fr
o

m
 t

a
rg

e
t

A
v
o

n
  
  
 %

G
lo

s

%
W

il
ts

  
  

 %
G

W
A

S

%

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

fr
o

m
 t

a
rg

e
t

H
ig

h
L

o
w

S
T

E
M

I
M

1
 A

s
p
ir
in

9
2

.8
6

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
7

.1
4

9
5

2
.1

4
9

7
.9

0
9

7
.6

2
9

8
.8

0
9

8
.2

1
3

.2
1

1
0

0
.0

0
9

1
.6

0

M
2

 G
T

N
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

5
5

.0
0

9
5

.1
3

9
4

.9
7

9
3

.2
3

9
4

.4
3

-0
.5

7
1

0
0

.0
0

7
9

.2
0

M
3

 T
w

o
 o

r 
M

o
re

 p
a

in
s
 s

c
o

re
s
 

8
5

.7
1

7
2

.7
3

9
0

.0
0

8
2

.8
6

9
5

-1
2
.1

4
9

0
.1

4
8

5
.0

1
8

2
.8

9
8

6
.1

2
-8

.8
8

9
4

.9
0

5
0

.0
0

M
4

 M
o

rp
h

in
e

 g
iv

e
n

 
6

3
.6

4
6

2
.5

0
7

5
.0

0
6

6
.6

7
9

5
-2

8
.3

3
6

8
.8

7
7

3
.5

7
8

0
.0

5
7

4
.1

0
-2

0
.9

0
8

4
.2

0
5

3
.7

0

M
5
 A

n
a
lg

e
s
ia

 g
iv

e
n
 (

m
o
rp

h
in

e
 a

n
d
 o

r 
e
n
to

n
o
x
)

9
0

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

8
5

.7
1

8
4

.0
0

9
5

-1
1
.0

0
7

8
.5

4
7

9
.7

0
8

2
.9

2
8

0
.5

3
-1

4
.4

8
8

7
.9

0
5

4
.7

0

C
a
rd

ia
c
 A

rr
e
s
t

C
1

 R
O

S
C

 o
n

 a
rr

iv
a

l 
a

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l
2

0
.6

9
1

7
.8

6
9

.0
9

1
6

.4
6

2
0

-3
.5

4
2

1
.2

1
2

0
.8

3
2

1
.2

1
2

1
.2

3
1

.2
3

3
7

.2
0

6
.5

0

C
2
 A

L
S

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
n
 S

c
e
n
e
 1

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
5

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

4
.5

0

C
3

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
 

4
m

in
s
.

4
4

.8
3

3
5

.7
1

1
8

.1
8

3
4

.1
8

0
3

4
.1

8
3

2
.5

2
4

5
.3

8
3

8
.1

4
3

7
.9

5
3

7
.9

5
3

2
.4

0
6

.7
0

S
tr

o
k
e

S
1
 F

A
S

T
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
5

5
.0

0
9

9
.8

1
9

9
.6

9
9

8
.8

8
9

9
.4

5
4

.4
5

1
0

0
.0

0
8

2
.9

0

S
2

 B
lo

o
d

 g
lu

c
o

s
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
9

6
.1

5
1

0
0

.0
0

9
7

.5
6

9
7

.9
2

9
5

2
.9

2
9

6
.0

4
9

7
.6

5
9

5
.8

9
9

6
.5

0
1

.5
0

9
9

.0
0

8
3

.8
0

S
3
 B

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
5

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
9

.6
9

1
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.9

3
4

.9
3

1
0

0
.0

0
9

6
.3

0

H
y
p

o
g

ly
c
a

e
m

ia
H

1
 B

lo
o
d
 g

lu
c
o
s
e
 b

e
fo

re
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

9
7

.4
4

9
7

.5
6

9
6

.2
3

9
6

.9
9

9
5

1
.9

9
9

8
.6

6
9

8
.4

9
9

8
.1

6
9

8
.3

7
3

.3
7

1
0

0
.0

0
9

5
.5

0

H
2

 B
lo

o
d

 g
lu

c
o

s
e

 a
ft

e
r 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

6
.2

3
9

8
.5

0
9

5
3

.5
0

9
8

.3
2

9
9

.6
3

9
7

.4
2

9
8

.2
2

3
.2

2
9

9
.3

0
6

6
.1

0

H
3
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
re

c
o
rd

e
d

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

9
5

5
.0

0
9

9
.4

9
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.8

1
4

.8
1

1
0

0
.0

0
6

6
.7

0

A
s
th

m
a

A
1

 R
e

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 r
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

7
.5

0
9

8
.9

6
9

5
3

.9
6

9
9

.8
2

1
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.1

4
9

9
.6

0
4

.6
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

0
.9

0

A
2

 P
E

F
R

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

7
2

.7
3

9
0

.9
1

8
2

.3
5

8
0

.0
0

9
5

-1
5
.0

0
7

4
.0

8
7

2
.8

1
6

5
.4

2
7

0
.9

5
-2

4
.0

5
7

2
.7

0
2

0
.7

0

A
3
 S

p
O

2
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

9
4

.2
9

9
0

.4
8

8
7

.5
0

9
0

.6
3

9
5

-4
.3

7
8

9
.5

5
8

4
.8

8
8

4
.4

9
8

6
.1

1
-8

.8
9

1
0

0
.0

0
8

1
.3

0

A
4

 B
e

ta
-2

 a
g

o
n

is
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
9

5
5

.0
0

9
9

.3
7

1
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.3

9
9

9
.5

4
4

.5
4

9
9

.7
0

8
7

.0
0

A
5

 O
x
y
g

e
n

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

1
0

0
.0

0
9

5
.2

4
9

7
.5

0
9

7
.9

2
9

5
2

.9
2

9
8

.9
9

9
8

.4
3

9
8

.5
2

9
8

.6
5

3
.6

5
1

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.2
0

L
a

s
t 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 2
0

th
 M

a
y
 1

1

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 v
a
lid

a
ti
o
n
 

C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 C

P
I 

R
E

P
O

R
T

(i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
n

ly
)

L
a
s
t 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
C

P
I 

C
y
c
le

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

to
r

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

5
6

Page 56



 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a

r 
to

 D
a

te
 2

0
1

1
/2

0
1

2
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 

P
re

v
io

u
s

 M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 Y

e
a
r

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

li
m

e
n

ts
4

6
4

6
4

0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
1

6
1

6
1

8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
A

L
s

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
4

7
4

7
6

9

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
U

Is
2

2
3

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
In

c
id

e
n

ts
1

8
2

1
8

2
2

0
4

B
re

a
k
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

g
a

in
s

t 

in
c

id
e

n
ts

/j
o

u
rn

e
y

s

%
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

C
o

m
p

a
la

in
ts

 R
a
ti

o

A
&

E

1
0

2
1

7
4

1
0

.0
4

%
1

 i
n

 2
1

7
4

 I
n

c
id

e
n

ts

O
.O

.H

0

1
4

4
4

2
0

.0
0

%
0

 i
n

 1
4

4
4

2
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

P
.T

.S

6

1
6

3
2

7
0

.0
3

%
1
 i
n

 2
7
2
1
 J

o
u

rn
e
y
s

5
7

Page 57



N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
, 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 2
0
1
0
/2

0
1
1

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
  
1
0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

2
0

1
0

-1
1

2
0

1
1

-1
2

2
0

1
0

-1
1

1
8

2
5

1
7

1
6

2
1

1
7

2
4

3
0

2
5

2
3

3
9

1
9

2
0

1
1

-1
2

1
6

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

2
0

1
0

-1
1

2
0

1
1

-1
2

2
0

1
0

-1
1

2
0
4

1
3
7

1
5
3

1
5
4

1
4
2

1
4
1

1
9
2

1
5
8

2
0
5

2
5
0

1
9
7

1
9
2

2
0

1
1

-1
2

1
8
2

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

5
8

Page 58



N
a

rr
a

ti
v
e

A
im

: 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
k
ill

e
d
, 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
: 
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 s

ta
ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 k

e
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
re

a
s
 

S
ta

ff
 P

le
d

g
e
 1

: 

R
o

le
s

 &
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

S
ta

ff
 P

le
d

g
e
 2

: 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

A
n

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 A

&
E

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

m
e

n
t.

2
2

 o
ff

e
rs

 f
o

r 
P

a
ra

m
e

d
ic

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

rt
 d

a
te

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 n

o
w

 a
n

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
to

 a
d

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 s

k
ill

 m
ix

 i
n

b
a

la
n

c
e

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 t

u
rn

o
v
e

r.
 

T
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
fi
g

u
re

 o
f 

2
2

5
.0

 f
o

r 
P

T
S

 h
a

s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
. 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 f

o
r 

IC
A

's
 a

n
d

 A
C

A
's

 i
n

 a
ll 

th
re

e
 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 d

ri
v
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

n
e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 a

n
d
 J

u
ly

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 's

ta
ff
 i
n
 p

o
s
t 
fi
g
u
re

' t
o
 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 2

2
5
.0

 W
T

E
. 
V

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
ta

ff
 a

re
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
V

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 i
n
to

 a
s
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
. 
W

it
h
in

 E
O

C
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
5
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 i
n
to

, 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 E

M
D

's
 i
n
 

A
v
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

is
p
a
tc

h
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 i
n
 W

ilt
s
h
ir
e
. 
W

it
h
in

 F
le

e
t 
a
n
d
 L

o
g
is

ti
c
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
4
 M

a
k
e
 

R
e

a
d

y
 A

s
s
is

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 1
 S

to
re

k
e

e
p

e
r.

 O
O

H
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 

s
ta

ff
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 A

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
F

ig
u
re

.

In
 A

p
ri
l 
s
ta

ff
 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 t
h
e
 1

0
%

 t
ru

s
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
in

 O
O

H
 a

n
d
 F

le
e
t 
a
n
d
 L

o
g
is

ti
c
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 1

9
.7

%
 i
n
 F

le
e
t 
a
n
d
 L

o
g
is

ti
c
s
 i
s
 1

 W
T

E
. 
T

h
e
 2

7
.3

%
 i
n
 O

O
H

 i
s
 0

.7
5
 W

T
E

. 
T

u
rn

o
v
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

e
s

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

f 
3

6
5

 h
o

u
rs

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 
1

) 
A

c
c
e

le
ra

te
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

, 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 n
o

t 
m

e
t,

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
w

a
s
 1

2
8

 h
o

u
rs

. 
2

) 

H
D

U
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

rs
e

, 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 a

ls
o

 n
o

t 
m

e
t,

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
b

e
in

g
 2

3
7

 h
o

u
rs

.

5
9

Page 59



S
ta

ff
 P

le
d

g
e
 4

: 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

A
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

0
 N

H
S

 S
ta

ff
 S

u
rv

e
y
. 

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

w
it
h
 U

N
IS

O
N

 c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 b

y
 A

C
A

S
 l
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

  
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

&
E

 r
e

d
e

s
ig

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 

T
h

e
 T

ru
s
t 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 f
ig

u
re

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 5

.5
%

 f
ro

m
 4

.4
%

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

. 
In

 A
p

ri
l 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 e
x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 5

%
 t

a
rg

e
t 

in
 A

&
E

 &
 A

S
U

 a
n

d
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
. 

 A
ll 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 c
a

s
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
n

d
e

r 
w

e
e

k
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
. 
  
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
fo

r 
n
e
w

ly
 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
e
rg

o
n
o
m

is
t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

b
s
e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 m

u
s
c
u
lo

s
k
e
le

ta
l 

in
ju

ri
e

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 w

o
rk

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 b
a

s
e

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 r
a

is
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
. 

 T
h

e
 A

b
s
e
n

c
e

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

e
s
 b

y
 a

n
a
ly

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
re

n
d
s
 i
n
 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

, 
te

a
m

s
 e

tc
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

s
t 

im
p

a
c
t.

  
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

it
h

in
 A

&
E

 F
ie

ld
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

A
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 T
ru

s
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
.

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 s
p

ik
e

 i
n

 R
ID

D
O

R
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l,
 b

u
t 

th
is

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
tt

ri
b

u
te

d
 t

o
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
tr

e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

.

S
ta

ff
 P

le
d

g
e
 3

: 

H
e
a
lt

h
 &

 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g

6
0

Page 60



N
o
te

:
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

F
u
n
d
e
d

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
-

m
e
n
t

A
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

F
ig

u
re

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

L
a
te

s
t

M
o

n
th

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

m
o

n
th

S
ta

ff
 i
n

 P
o

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d

P
ro

je
c
te

d

S
ta

ff
 i
n
 P

o
s
t 

a
t

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

S
ta

ff
F

T
E

*
A

&
E

(f
ie

ld
)

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

1
.4

9
4
9
.2

9
5
8
.4

A
S

U
1
4
.8

1
4
.3

0
.0

1
4
.3

1
4
.3

H
A

R
T

4
5
.0

4
5
.0

0
.0

4
4
.0

4
5
.0

E
O

C
1
7
8
.2

1
7
8
.2

7
.0

1
7
4
.7

1
7
8
.2

O
O

H
5
4
.8

3
3
.4

0
.0

3
3
.4

3
3
.4

P
T

S
2
2
5
.0

2
2
5
.0

0
.0

1
9
9
.6

2
2
5
.0

F
le

e
t 
&

 L
o
g
is

ti
c
s

7
0
.0

6
5
.0

3
.0

6
0
.0

6
5
.0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
1
6
1
.5

1
4
3
.1

3
.6

1
3
5
.8

1
4
3
.1

T
o

ta
l

1
7
0
7
.7

1
6
6
2
.4

1
5
.0

1
6
1
0
.9

1
6
6
2
.4

T
a
rg

e
t

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

la
n

L
a

te
s
t 

m
o

n
th

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

m
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

S
ta

ff
A

n
n
u
a
lis

e
d

T
u
rn

o
v
e
r

A
&

E
(f

ie
ld

)
2

.4
%

2
.4

%

A
S

U
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

H
A

R
T

0
.0

%
0

.0
%

E
O

C
6

.3
%

6
.3

%

O
O

H
2

7
.3

%
2

7
.3

%

P
T

S
5

.3
%

5
.3

%

F
le

e
t 
&

 L
o
g
is

ti
c
s

1
9

.7
%

1
9

.7
%

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
0

.0
%

0
.0

%

T
o

ta
l

4
.2

%
4

.2
%

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1
)

8
0
%

8
.3

%
0

.8
%

0
.8

%

K
e
y
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs

R
o

le
s

 &
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s

1
0
%

<
1
0
%

6
1

Page 61



T
a
rg

e
t

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

la
n

L
a

te
s
t 

m
o

n
th

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

m
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

T
ru

s
t 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
  
(p

a
id

 r
e
le

a
s
e
) 

T
ra

in
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

 A
&

E
 f
ie

ld
6
6
1
7
2

6
6
0
0

4
7
0
0

4
3
3
5

6
0
6
3
8

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t
ra

in
in

g
 (

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 

fa
c
e

)
9
0
%

8
.3

%
0

.0
%

0
%

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g
 (

W
o

rk
b

o
o

k
)*

*
fr

o
m

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
0
8

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1

th
re

e
y
e
a
r

c
y
c
le

S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
  
  
A

&
E

(f
ie

ld
)

6
.8

%
6

.8
%

A
S

U
7

.4
%

7
.4

%

H
A

R
T

1
.5

%
1

.5
%

E
O

C
3

.8
%

3
.8

%

O
O

H
2

.2
%

2
.2

%

P
T

S
4

.7
%

4
.7

%

F
le

e
t 
&

 L
o
g
is

ti
c
s

3
.0

%
3

.0
%

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
2

.5
%

2
.5

%

T
o

ta
l

5
.5

%
5

.5
%

 *
 P

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 w
o
rk

e
d

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
R

ID
D

O
R

 r
e
p
o
rt

a
b
le

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
fr

e
q

u
e

n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
8
*

<
8

8
7
.8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
io

le
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

g
g

re
s
s
io

n
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
3
.6

*
<

3
.6

1
.4

1
.4

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

a
n
u
a
l 
h
a
n
d
lin

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

4
.5

*
<

4
.5

2
.8

2
.8

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
tr

e
s
s
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

3
.5

<
0
.3

5
N

il
N

il

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

9
0
%

9
8

.7
%

9
8
.7

0
%

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g

5
%

<
5

%

2
.5

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
.6

*
<

1
.6

2
.5

6
2

Page 62



2
2
3
4

G
W

A
S

 A
b

s
e

n
c

e
 L

e
v

e
ls

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

1
1

/1
2

0
.0

0
%

1
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

3
.0

0
%

4
.0

0
%

5
.0

0
%

6
.0

0
%

7
.0

0
%

8
.0

0
%

9
.0

0
%

1
0

.0
0

%

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

6
.5

0
%

6
.1

0
%

5
.8

0
%

5
.3

4
%

5
.1

9
%

5
.8

0
%

5
.6

0
%

5
.6

0
%

7
.6

0
%

6
.2

0
%

5
.3

0
%

4
.4

0
%

2
0

1
1

-2
0

1
2

5
.5

0
%

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
&

E
 F

ie
ld

 S
ta

ff
 A

c
tu

a
l 

v
s

 T
ra

je
c

to
ry

 (
F

T
E

) 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

9
4
5
.0

9
5
0
.0

9
5
5
.0

9
6
0
.0

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

A
c
tu

a
l 
2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2
9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8
.4

9
5
8

.4

A
c
tu

a
l 
2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

9
4
9
.2

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

6
3

Page 63



F
in

a
n

c
e

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

F
in

a
n

c
e
 T

a
rg

e
t

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
la

n

£
'0

0
0

M
o

n
th

P
la

n

£
'0

0
0

M
o

n
th

A
c

tu
a

l

£
'0

0
0

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 t

o
 

P
la

n

£
'0

0
0

L
a
s
t

M
o

n
th

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

£
'0

0
0

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

O
u

tt
u

rn

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

 &
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
1

4
0

0
1

1
7

1
2

3
6

n
/a

1
4

0
0

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
C

o
s
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

6
8

9
1

4
9

8
3

0
0

-1
9
8

n
/a

6
8

9
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 L

im
it

4
2

7
3

1
4

0
7

4
5

6
0

5
n
/a

4
2

7
3

B
e

tt
e

r 
P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 C
o

d
e

 -
 N

u
m

b
e

r
9
5
%

9
5
%

9
8

.5
%

3
.5

%
3
.2

%
9

8
.5

%

 -
 V

a
lu

e
9
5
%

9
5
%

9
7

.3
%

2
.3

%
0
.2

%
9

7
.3

%

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 L

im
it

4
N

/A
N

/A
4

R
a

te
 o

f 
R

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l
3
.5

%
3
.5

%
3
.5

%
3
.5

%

A
im

: 
 T

o
 b

e
c

o
m

e
 a

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
v

e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
a
la

n
c
e

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t
o
f
A

u
d
it
o
rs

L
o
c
a
l
E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
u

ll 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 C
a

re
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fu

ll 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
s
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
h
e
 I
 &

 E
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
th

 1
 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
t 
b
y
 £

6
K

. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
s
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
is

 b
e
h
in

d
 p

la
n
 b

y
 £

1
9
8
K

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

s
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 G
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 I

 &
 E

 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
p

la
n

, 
th

is
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
n
th

 2
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

C
IP

's
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

.

T
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
s
p

re
a

d
 i
s
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

p
la

n
 a

s
 A

&
E

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 w

e
re

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
th

a
n

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
.

6
4

Page 64



Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s
Q

R
P

*

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 n

u
tr

it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

S
im

ila
r 

to
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

B
e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

B
e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s

6
/1

0

5
/1

0

5
/1

0

6
/1

0

6
/1

0

M
e
a
s
u

re

C
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
b
u
s
e

C
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l
M

a
in

ta
in

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 n

o
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e

S
ta

ff
in

g

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o

rk
e

rs

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

M
e
a
s
u

re

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

*S
o
m

e
 Q

R
P

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
la

n
k
 R

A
G

 s
ta

tu
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
in

g
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

to
 m

a
k
e

 a
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
.

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
e

d
ic

in
e

s

S
a
fe

ty
, 
a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a

re
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

C
o

n
s
e

n
t 

to
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
o
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 

in

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

R
e
c
o
rd

s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 

m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 
7
/1

0
 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 a
t 

le
v
e

l 
2

N
H

S
 L

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

C
lin

ic
a
l 
c
a
re

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
re

m
is

e
s

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 w

o
rk

e
rs

S
a

fe
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

6
5

Page 65



Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
S

ta
tu

s

5
/5

4
/5

7
/7

4
/7

1
4

/1
4

1
1

/1
4

4
/4

1
/4

3
/3

1
/3

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

M
e
a
s
u

re

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
le

v
e
l 
2
 

in
 e

a
c
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 T
o

o
lk

it

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
lin

ic
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
a

re
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 -

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
t 
A

g
e
n
d
a
 I
te

m
 6

.3

N
H

S
L

A
 -

 A
 t

im
e

lin
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

ru
s
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
2

 w
it
h

 N
H

S
L

A
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ru

s
t 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

t 
le

v
e
l 
2
 i
n
 a

ll 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 l
e
v
e
l 
3
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
.

6
6

Page 66



N
a
rr

a
ti
v
e

. D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

R
e
a
c
ti
v
e

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l
Y

T
D

A
p

r-
1

1
Y

T
D

N
e

w
s

p
a

p
e

rs
 d

a
il

y
2
0

1
6

1
5

5
1

5
1

0
0

N
e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

 w
e
e
k
ly

3
6

6
1
5

1
5

0
0

B
ro

a
d

c
a

s
t 

T
V

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
R

a
d

io
0

0
3

3
3

0
0

O
th

e
r

1
0

0
1

1
W

e
b

s
it

e
s

2
1

1
5

1
0

4
6

4
6

T
o

ta
l 
(a

ll
 m

e
d

ia
)

4
5

3
7

3
4

1
1
6

1
1
6

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
rc

h
B

a
la

n
c
e
d

 a
n

d
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e
/p

o
s
it

iv
e
 m

e
d

ia
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
1
5
/1

0
1

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e

c
J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
rc

h

%
 p

o
s

it
iv

e
 m

e
d

ia
 c

o
v

e
ra

g
e

 
8
7

%

L
IN

k
s

A
im

: 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

  
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 v

is
it

s

H
O

S
C

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
 G

ro
u

p

%
 P

o
s
it

iv
e
 M

e
d

ia
 C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 G

W
A

S
 b

y
 C

a
le

n
d

a
r 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

0
%

1
0
%

2
0
%

3
0
%

4
0
%

5
0
%

6
0
%

7
0
%

8
0
%

9
0
%

1
0

0
%

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2

3
5
%

9
0
%

8
9
%

8
7
%

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 f

iv
e

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
/n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

(w
h

ic
h

 a
p

p
e

a
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

il
ts

h
ir
e

 T
im

e
s
 a

n
d

 G
a

z
e

tt
e

 a
n

d
 H

e
ra

ld
 a

n
d

 
th

e
ir
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
) 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
e
 W

il
ts

h
ir
e
 A

ir
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 A

p
p
e
a
l 
n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

p
a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

E
M

S
 p

a
ra

m
e
d
ic

s
 

 q
u
o

te
s
 f

ro
m

 G
W

A
S

 
w

e
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 g

a
v
e
 t
h
e
 s

to
ri
e
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
.

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 (
w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

e
a

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 D

a
il
y
 P

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 B
ri
s
to

l 
E

v
e

n
in

g
 P

o
s
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 o

n
 B

B
C

 R
a

d
io

 B
ri
s
to

l)
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
 

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 
F

il
to

n
 a

ir
fi
e
ld

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 w

e
re

 l
o
g
g
e
d
 a

s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 p
u

re
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

fa
c
t 

g
iv

in
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 G

re
a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 

A
ir
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 a

ir
b
a
s
e
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

.

T
h

e
 t

h
ir
d

 (
w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

e
a

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 D

a
il
y
 P

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 B
ri
s
to

l 
E

v
e

n
in

g
 P

o
s
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
b

s
it
e

) 
w

a
s
 a

 p
o

li
c
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
fo

r 
w

it
n

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 a

 t
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 a

 
G

W
A

S
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

m
e

a
d

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 l
o
g
g
e
d
 a

s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

s
 a

g
a
in

 i
t 
w

a
s
 p

u
re

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
fa

c
t.

T
h
e
 f
o
u
rt

h
 (

w
h
ic

h
 a

p
p
e
a
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
to

n
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 a
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
) 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 f
ig

u
re

s
 b

y
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
t r

e
.

T
h

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 l
o

g
g

e
d

 a
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 q

u
o

te
s
 f

ro
m

 G
W

A
S

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 t
ru

s
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 t
ru

s
ts

 t
h
e
 G

W
A

S
 f
ig

u
re

s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 t
ru

s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
.

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
th

e
m

e
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
to

n
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 n
e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
d
is

p
u
te

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 G

W
A

S
 a

n
d
 U

N
IS

O
N

. 
T

h
e
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 q

u
o

te
s
 f

ro
m

 G
W

A
S

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
is

p
u

te
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 s
o

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 n
o

t 
a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 v

ie
w

 
w

a
s
 g

iv
e

n
.

A
 p

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

n
e
w

 C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 1

1
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 

 m
o
s
t 
o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 u

s
e
d
 

th
e

 p
re

s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 i
n

 i
ts

 e
n

ti
re

ty
 o

r 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 l
if
te

d
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 i
t.

T
h
e
 1

0
1
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 e

it
h
e

r 
to

ld
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

 c
li
n
ic

a
l 
c
a
re

 a
t 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
li
c
, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
w

a
rd

 n
o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
.

6
7

Page 67



P
a
ti
e
n
t 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
Y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 T

a
rg

e
t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

la
n

L
a
te

s
t 
m

o
n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

Y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f
o
re

c
a
s
t

A
c
ti
v
it
y

1
6
,3

2
7

1
6
,3

2
7

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
T

S
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 1

0
/1

1
 &

 1
1
/1

2

1
0
0
0
0

1
5
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

2
5
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

3
5
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

1
0
/1

1
 A

c
ti
v
it
y

2
2
9
8
5

2
2
7
5
3

2
5
0
8
6

2
4
7
2
8

2
3
9
3
2

2
4
7
8
7

2
1
5
5
7

2
2
2
9
9

2
0
8
2
0

2
0
5
5
8

1
9
6
0
7

2
0
0
5
6

1
1
/1

2
 A

c
ti
v
it
y

1
6
3
2
7

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a

r

6
8

Page 68



Q
u

a
li
ty

A
c
c
o

u
n

t
2
0
1
0
-1

1

A
g
e
n
d
a
 I
te

m
 N

o
. 
7

6
9

Page 69



IN
D

E
X

 &
 G

L
O

S
S

A
R

Y

1

IN
D

E
X

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

Q
u

a
lit

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

3

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

6

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

1
2

G
L

O
S

S
A

R
Y

A
&

E
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

A
B

C
D

2
A

 s
tr

o
k
e

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l

A
E

D
A

u
to

m
a
te

d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
d
e
fi
b
ri
lla

to
r

A
F

A
tr

ia
l 
fi
b

ri
lla

ti
o

n

A
M

P
D

S
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 d
is

p
a
tc

h
 s

y
s
te

m

C
A

D
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
id

e
d
 d

is
p
a
tc

h

C
Q

C
C

a
re

 q
u
a
lit

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n

D
Q

W
G

D
a
ta

 q
u
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p

E
O

C
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
c
e
n
tr

e

F
A

S
T

F
a

c
e

 a
rm

s
 s

p
e

e
c
h

 t
e
s
t

F
R

A
T

F
a
ll 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
to

o
l

G
P

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

r

G
W

A
S

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e

IA
E

D
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
a
d
e
m

y
 o

f 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 d

is
p
a
tc

h

IH
C

D
In

s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

IP
C

In
fe

c
ti
o

n
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

M
IN

A
P

M
y
o
c
a
rd

ia
l 
is

c
h
a
e
m

ia
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

ro
je

c
t

N
IC

E
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e

P
C

R
P

a
ti
e

n
t 

c
a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd

P
C

T
P

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 t

ru
s
t

P
H

T
P

re
-h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
th

ro
m

b
o
ly

s
is

P
P

C
I

P
e
rc

u
ta

n
e
o
u
s
 c

o
ro

n
a
ry

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

P
T

S
P

a
ti
e

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e

Q
IP

P
Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n

R
O

S
C

R
e

tu
rn

 o
f 

s
p

o
n

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 c

ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n

S
T

E
M

I
S

T
 e

le
v
a

ti
o

n
 m

y
o

c
a

rd
ia

l 
in

fa
rc

ti
o

n

T
IA

T
ra

n
s
ie

n
t 

is
c
h

a
e

m
ic

 a
tt
a

c
k

7
0

Page 70



C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T

2

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

H
S

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 
in

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
 f
ir
m

ly
 p

la
c
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 f
o
re

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 e
x
c
iti
n
g

ti
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 w

e
 m

o
v
e
 a

w
a
y
 f
ro

m
 a

 t
im

e
 d

ri
v
e
n
 m

o
d
e
l 
to

 
o
n
e
 w

h
e
re

, 
q
u
it
e
 r

ig
h
tl
y
, 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 

m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
.

A
s
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

r o
c
e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

s
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
in

g
 j
o
in

e
d
 t
h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

in
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 I
 a

m
 d

e
lig

h
te

d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

 w
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
 b

e
lie

v
e
 

th
a

t 
it
 s

h
o

w
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 

a
re

a
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 l
a

s
t 
1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
.

A
s
 a

lw
a
y
s
, 
w

it
h
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h
c
a

re
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

t,
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
tr

iv
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

w
h

ils
t 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
e
n
io

r 
a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

g
e

n
d
a

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
re

 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

.

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
q

u
a

lit
y

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
0
-1

1
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
u

r 
q

u
a

lit
y

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
m

o
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

.
 T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 in

 p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
In

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 w

id
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n 
a
n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
.

M
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

n
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

d
e
v
e
lo

p
a

n
d

 s
h

a
p

e
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

.

A
s
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
tb

e
c
o

m
e

s
 t

h
e

 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 s

h
a

re
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
N

H
S

 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 e

m
b
e

d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ti

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 t
ru

s
t,
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e

jo
in

t 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 G

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 th

e
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
.
 O

u
r 

a
im

w
ill

 b
e
 t
o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

fc
lin

ic
a
l 
c
a
re

 in
 t
h
e
 

m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

e
tt

in
g
.

I 
c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

to
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

o
f 
m

y
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 Q

u
a
lit

y
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
is

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n
d
 I
 w

o
u
ld

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
.

(s
ig

n
a
tu

re
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
)

S
ig

n
e
d

M
a

rt
in

 F
la

h
e

rt
y 

O
B

E
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

G
re

a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t

7
1

Page 71



Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

3

R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 t

h
e

 G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 
T

ru
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
n

d
/ 

o
r 

s
u

b
-c

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 t

h
re

e
N

H
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
c
c
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 (

9
9
9
) 

a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
o
u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

T
h

e
 G

re
a

t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a

re
 

in
th

re
e

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 N

H
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

T
h

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
0-

1
1

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 9
3

%
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 

A
m

b
u

la
n

c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
0-

1
1
.

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

S
.

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
,
1

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it 
a

n
d

 0
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 N
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
G

re
a

t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
ri
o

d
 G

re
a

t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 
T

ru
s
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n

 1
0

0
%

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 

a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 
w

a
s
 e

lig
ib

le
 t

o
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n
.

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

th
a

t 
G

re
a

t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

w
a

s
 

e
lig

ib
le

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
0-

1
1

 a
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s;

M
y
o

c
a
rd

ia
l

is
c
h

e
m

ia
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l

a
u

d
it

p
ro

je
c
t

(M
IN

A
P

)

T
h

e
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

th
a
t 
G

re
a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
;

M
y
o

c
a
rd

ia
l

is
c
h

e
m

ia
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l

a
u

d
it

p
ro

je
c
t

(M
IN

A
P

)

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fid

e
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

th
a
t 
G

re
a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n

, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
, 
a
re

 l
is

te
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 a
u

d
it
 o

r 
e

n
q

u
ir
y
 a

s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 c

a
s
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

a
t 

a
u
d
it
 o

r 
e
n
q
u
ir
y

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
C

li
n

ic
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 o
r 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l
e

n
q

u
ir

y

N
O

 o
f 

C
a

s
e

s
 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
s
 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

s
 a

 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 c

a
s

e
s

.

M
y
o
c
a
rd

ia
l 
is

c
h
e
m

ia
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

(M
IN

A
P

)

5
7

2
*

N
/A

7
2

Page 72



Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

4

* 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

s
e

s
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 o
n

 M
IN

A
P

 u
p

 t
o 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

.

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

f
o

n
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

u
d

it 
w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
r 

in
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

n
d

 G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 
in

te
n

d
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

re
-h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
th

ro
m

b
o
ly

s
is

 (
P

H
T

) 
a
u
d
it
 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

rg
e

r 
M

y
o

c
a

rd
ia

l 
Is

c
h

e
m

ia
  

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
(M

IN
A

P
) 

a
u
d
it
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
d
a
ta

. 
 T

h
is

 
d

a
ta

 i
s
 s

c
ru

ti
n

iz
e

d
 b

y
 k

e
y 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
. 

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s

re
c
e
iv

in
g

P
H

T
d
u
ri
n
g

th
e

p
e
ri
o
d

2
0

1
0
/1

1
h
a
s

fa
lle

n
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
e

rc
u

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 C

o
ro

n
a

ry
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 (

P
P

C
I)

 
o

n
ly

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

. 
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
c
a

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

re
 a

s
s
u
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 d

a
ta

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
.

W
h

e
re

 d
e

fi
c
it
s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
a

re
 i
n

it
ia

te
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

.

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 N

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
r 

s
u

b
-c

o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
 b

y  
G

re
a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 N

H
S

 
T

ru
s
t 

in
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
e

c
ru

it
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
ri
o

d
 t

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 a

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 e

th
ic

s
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

a
s
 o

n
e
.

U
S

E
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
IN

G
 F

O
R

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 

IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

.

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

G
re

a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

in
c
o

m
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
0
-1

1
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 g

o
a
ls

 a
g
re

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 N

H
S

 
G

lo
u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
b
o
d
y
 t
h
e
y
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 a
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
N

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 
In

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 g

o
a

ls
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0-

1
1

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 a

t 
[p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 w

e
b

-l
in

k
]

C
A

R
E

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

.

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 T

ru
s
t 

is
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s
 i
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
.

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 t

h
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

n
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

 n
o

n
e

.

T
h

e
 C

a
re

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
.
G

re
a

t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 N

H
S

 7
3

Page 73



Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

5

T
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n

 a
n

y
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
re

v
ie

w
s
 o

r 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
Q

C
 d

u
ri
ng

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
.

D
A

T
A

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

.

G
re

a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

a
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 G

ro
u

p
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

a
ta

 q
u
a
lit

y.

T
h

e
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 i
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 d
a

ta
 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 i
ts

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 t

o
 

s
e

e
k
 a

n
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
te

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

m
a

d
e

 
b

y
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 o
r 

it
s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

y
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

T
h

e
 D

Q
W

G
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
ri
v
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

d
a

ta
 w

it
h
in

th
e

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 t
ru

s
t.

 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h
e
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p 

th
e

 
D

a
ta

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 W

o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
ri
v
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 t
ru

s
t,
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 f i

t 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

N
H

S
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 A

N
D

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 

P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
 C

O
D

E
 V

A
L

ID
IT

Y
.

G
re

a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 

d
o

e
s 

n
o
t 

s
u

b
m

it
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
0
-1

1
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 U
s
e

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
fo

r 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
E

p
is

o
d
e
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a

te
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 d

a
ta

.

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 T

O
O

L
K

IT
 

A
T

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
 L

E
V

E
L

.

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 s
c
o

re
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
o

re
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0
-1

1
 w

a
s
 5

4
%

 a
n
d
 w

a
s
 g

ra
d
e
d
 a

s
 n

o
t 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 (

R
e

d
)

C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 C
O

D
IN

G
 E

R
R

O
R

 R
A

T
E

G
re

a
t 
W

e
s
te

rn
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
H

S
 T

ru
s
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
c
o
d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
-

1
1

 b
y
 T

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

7
4

Page 74



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

6

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

.

T
h

e
 N

H
S

 h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
k
in

d
 o

f 
c
a

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
a

n
t 

a
s
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 b
y
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 W
h

it
e

 p
a

p
e

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
a

n
d

e
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e
:

L
ib

e
ra

ti
n
g

th
e

N
H

S
(J

u
ly

2
0

1
0
)

n
o
w

fo
c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

p
h

a
s
e

 i
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
 a

 w
o

rl
d

 c
la

s
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

a
lit

y
 h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
.

F
o

r 
th

e
 t

ru
s
t,

 b
e

in
g

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 m

o
re

 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 o

n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 i
s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
n

e
x
t 

s
te

p
. 

 W
e

 
s
u

b
s
c
ri
b

e
 t

o
 a

 m
u

lt
if
a

c
e

te
d

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
q

u
a

lit
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
,
k
e
e
p
in

g
p
a

ti
e
n
ts

s
a
fe

a
n
d

im
p
ro

v
in

g
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
a

re
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 a

re
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 m

a
rk

e
rs

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

a
re

 
a

n
d

 w
e

 i
n

te
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
ly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

h
ig

h
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
.

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 
d

ra
m

a
ti
c
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 W
e

 
a
re

 o
ft
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
o
f 
a
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
s
 t

o
 

m
a

jo
r 

tr
a

u
m

a
 a

n
d

 a
c
u

te
 s

e
v
e

re
 i
lln

e
s
s
, 

w
h

e
re

a
s
 i
n

 f
a

c
t,

 t
h

e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 N

H
S

, 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
u
te

 m
ild

 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

ra
te

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

 G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
, 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

.

T
o

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 a
 

ra
p
id

ly
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
n
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
. 
 I
t 
is

 
th

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 t
e
s
t 
o
u
r 

th
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 a
re

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

lly
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

c
a

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
.

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e 
o
n
e
. 

W
e
 a

im
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 f
o
r 

g
a

th
e

ri
n

g
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

O
p

in
io

n
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
.

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
is

 o
n
-l
in

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 

to
 w

it
h

 f
iv

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s
, 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 

a
n

d
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 j
o
in

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

le
a
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

q
u
a
lit

y
 g

ro
u
p
.

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

u
r 

e
ff
o
rt

s
 i
n
 g

a
in

in
g
 i
n
s
ig

h
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

fr
o

m
 s

e
ld

o
m

 h
e

a
rd

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
v
a

s
 t

h
e

s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
is

 v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

.

7
5

Page 75



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

7

W
e

 w
ill

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 h

o
w

 w
e

 c
a

n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

.

W
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
e

re
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e 
im

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fa

c
to

r 
c
a

n
 

o
ft

e
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
k
ill

s
 

d
is

p
la

y
e

d
 b

y
 o

u
r

s
ta

ff
.

T
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 

c
lin

ic
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
/ 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

l  f
o

r 
u

s
e

 
w

it
h
 t
h
is

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
.

In
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 c
 s

u
rv

e
y
 m

e
th

o
d
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

o
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 th

e
p
a
ti
e
n
t

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
v
e

y
 t

o
 a

n
 

a
c
u

te
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

an
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
.

. A
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
s
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
. 

 W
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 
o
u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 c

a
lle

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 f
o

r 
w

h
om

 a
n

 
a

g
re

e
d

 c
a

re
 p

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
b

u
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 f
u

lly
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 o

th
e

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
.

T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

is
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 t

ri
a

l 
a

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
, 

w
h

e
re

b
y
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 

a
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 S

y
s
te

m
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 

a
n

d
 i
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
a
l 
ti
m

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

b
u

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 r
e

tr
o

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
u

re
 

N
H

S
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
rr

e
la

te
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
s 

in
 p

la
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 p

la
n

.

T
h

e
s
e

 a
u

d
it
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 b

i-
a
n
n
u
a

lly
to

th
e

q
u
a
lit

y
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
a
n
d

le
a
d

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r
s

q
u
a
lit

y
 g

ro
u
p
.

S
T

R
O

K
E

 T
H

R
O

M
B

O
L

Y
S

IS

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

tw
o

 d
e

c
a

d
e

s
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 o

f 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 

o
v
e

rt
u

rn
e

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
tr

o
k
e

 i
s
 s

im
p

ly
 a

 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
g

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

in
e

v
it
a

b
ly

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 d
e

a
th

 o
r 

s
e

v
e

re
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 (

N
IC

E
, 

2
0

0
8

).
 

U
n

ti
l 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
, 

s
tr

o
k
e

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

H
S

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n
 2

0
0
7
 a

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

tr
o
k
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

w
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 w
h

ic
h

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 a
n

 
a

m
b

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

, 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
tr

o
k
e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
c
a
re

 f
ro

m
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

to
 l
if
e

 a
ft

e
r 

s
tr

o
k
e

.

7
6

Page 76



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

8

S
tr

o
k
e

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n
 a

c
u
te

 s
tr

o
k
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
as

 a
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
ro

le
 i
n

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

a
rl
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
s
tr

o
k
e

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

.

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 c

o
d
e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 s

tr
o

k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 c

a
ll 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 a

m
b
u
la

n
c
e

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
tr

o
k
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
tr

o
k
e

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

 
c
ri
te

ri
a

.
T

h
e
s
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
n
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
v
e
y
e
d
 t
o
 a

 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
c
u

te
 s

tr
o

k
e

 u
n

it
 a

s
 r

a
p

id
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 

o
u
t 
a
n
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

im
 

o
f 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
;

T
o

id
e
n

ti
fy

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

s
tr

o
k
e

c
o

d
e
d

c
a
ll
s
 b

y
 G

W
A

S
 s

e
c
to

r

T
o

c
o

m
p

a
re

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

s
tr

o
k
e

c
o

d
e
d

c
a
ll

s
w

it
h

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

c
a
s
e
s

a
s
s
e
s
s

e
d

a
s

p
o

s
s
ib

le
s
tr

o
k
e

b
y

th
e

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
a

m
b

u
la

n
c

e
 c

li
n

ic
ia

n
. 

T
o

id
e
n

ti
fy

ti
m

e
a
n

d
d

a
y

fr
e
q

u
e
n

c
ie

s
o

f
9
9
9

c
a
ll

fo
r

c
a
s
e
s

a
s
s
e
s
s

e
d

a
s

p
o

s
s
ib

le
s
tr

o
k
e

b
y

th
e

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

c
li

n
ic

ia
n

T
o

id
e
n

ti
fy

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

p
a
ti

e
n

ts
w

h
ic

h
m

e
e
t

th
e

lo
c
a
l

S
tr

o
k
e

N
e
tw

o
rk

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l
s
tr

o
k
e
 t

h
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 c
ri

te
ri

a

T
o

 a
s

c
e

rt
a

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 
h

a
v
e

a
s
u

d
d

e
n

o
n

s
e
t

o
f

n
e
u

ro
lo

g
ic

a
l

s
y
m

p
to

m
s

w
h

ic
h

a
re

s
c
re

e
n

e
d

fo
r

a
d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

o
f

s
tr

o
k
e

u
s
in

g
a

v
a
li

d
a
te

d
to

o
l

(F
A

S
T

).
 N

IC
E

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

-1
0

0
%

.

T
o

 a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
p

e
rs

is
ti

n
g

n
e
u

ro
lo

g
ic

a
l

s
y
m

p
to

m
s

w
h

o
s
c
re

e
n

p
o

s
it

iv
e

u
s
in

g
a

v
a
li

d
a
te

d
to

o
l

(F
A

S
T

),
in

w
h

o
m

h
y
p

o
g

ly
c
a
e

m
ia

h
a
s

b
e
e
n

e
x
c
lu

d
e
d

,
a
n

d
w

h
o

h
a
v
e

a
p

o
s
s
ib

le
d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

o
f

s
tr

o
k
e
,

th
a
t

a
re

tr
a
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

to
a

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t

a
c
u

te
s
tr

o
k
e

u
n

it
w

it
h

in
1

h
o

u
r.

T
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 1
s
t  F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 t

o
 3

1
s
t  J

u
ly

 
2

0
1

0
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
tr

o
k
e

 c
o

d
e

d
 c

a
lls

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
c
s
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

A
ll 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

c
a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 (

P
C

R
) 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t
fo

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 d
a

te
s
 w

it
h

 a
 

d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

o
f 
s
tr

o
k
e
 o

r 
a
 F

A
S

T
 t
o
o
l 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m

7
7

Page 77



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

9

D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 3
2
5
4
 c

a
lls

 c
o
d
e
d
 a

s
 s

tr
o
k
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 c

lin
ic

ia
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
in

g
 6

6
8

 c
a

s
e

s
, 

a
 r

a
ti
o

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 5

:1
.

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 1
2
0
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 o

n
s
e

t 
ti
m

e
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
o

r 
n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

7
 c

a
s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 F

A
S

T
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
.

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 1
0
4
 c

a
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

o
k
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 t
h
ro

m
b
o
ly

s
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 o

f 
3
.5

h
o
u
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 o

n
s
e
t 
o
f 

s
y
m

p
to

m
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
a
t 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

 o
f 

e
m

e
g

e
n

c
y

 c
a

ll

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

0
0
0
0
 -

 0
1
0
0

0
4
0
0
 -

 0
5
0
0

0
8
0
0
 -

 0
9
0
0

1
2
0
0
 -

 1
3
0
0

1
6
0
0
 -

 1
7
0
0

2
0
0
0
 -

 2
1
0
0

Time/Hour

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a
ll
s

In
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1-

1
2
 t
h
e
 

tr
u
s
t 
w

ill
 s

tr
iv

e
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 s

tr
o

k
e

 f
o

r 
a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
F

a
c
e

 A
rm

 S
p

e
e

c
h

 T
e

s
t 

(F
A

S
T

) 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 s

tr
o

k
e

 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 (
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
c
e
 t

o
 f

a
c
e

) 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

s
tr

o
k
e

 
th

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

, 
w

h
o

 a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 

a
 h

y
p

e
ra

c
u

te
 s

tr
o

k
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h

in
 

6
0

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
c
a

ll 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

s
tr

o
k
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 (
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
) 

w
h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
.

C
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
 f

o
r 

s
u

s
p

e
c
te

d
 s

tr
o

k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 
a
re

S
tr

o
k
e
 c

o
d

e
d

 c
a
ll
s
 b

y
 s

e
c
to

r

2
1
8

2
7
6

2
4
1

2
1
6

2
0
9

2
3
7

1
1
3

1
3
6

1
2
9

1
4
6

1
1
5

1
2
2

1
8
8

1
9
7

1
8
0

1
7
7

1
6
0

1
9
4

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

F
e

b
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly

C
a

ll
s

 p
e

r 
m

o
n

th

A
v

o
n

 s
tr

o
k

e
 c

o
d

e
d

G
lo

s
 s

tr
o

k
e

 c
o

d
e

d
W

il
ts

 s
tr

o
k

e
 c

o
d

e
d

7
8

Page 78



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

1
0

F
A

S
T

 a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
rd

e
d

B
lo

o
d

 g
lu

c
o

s
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d

S
y
s
to

li
c

a
n

d
d

ia
s
to

li
c

b
lo

o
d

p
re

s
s
u

re
re

c
o

rd
e

d

T
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
F

A
S

T
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 s

tr
o
k
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 
a

rr
iv

in
g

 a
t 
a
 h

y
p
e
ra

cu
te

 s
tr

o
k
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h

in
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
p
e
c
te

d
 s

tr
o
k
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

 c
a

re
 b

u
n

d
le

 t
h

e
 b

e
tt

e
r.

 

P
a

ti
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

rr
iv

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 h
y
p

e
ra

c
u

te
 s

tr
o

k
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

s
 

s
o

o
n

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
a

p
id

ly
 a

s
s
es

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

, 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 C
T

 s
c
a

n
 i
n

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 b

u
t 

s
a

fe
 

ti
m

e
 f
ra

m
e
; 
th

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
. 

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 

to
 t
h
e
 t
h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 t
im

e
 w

in
d
o
w

, 
w

ill
 v

a
ry

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 e
.g

. 
in

tr
a
-a

rt
e

ri
a

l 
c
lo

t 
ly

s
is

. 
A

n
d

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
ly

 
w

it
h
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 o
u
t 
s
tr

o
k
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 o

p
ti
m

is
e

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 N

IC
E

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 t

h
a

t 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
is

 
is

a
n

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

m
e
a
s
u
re

o
f

th
e

a
m

b
u
la

n
c
e

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
tr

o
k
e

 p
a

th
w

a
y.

C
A

R
D

IA
C

 A
R

R
E

S
T

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
IV

A
L

 T
O

 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
.

T
h

e
 N

H
S

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 2
0

1
1-

1
2

 b
u

ild
s
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 
s
p
o
n
ta

n
e
o
u
s
 c

ir
c
u
la

ti
o
n
 (

R
O

S
C

),
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

h
a

s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a

lly
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
a
u
d
it
 c

y
c
le

 b
u
t 
to

 a
ls

o
 f
o
llo

w
 t
h
is

 u
p
 a

n
d
 

fi
n

d
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

th
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 
d
o
e
s
 i
n
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 a

s
 t

h
e

 s
u

rv
iv

a
l 
to

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
.

T
h

e
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
to

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 u
rg

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 

in
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 o
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 m
o

re
ro

b
u

s
t 

m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
.

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

 U
ts

te
in

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 h

a
d
 r

e
s
u
s
c
it
a
ti
o
n
 (

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

o
r 

B
a

s
ic

 L
if
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

) 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 o

r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 o

u
t-

o
f-

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
rd

ia
c
 e

v
e

n
t
o

f 
p

re
s
u

m
e

d
 c

a
rd

ia
c
 

o
ri
g
in

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

rr
e
s
t 
w

a
s
 b

y
s
ta

n
d
e
r 

o
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
n
e
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l c
a

rd
ia

c
 r

h
y
th

m
 w

a
s
 

v
e

n
tr

ic
u

la
r 

fi
b

ri
lla

ti
o

n
 o

r 
v
e

n
tr

ic
u

la
r 

ta
c
h

y
c
a

rd
ia

.
W

h
ils

t 
s
u

rv
iv

a
l 
to

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 u
rg

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
th

e
 U

ts
te

in
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
ra

te
 

a
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 a

 s
u
b
s
e
t 
o
f 
a
ll 

c
a
rd

ia
c
 a

rr
e
s
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 
m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 

fo
r

7
9

Page 79



P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

1
1

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
c
a

re
 c

a
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

u
rv

iv
a
l.

T
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
to

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
a

c
u

te
 t

ru
s
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 to

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 
d
a
ta

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
ff
e
c
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
, 
b
u
t 

a
llo

w
s
 u

s
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

, 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
lly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
e
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
.

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 j
u
s
t 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 d

a
ta

. 
 R

a
th

e
r,

 i
t 

is
 a

b
o

u
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s
 a

s
 o

p
ti
m

a
l 
a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
e
 s

e
rv

e
.

A
s
 s

u
c
h

, 
th

e
 t

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 f

o
rm

e
d

 a
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
C

a
rd

ia
c
 A

rr
e

s
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

it 
o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

ff
e

r 
a

n
 

o
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t.

  
 T

h
e

s
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
e
s
u
s
c
it
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
a

rl
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 d

e
fi
b

ri
lla

to
rs

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
c
a

rd
io

-p
u
lm

o
n
a
ry

re
s
u

s
c
it
a

ti
o

n
.

W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 o

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 o
u

t-
o

f-
h
o
s
p
it
a
l

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 c

a
rd

ia
c
 a

rr
e
s
t.

L
ik

e
w

is
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t

y
e

a
r 

w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
A

v
o

n
, 

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

, 
W

ilt
s
h

ir
e

 &
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 

R
e

p
e

rf
u

s
io

n
 G

ro
u

p
 o

n
 o

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
a
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 o

u
t 
o
f 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t,

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

d
ir
e

c
t 

c
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 P
e

rc
u

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 C

o
ro

n
a

ry
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 (

P
P

C
I)

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

c
o

o
lin

g
.

8
0

Page 80



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
2

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 C
E

N
T

R
E

.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

o
p
e

ra
te

s
 t

h
re

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 

(E
O

C
s
),

w
it
h

A
v
o
n

a
c
ti
n
g

a
s

th
e

p
ri
m

a
ry

c
e
n
tr

e
fo

r
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 u
rg

e
n

t 
c
a

re
 c

a
ll 

h
a

n
d

lin
g

. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

E
O

C
 b

a
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 
a

n
d

 W
ilt

s
h

ir
e

 w
h

o
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 d

is
p

at
c
h

 a
n

d
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

s
.

A
ll 

th
re

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 o

p
e
ra

te
 o

n
 a

 s
in

g
le

 C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
A

id
e
d
 

D
is

p
a

tc
h

 (
C

A
D

) 
s
y
s
te

m
, 

te
le

p
h

o
n

y
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
, 

th
u

s
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 v
ir
tu

a
l 
E

O
C

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

re
a

.

T
h

e
 E

O
C

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 2

8
0

,0
0

0
 c

a
lls

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

 
a

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 o
f 

9
5

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
a

lls
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 

w
it
h
in

 5
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s
. 
 F

ro
m

 A
p
ri
l 
to

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 w
a

s
 9

5
.3

7
%

.

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

a
lls

 a
re

 t
ri
a

g
e

d
 (

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
) 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
is

p
a

tc
h
 S

y
s
te

m
 (

A
M

P
D

S
),

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 

g
o

v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 o

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

D
is

p
a

tc
h

 (
IA

E
D

) 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 a

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 o
f 

9
0

%
 a

c
ro

s
s
 6

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

a
ll 

fo
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t

o
f

C
e
n
tr

e
o
f

E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e

s
ta

tu
s
.

T
h
e

tr
u
s
t

h
a
s

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
is

, 
w

it
h

 a
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 o
f 

9
3

.6
6

%
 i
n

 
2
0
0
9
 a

n
d
 9

3
.9

6
%

 i
n
 2

0
1
0
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 c

a
ll 

h
a
n
d
lin

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
a
tc

h
, 
th

e
 E

O
C

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
s
 a

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 D
e
s
k
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 n
e
w

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 
s
e
n
io

r 
tr

u
s
t 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 t
o
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 c

at
e

g
o

ry
C

 c
a

lls
 a

n
d

 r
e

fe
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 i
n

to
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 m
o

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

a
th

w
a

y
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 N

H
S

 D
ir
e

c
t.

  
T

h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 m

e
a

n
s
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 t

ru
s
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
is

p
a

tc
h

 a
 v

e
h

ic
le

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
, 

fr
e

e
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e

s
e

 v
it
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 u

rg
e

n
t 

c
a

s
e

s
 

a
n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

.

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

n
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
 d

e
s
k
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 2

4
h

rs
 a

 d
a

y
, 

3
6

5
 

d
a

y
s
 a

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

5
0

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 C

 c
a
ll
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
 D

ir
e
c
t

3
8
9

4
3
8

2
5
9

2
7
7

2
7
4

2
7
5

2
7
6

3
4
6

4
9
5

3
7
9

1
0
.8

1

9
.7

8

8
.1

2

8
.6

4

7
.5

5

8
.4

7
8

.1
7

1
2
.0

1
1
2
.1

5

1
1
.6

9

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

3
5
0

4
0
0

4
5
0

5
0
0

5
5
0 A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a
ll
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

2
.0

0

4
.0

0

6
.0

0

8
.0

0

1
0
.0

0

1
2
.0

0

1
4
.0

0

C
a
ll
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
D

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
a
te

g
o

ry
 C

 c
a
ll
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

a
s
s
e
d

 t
o

 N
H

S
D

% 8
1

Page 81



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
3

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
0
 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 t
im

e
 

ta
k
e
n
 t
o
 d

is
p
a
tc

h
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 w

a
s
 o

n
ly

 4
5
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s
.

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
s
k
 w

it
h
in

 2
0
1
0
 i
s
 

a
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 t
o

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 
n

e
e

d
s
. 

O
v
e

r 
a

n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 c

a
lls

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 o

n
 t
o
 N

H
S

 
D

ir
e

c
t,

 u
s
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

, 
it
 i
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 t
h

e
 

p
a

ti
e

n
t'
s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
p
h
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ru

s
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 D
e
s
k 

to
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

to
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

.

O
U

T
 O

F
 H

O
U

R
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 a

n
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o

u
rs

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 d

o
c
to

rs
s
e
rv

ic
e

to
a
n
y

p
e
rs

o
n

re
g
is

te
re

d
w

it
h

a
G

P
 i
n

 G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

. 
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
v
e

rs
 a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

1
,0

4
7

 
s
q
u
a
re

 m
ile

s
 a

n
d
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 5

9
0
,0

0
0
. 
 T

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 T

ri
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
Q

u
e
d
g
le

y
, 

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 t
a
k
e
s
 c

a
lls

, 
a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
.

T
h

e
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 w

e
a

th
e

r 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

 h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
in

v
e
s
t 
in

 s
e
v
e
n
 4

x
4
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 

b
a
s
e
d
 a

t 
S

ta
v
e
rt

o
n
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e  

S
ta

ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

  
th

e
 m

o
b

ile
 

d
o

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 u
rg

e
n

t 
c
a

re
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
.

M
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a

re
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 
is

 a
s
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

 i
s
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
o

rk
 v

e
ry

 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
o

f 
c
a

re
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
.

W
h

e
n

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 d
o

c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

e
v
e
n
in

g
o
r

a
t

w
e
e
k
e
n
d

s
th

e
d
o
c
to

rs
s
u
rg

e
ry

te
le

p
h
o
n

e
 i
s
 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 C

 c
a
ll
s
 r

e
-t

ri
a
g

e
d

 b
y
 C

li
n

ic
a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 D

e
s
k

1
9
3
7

1
5
0
5

1
7
0
7

2
1
5
2

1
4
7
1

9
6
7

8
5
5

9
2
2

8
1
0

8
7
5

1
1
6
8

4
1
2

4
4
3

6
5
9

4
2
3

3
6
2

2
5
9

2
2
6

2
6
6

1
7
2

2
2
3

1
3
.0

4

1
3
.6

9

1
2
.7

3

1
2
.0

9

7
.7

3
7

.1
6

7
.9

3
5
.6

6
.9

2

1
6
.7

3

0

5
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
5
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
5
0
0 A

p
r

M
a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a

ll
s

 r
e

-t
ri

a
g

e
d

 

24681
0

1
2

1
4

1
6

1
8

%

C
a

ll
s

 r
e

-t
ri

a
g

e
d

 b
y

 C
S

D
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c

a
ll

s
 r

e
s

o
lv

e
d

 b
y

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
a
ll
s
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
d

 b
y
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e

8
2

Page 82



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
4

a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 t

o
 u

s
 a

n
d

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 b

y
 o

n
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
a

ll 
ta

k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 o
b

ta
in

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

a
ll 

c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
.

O
u

r 
d

o
c
to

r 
th

e
n

 c
a

lls
 t

h
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

s
 a

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t
o
f
th

e
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
to

d
e
c
id

e
if

th
e

p
a
ti
e
n
t

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

t 
a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

 h
o

m
e

 
v
is

it
, 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
c
c
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

n
t.

F
ro

m
 6

.0
0

p
m

 t
o

 8
.0

0
a

m
 e

v
e

ry
 w

e
e

k
d

a
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

 a
n

d
p
u
b
lic

 h
o
lid

a
y
s
 w

e
;

T
a
k
e

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
c
a
ll

s
fr

o
m

th
e

p
u

b
li

c
w

h
o

w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
e

 a
 d

o
c

to
r 

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
n

u
rs

e
.

D
is

p
a
tc

h
th

e
h

o
m

e
v
is

it
s

to
th

e
m

o
b

il
e

d
o

c
to

rs
a
n

d
p

a
s
s

o
n

re
q

u
e
s
ts

fo
r

a
d

is
tr

ic
t

n
u

rs
e

.

H
a
v
e

a
n

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

n
u

rs
e
s

a
n

d
p

a
ra

m
e
d

ic
s

to
s
u

p
p

o
rt

th
e

c
a
ll

h
a
n

d
li

n
g

s
ta

ff
a
n

d
o

v
e

rn
ig

h
t 

tr
ia

g
e

 d
o

c
to

r 
in

 h
e

lp
in

g
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
.

P
ro

v
id

e
a

n
o

v
e
rn

ig
h

t
d

o
c
to

r
fr

o
m

1
1
:0

0
p

m
to

8
:0

0
a
m

to
a
s
s
e
s
s

th
e

c
a
ll

s
b

e
in

g
re

c
e
iv

e
d

a
n

d
d

e
c
id

e
o

n
th

e
b

e
s
t

c
a
re

p
a

th
w

a
y

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

a
ti

e
n

t.

W
h

e
re

 a
 h

o
m

e
 v

is
it
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
to

r 
w

ill
 d

e
c
id

e
 if

 i
t 

is
 a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
, 

u
rg

e
n

t 
o

r 
ro

u
ti
n

e
 h

o
m

e
 v

is
it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
e

r 
w

ill
th

e
n

s
e
n
d

th
e

p
a
ti
e
n
t
s

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

to
o
n
e

o
f

o
u
r

v
e
h
ic

le
s

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

o
b
ile

 d
o
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
w

ill
 d

ri
v
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
a

ti
e

n
t.

D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

lls
 w

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 

y
e
a
r,

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
e
n
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
in

d
ic

to
rs

 t
h

a
t 

re
c
o

rd
 

h
o
w

 q
u
ic

k
ly

 w
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 c

a
ll 

a
n
d
 v

is
it
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t.

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
0
0
8
-2

0
0
9

2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
0

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
1

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 a

c
ti

v
it

y

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a
ll
s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

8
3

Page 83



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
5

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

0
8

/0
9

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

C
a
lls

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 <

6
0
 s

e
c
s

9
4

9
5

9
4

T
ri
a

g
e

 <
2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
9

2
9

6
9

7

T
ri
a

g
e

 <
6

0
 m

in
u

te
s

9
9

9
9

9
9

V
is

it
 t

im
e

 <
1

 h
o

u
r

9
0

9
8

9
9

V
is

it
 t

im
e

 <
2

 h
o

u
rs

9
2

9
4

9
6

V
is

it
 t

im
e

 <
6

 h
o

u
rs

9
7

9
5

9
6

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

is
 p

ro
u

d
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
rs

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
G

lo
u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
, 
a
nd

 w
e
 w

ill
 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
s
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
s
 

to
 t
h
e
 f
o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

. 
  
W

e
 

w
o
u
ld

 h
o
p
e
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e.

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
.

T
h
e
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

P
T

S
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 n

o
n-

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 m

o
s
t 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 a

re
 p

re
-p

la
n
n
e
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
h
e
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
rs

 o
f 
o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 s

o
m

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 a

 f
e

w
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
o

s
e

 b
e

in
g

 
d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l.

O
u

r 
a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 o
ft

e
n

 
n

e
e

d
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

ir
 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 i
s
 p

o
o
r.

 A
ll 

a
re

 e
q
u
ip

p
e
d
 w

it
h
 r

a
m

p
s
 o

r 
ta

il-
lif

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

re
 d

o
u

b
le

-c
re

w
e
d
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h

o
 

n
e

e
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

tw
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 a
ls

o
 c

a
rr

y
 u

p
 

to
 t
w

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
s
.

A
ll 

o
u

r 
a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 c
a

re
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

o
f 
c
a
re

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
e
y  

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
o

o
k
 a

ft
e

r.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
u

r 
a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 t

o
 

c
a

rr
y
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 l
ie

 d
o

w
n

 o
r 

w
h

o
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 
h

ig
h

e
s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 c
a

re
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
s
tr

e
tc

h
e

r 
tr

o
lle

y
 b

e
d

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

th
e

r s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 i
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 c
a

re
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 w

h
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

th
e
s
e

v
e
h
ic

le
s

h
a
v
e

re
c
e
iv

e
d

th
e

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t
s

h
ig

h
e
s
t

le
v
e
l
o
f

tr
a
in

in
g
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le

s
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 c

a
rd

ia
c
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 o

r 
w

h
o

 
re

q
u

ir
e

 s
p

in
a

l 
im

m
o

b
ili

s
a

ti
o

n
.

T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
tw

e
lv

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 i
m

p
re

s
s
iv

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

w
a

y
 t

h
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

p
e

ra
te

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t.

  
A

s
 

a
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
A

v
o

n
,

G
lo

u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

ilt
s
h
ir
e
. 
T

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
to

 s
u

p
p

ly
 P

T
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 B

ri
s
to

l,
 N

o
rt

h
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 

8
4

Page 84



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
6

G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

, 
w

a
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
a

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
e
g
re

e
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
n

o
w

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 2

4
 

h
o
u
rs

 a
 d

a
y
 a

n
d
 7

 d
a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
. 
T

h
e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 i
ts

 w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 7

 
d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k
. 

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
n

e
w

e
d

 f
if
ty

 p
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 m

o
b
ile

 d
a

ta
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
p

lo
y
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

.

In
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
is

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 w

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
 t
o
 o

v
e
r 

2
6
0
 p

e
o
p
le

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

n
o

w
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

s
 n

e
a

rl
y
 3

0
0

,0
0

0
 n

o
n-

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
T

S
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

is
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
is

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

W
it
h
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 
re

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 N

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
n
y
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

h
e
a
d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
w

 a
b
le

 t
o
 

o
ff

e
r 

p
u

ts
 u

s
 i
n

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 g

ro
w

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 th

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

rs
.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
IR

S
T

 R
E

S
P

O
N

D
E

R
S

.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

ir
s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

rs
 a

re
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 r
e

c
ru

it
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
tr

u
s
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 l
if
e

 t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

 m
e

d
ic

a
l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
.

T
h

e
y
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
n

 a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 I
H

C
D

fi
rs

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

 o
n

 s
c
e

n
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 S
t 

J
o

h
n

 A
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

. 
 A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
ie

s
 b

o
th

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 e

q
u

ip
 t

h
e

 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
b
a
s
ic

 l
if
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 

o
f 

a
n

 a
u

to
m

a
te

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l d
e

fi
b

ri
lla

to
r 

(A
E

D
).

A
ft
e
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
h
e
n
 

s
p

e
n

d
 t

im
e

 w
it
h

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

o
n

t 
lin

e
 s

ta
ff

, 
a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

tw
o

 o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
if
ts

 o
n

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
 r

a
p

id
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 o

r 
a

n
 

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

s
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
ru

s
t 
b
u
t 
a
llo

w
s
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 g

a
in

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

c
lin

ic
a

lly
 t

ra
in

e
d

 s
ta

ff
.

T
h

e
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
n

o
rm

a
l 
d

ri
v
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
, 

to
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 

u
s
u

a
lly

 w
it
h

i n
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

a
d
iu

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 a

 t
ru

s
t 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
 w

h
o
 w

ill
 t
a
k
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

d
ir
e
c
t 
c
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t.

L
if
e

 t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

fi
rs

t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
;

8
5

Page 85



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
7

c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
ts

c
h

e
s
t 

p
a
in

s
, 

b
re

a
th

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

c
o

n
v
u

ls
io

n
s

h
a
e
m

o
rr

h
a
g

e
s

th
e
 u

n
c
o

n
s
c
io

u
s
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 3

0
0

 a
c
ti
v
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

ir
s
t 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
rs

, 
w

it
h
 a

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
3
8
0
 l
if
e
 

th
re

a
te

n
in

g
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

.

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

ir
s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

r 
p

la
y
s
 a

 v
it
a

l 
ro

le
 i
n
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 e

n
g
a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 &

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 a
n

 a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 b

o
o

s
t 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
im

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 2
4

/7
 c

o
v
e

r 
in

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s
.

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 M
Y

O
C

A
R

D
IA

L
 

IN
F

A
R

C
T

IO
N

.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

T
E

M
I 

is
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

a
rl
y
 r

e
p

e
rf

u
s
io

n
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
s
to

re
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
o

ro
n

a
ry

 

b
lo

o
d
 f
lo

w
 a

n
d
 s

o
 r

e
v
e
rs

e
 i
s
c
h
a
e
m

ia
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
 i
n
fa

rc
ti
o
n
. 

R
e

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

ro
n

a
ry

 b
lo

o
d

 f
lo

w
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

ro
m

b
o
ly

s
is

 o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 p
e
rc

u
ta

n
e
o
u
s
 

c
o
ro

n
a
ry

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 (

P
P

C
I)

.

T
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
s
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

 S
T

E
M

I 
b
y
;

C
a
te

g
o

ri
s
in

g
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

S
T

E
M

I
c
a
s
e
s

a
s

a
li
fe

 t
h

re
a
te

n
in

g
 9

9
9
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
a

d
e
fi

b
ri

ll
a
to

r
is

a
v
a
il

a
b

le
o

n
a
ll

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

a
d

v
ic

e
o

v
e
r

th
e

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
w

h
il

s
t

a
n

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

is
o

n
ro

u
te

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
a
d

v
is

in
g

th
e

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
s
p

ir
in

 

O
n

a
rr

iv
a
l,

a
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
a
n

ti
-p

la
te

le
t

d
ru

g
th

e
ra

p
y

, 
n

it
ra

te
s

 a
n

d
 o

x
y

g
e

n

A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
a
lg

e
s
ia

F
a

c
il

it
a

ti
n

g
 o

p
ti

m
u

m
 r

e
p

e
rf

u
s

io
n

 t
h

e
ra

p
y

F
o

r 
re

p
e

rf
u

s
io

n
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

ft
e
r 

o
n
s
e
t 
o
f 
th

e
 a

c
u
te

 e
v
e
n
t.
 

8
6

Page 86



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
8

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 r
e

p
e

rf
u

s
io

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
a

ll-
to

-n
e
e
d
le

 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

th
ro

m
b
o
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 c

a
ll-

to
-b

a
llo

o
n

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

P
P

C
I.

T
h
e

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

ta
rg

e
ts

a
re

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
s
h
a
re

d
ta

rg
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 u

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 P
P

C
I 

s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
th

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

 i
s
: 

6
8

%
 o

f 
e
lig

ib
le

 S
T

E
M

I 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
re

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

, 
d

o
 s

o
 w

it
h

 a
 

c
a

ll 
to

 n
e

e
d

le
 t

im
e

 o
f 

w
it
h

in
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
s
.F

o
r 

P
P

C
I 

th
e

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
is

: 
7
5
%

 o
f 
e
lig

ib
le

 S
T

E
M

I 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

 P
P

C
I 

d
o

 s
o

 w
it
h

 a
 c

a
ll 

to
 b

a
llo

o
n

 t
im

e
 o

f 
w

it
h

in
 1

5
0

 
m

in
u
te

s
.

P
re

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
T

h
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 D
a

ta

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
9

 -
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

A
p

ri
l

M
a

y
J

u
n

e
J
u

ly
A

u
g

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

ri
l

M
a

y
J

u
n

e
J
u

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
w

h
o

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

 w
it

h
 a

 c
a
ll
-n

e
e
d

le
 t

im
e
o

f 
le

s
s
 t

h
a
n

 6
0
 m

in
u

te
s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
 h

e
a

rt
 

a
tt

a
c
k
 h

a
v
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
h

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
u

rv
iv

a
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 i
f 

th
e

y
 

a
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 i
n
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 P

P
C

I.
W

o
rk

in
g

w
it
h
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 
c
a
rd

ia
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 a

 l
e
v
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
ns

 t
h

a
t 

fr
o

m
 1

s
t 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
 a

ll 
e
lig

ib
le

 S
T

E
M

I 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a

 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 P

P
C

I

P
ri

m
a
ry

 P
e
rc

u
ta

n
e
o

u
s
 C

o
ro

n
a
ry

 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
9

 t
o

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0 A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

ri
l

M
a

y
J

u
n

e
J
u

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e
c

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r

Percentage

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

w
h

o
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 P
P

C
I 

w
it

h
 a

 c
a

ll
-b

a
ll

o
o

n
 t

im
e

o
f 

le
s

 t
h

a
n

 1
5

0
 m

in
u

te
s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 O

F
 

S
T

R
O

K
E

.

S
tr

o
k
e

 h
a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
liv

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

n
a
ti
o
n

s
h
e

a
lt
h

a
n
d

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
.

8
7

Page 87



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

1
9

S
tr

o
k
e

s
 a

re
 a

 b
lo

o
d

 c
lo

t 
o

r 
b

le
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

ra
in

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 l
e

a
v
e

 
la

s
ti
n
g
 d

a
m

a
g
e
, 
a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 m

o
b
ili

ty
, 
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
, 
s
ig

h
t 
o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
.

T
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
s
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

 s
tr

o
k
e
 b

y;

C
a
te

g
o

ri
s
in

g
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

s
tr

o
k
e

c
a
s
e
s

a
s

a
li

fe
 t

h
re

a
te

n
in

g
 9

9
9

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

.

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 t
ri

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 F

a
c

e
 A

rm
s

 S
p

e
e

c
h

 
T

e
s

t.

O
n

a
rr

iv
a
l

a
d

m
in

is
te

r
o

x
y
g

e
n

th
e
ra

p
y

if
in

d
ic

a
te

d
.

R
a
p

id
ly

a
s
s
e
s
s

if
th

e
p

a
ti

e
n

t
m

e
e
ts

th
e

p
re

-h
o

s
p

it
a
l

c
ri

te
ri

a
fo

r
s
tr

o
k
e

th
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t.

 

M
in

im
is

e
th

e
c
a
ll

to
h

o
s
p

it
a
l

ti
m

e
b

y
ta

k
in

g
e
li

g
ib

le
p

a
ti

e
n

ts
,

a
s

a
n

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

,
to

a
h

o
s
p

it
a
l

p
ro

v
id

in
g

s
tr

o
k
e

th
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

.

F
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 c
a

ll 
9

9
9

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 f

ir
s
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 
s
y
m

p
to

m
s
, 

th
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 

it
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 f
o
u
r 

a
n
d
 a

 h
a
lf
 h

o
u
rs

.
T

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 d

o
e

s
 i
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
c
u
te

 c
a
re

 o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 s
u
ff
e
ri
n
g
 a

 s
tr

o
k
e
, 
b
u
t 
a
ls

o
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

s
tr

o
k
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 s

tr
o

k
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
C

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 s
u

ff
e

ri
n

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

u
s
p

e
c
te

d
 t

ra
n

s
ie

n
t 

is
c
h

a
e

m
ic

 (
T

IA
).

 A
 T

IA
 c

a
n

b
e
 a

 p
re

c
u
rs

o
r 

to
 a

 s
tr

o
k
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 t
h
e
 N

IC
E

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
s
tr

o
k
e

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
B

C
D

² 
s
c
o

ri
n

g 
to

o
l

U
n
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 a

tr
ia

l 
fi
b
ri
lla

ti
o
n
 (

A
F

) 
o
r 

h
ig

h
 b

lo
o
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 
g

re
a

tl
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
s
tr

o
k
e

. 
T

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

a
n

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

th
a
t

e
n
a
b
le

s
o
u
r

c
lin

ic
ia

n
s

to
n
o
ti
fy

a
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s

G
P

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
e

it
h

e
r 

A
F

 o
r 

a
 h

ig
h

 b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u
re

re
a

d
in

g
. 

P
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 
e

it
h

e
r 

A
F

 o
r 

a
 h

ig
h

 b
lo

o
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 r

e
a

d
in

g
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
w

it
h
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
t.

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

v
e

y
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 3
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
a

c
a
p
ti
v
e

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e

fo
r

th
e

d
is

s
e
m

in
a
ti
o
n

o
f

s
tr

o
k
e

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

lit
e
ra

tu
re

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P

T
S

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 d
is

s
e
m

in
a
te

 
s
tr

o
k
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
o

k
e

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
.

D
E

M
E

N
T

IA
 C

A
R

E

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a

S
tr

a
te

g
y

L
iv

in
g

W
e
ll

w
it
h

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
.

T
h
is

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

im
e

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 

8
8

Page 88



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
0

a
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
o

s
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
. 

It
 i
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 i
n

to
 

s
e
v
e
n
te

e
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

s
ix

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

ta
b

le
;

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

A
c
ti

o
n

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 a
 b

a
s
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

le
a

fl
e

t 
fo

r 
a

ll 
s
ta

ff
. 

W
ri
te

 a
 f

e
a

tu
re

 a
rt

ic
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

c
lin

ic
a

l 
jo

u
rn

a
l.
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 m

o
d
u
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 e

 
le

a
rn

in
g
 p

la
tf
o
rm

G
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 d

ia
g
n
o
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 l
e

a
fl
e

t 
fo

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

.

E
n
a
b
lin

g
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c

a
re

, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

L
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
P

C
T

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

le
a

d
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

ll 
c
a

re
 p

la
n

s
a
re

 s
h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 P

C
T

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 l
e
a
d
s
 

to
 a

g
re

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 f
o
r 

c
a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
; 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

, 
s
a
fe

 h
a
v
e
n
/ 

re
s
p

it
e

 b
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 s
it
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
.

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n
g

th
e

c
a

re
r
s

s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

P
ro

v
id

e
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 w

it
h
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

re
rs

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

lif
e

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
e

m
e

n
ti
a

.
S

h
a
re

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
le

rt
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

P
C

T
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

e
n

d
 o

f 
lif

e
 w

is
h

e
s
 a

re
 c

a
p

tu
re

d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
p
a
tc

h
 s

y
s
te

m

A
n

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 

d
e

m
e

n
ti
a

P
C

T
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

to
o
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 t
o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

fe
a

r 
a

n
d

 
a
n
x
ie

ty
 w

h
ils

t 
b
u
ild

in
g
 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

ru
s
t.

T
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ie
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 h

a
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

o
f 

c
a

re
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 t
ru

s
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 c

a
re

r 
w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
c
a

re
 i
n

 a
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
th

e
y
 

a
re

 f
a

m
ili

a
r 

w
it
h

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 s

tr
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

x
ie

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

v
o
id

 u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 c
o

s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
N

H
S

.

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
in

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 a

c
ce

s
s
 t

o
 e

-
le

a
rn

in
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 t
h
ir
d
 

8
9

Page 89



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
1

o
f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 a
n
d
 a

 d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 m

o
d
u
le

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

a
s

p
a
rt

o
f
n
e
x
t

y
e
a
r
s

s
ta

tu
to

ry
m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
tr

a
in

in
g

d
a
y
.

In
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 t
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 h

a
d

 t
h

e
ir
 

w
o

rk
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

L
iv

in
g

w
e

ll
w

it
h

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
:

A
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a

S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

G
o

o
d

 P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 C
o

m
p

e
n

d
iu

m
 

a
n

a
s
s
e
ts

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L
IS

E
D

 C
A

R
E

 P
L

A
N

S
.

A
s
 a

 t
ru

s
t 

w
e

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

A
s
 

p
a
rt

o
f
th

e
p
re

v
io

u
s

D
a
rz

i
re

v
ie

w
T

a
k
in

g
H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

to
th

e
P

a
ti
e
n
t

a
n
d

th
e

m
o
re

re
c
e
n
t

Q
u
a
lit

y
,

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
,

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o
n

a
n

d
 P

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
gr

a
m

m
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 h

a
s
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
if
ti
n

g
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
c
a

re
 i
n

 b
o

th
 u

rg
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

a
re

.

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
e
ig

h
te

e
n
 m

o
n
th

s
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
g
u
n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

. 
A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 w
e

 
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 w

o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e
iv

in
g
 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 i
n

 a
 c

a
re

 s
e

tt
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 

n
e
e
d
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
.

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 v

ia
 s

e
c
u

re
 f

a
x
, 

le
tt

e
r 

o
r 

s
e

c
u

re
 e

m
a

il 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 i
n

to
 a

 u
s
a

b
le

 f
o

rm
a

t 
a

n
d

 

s
to

re
d
 t
o
 a

 r
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
. 
 T

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
n
 

s
e

c
u

re
ly

 f
a

x
e

d
 o

r 
e

m
a

ile
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

v
o

n
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

ns
C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
id

e
d
 d

is
p
a
tc

h
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

C
A

D
).

  
 S

e
c
u
re

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
n
 s

e
n
t 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

le
rt

s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r.
  
T

h
is

 
a
llo

w
s
 t
h
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
c
a
re

 i
n
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

m
a

n
n

e
r,

 r
e

sp
o
n
d
in

g
to

th
e

p
a
ti
e
n
t
s

o
r

c
a
re

rs
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l

w
is

h
e

s
.

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

n
e
w

 c
a
re

 
p

la
n

s
 a

d
d

e
d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

 p
la

n
s
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
le

rt
s

re
m

o
v
e
d

J
u
n

1
0

0
-

1
6

J
u

l
1

0
9

9
9

5
1

A
u

g
1

5
1

2
1

0
4

7

S
e

p
1

8
1

1
2

3
1

O
c
t

1
1

0
6

8
5

3

N
o
v

2
0

5
5

0
1

7

D
e
c

1
2

9
7

5
4

J
a
n

2
2

9
3

0
2

5

F
e
b

2
0

9
-

-

M
a

r
2

7
0

-
-

9
0

Page 90



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
2

F
u

tu
re

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 s

e
e

 t
h

is
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
d

 s
o

 
th

a
t 

a
ll 

d
a

ta
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 u

s
in

g
 s

e
c
u

re
 N

H
S

 e
m

a
il 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 u
p
lo

a
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

is
p
a
tc

h
 s

y
s
te

m
.

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

it
h
 N

H
S

 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 i
t 

in
to

 t
ru

s
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 
s
e
e
n
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
lis

e
d
 

c
a
re

 p
la

n
s
 w

e
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

F
A

L
L

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
.

T
h
e

N
H

S
S

o
u
th

W
e
s
t
s

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

a
m

b
it
io

n
s

fo
r

2
0
0
8
-2

0
1

0
 s

e
t 
a
 g

o
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 f
a
ll 

b
y
 3

0
%

 f
ro

m
 a

 2
0
0
6-

0
7
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
0
. 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t
h
e
y
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 f
a

lls
 a

n
d

 f
ra

c
tu

re
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
.

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
N

H
S

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p

a
th

w
a

y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
to

 f
a
lls

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
a
s
 a

 
m

in
im

u
m

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 G

P
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 a

llo
w

e
d

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 
tr

e
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
, 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
b

e
in

g
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l.
  
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
a

th
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

ri
a

g
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

o
 

a
llo

w
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a

re
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
; 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 f
a

lls
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

re
s
e

rv
in

g
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

.

T
h

e
 t

ri
a

g
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l 
is

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

lls
 r

is
k
 

in
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

o
l 
(F

R
A

T
) 

th
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

r 
fr

ie
n

d
ly

 e
d

it
io

n
.

A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.

W
e

a
re

c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
to

b
u
ild

o
n

la
s
t

y
e
a
r
s

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
,

fo
llo

w
in

g
th

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

p
la

n
a
g
re

e
d

a
s

p
a
rt

o
f
th

e
tr

u
s
t
s

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 v

is
io

n
. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

0

2
0

0

4
0

0

6
0

0

8
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

1
4

0
0

1
6

0
0

1
8

0
0

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

J
a

n
a

u
ry

 2
0

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 C

L
IN

IC
A

L
 A

L
E

R
T

S
 O

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

9
1

Page 91



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
3

in
s
ti
g

a
te

d
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 w

e
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u

r 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
a
m

e
n
d
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 

b
e
tt
e
r

re
fl
e
c
t

d
e
m

a
n
d

a
n
d

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

n
e
e
d
.

A
s

w
it
h

a
n
y

m
a
jo

r
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 p

a
th

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s

m
o
o
th

 a
n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 t
h
is

 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
ti
m

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
.

R
e
a
s
s
u
ri
n
g
ly

 o
u
r 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 h

a
v
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 

v
e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 q

u
a
lit

y-
b

a
s
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 A
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

,
n

o
rm

a
lly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
. 

 O
u

r 
c
a

ll 
c
o

n
n

e
c
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
n

g
u

a
rd

 o
f 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 
m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
, 

a
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 a
re

 r
ig

h
tl
y
 

p
ro

u
d
 b

u
t 
a
ls

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
. 
 S

im
ila

rl
y
, 
th

e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

d
e

s
k
 p

ro
je

c
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
-i
n

v
ig

o
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

w
n

 h
o

w
 w

e
 c

a
n

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

, 
s
o

m
e

th
in

g
th

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
.

W
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 r

o
o
m

 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
c
a

re
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ru
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
, 

a
n

d
 a

re
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
-r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
. 

 S
im

ila
rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 A
&

E
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
d

 i
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 s
tr

iv
e

.
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
ly

 o
u
r 

a
ir
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 u
n
it
 a

n
d
 c

iv
il 

c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 g

o
in

g
 f
ro

m
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

 t
o
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

, 
a
llo

w
in

g
 u

s
 t
o
 

b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

O
u

r 
fo

c
u

s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 m
u

c
h

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

to
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

tr
ic

 b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
.

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

w
e

 a
re

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

le
v
e

ls
 

o
f 

c
lin

ic
a

l 
c
a

re
 t

o
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

, 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 s
a

fe
, 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 n

e
e
d
 i
t. 

 W
e

 a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

 m
a

p
p

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
e

 s
e

e
 

re
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
 m

e
a
n
s
 

o
f 
m

o
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
ri
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 

th
a

t 
b

e
tt

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
t.

  
In

 s
u

m
s
o
m

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 s

ig
n
s
 b

u
t 
w

e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

m
u

c
h

 s
ti
ll 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

.

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
m

pr
o
v
in

g
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w

e
 

w
e

re
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 t

o
 s

u
b

s
c
ri
b

e
 t

o
 a

n
 

o
n

lin
e

 u
s
e

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
a

lle
d
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
O

p
in

io
n
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

, 
le

d
 b

y
 a

 S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

 G
P

 a
n

d
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 

fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h
. 
 I
n
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 t
o
 P

a
ti
e
n
t

O
p

in
io

n
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

s
to

ri
e

s
 a

re
 a

 r
e

a
lly

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 
m

e
th

o
d

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 j
u

d
g

e
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

, 
p

u
b

lic
iz

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 v

ia
 l
o

c
a

l 
G

P
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 m

e
d
ia

 
re

le
a
s
e
. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

it
h
in

 
o
u
r

A
&

E
,

p
a
ti
e
n
t

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

a
n
d

o
u
t

o
f
h
o
u
r
s

fl
e
e
t

9
2

Page 92



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
4

W
e

a
ls

o
re

c
o
g
n
is

e
th

a
t

th
e

s
e
ld

o
m

h
e
a
rd

g
ro

u
p
s

(e
.g

.
m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
p
e
a
k
 E

n
g
lis

h
, 
fa

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
tr

a
v
e
lle

rs
, 
g
a
y
 m

e
n
 a

n
d
 

w
o
m

e
n
, 
tr

a
n
s
s
e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
ra

n
s
ge

n
d

e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
) 

o
ft

e
n

 f
in

d
 

tr
a

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 w

e
 a

re
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 u

m
b
re

lla
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 o
u

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

O
p

in
io

n
.

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
o

p
in

io
n

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 s

o
c
io

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
a
te

g
o

ry

0
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

U
n

k
n

o
w

n

IM
D

 1

IM
D

 2

IM
D

 3

IM
D

 4

IM
D

 5

  
  
N

o
te

: 
1
 =

 l
e
a
s
t 

d
e
p

ri
v
e
d

 f
if

th
, 
5
=

 m
o

s
t 

d
e
p

ri
v
e
d

 f
if

th
 o

f 
a
u

th
o

r'
s
 P

C
T

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

m
in

g
 f

ro
m

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

le
a

s
t 

d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
, 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y
 s

u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
C

a
te

g
o
ry

 C
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 
8
5
0
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 w
h
o
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
0
. 
 T

h
is

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

a
g
e
d
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 1

8
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 k

n
o
w

n
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
c
e
a
s
e
d
. 
  
 W

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
2
8
%

 (
2
4
0
/8

5
0
) 

b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

t 
o

ff
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 1
s
t 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

.

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

o
p

in
io

n
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 b
y

 l
o

c
a

li
ty

0
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8

N
H

S
 W

il
ts

h
ir

e

N
H

S
 B

ri
s
to

l

N
H

S
 S

o
u

th
 G

lo
u

c
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e

N
H

S
 D

o
rs

e
t

N
H

S
 S

w
in

d
o

n

U
n

k
n

o
w

n

N
H

S
 G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

9
3

Page 93



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
5

T
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

s
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
8

 s
u

rv
e

y
 w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

. 
(R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 
2

0
0

8
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 b
ra

c
k
e

ts
.)

T
h
e
 h

e
a
d
lin

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 

c
a

re
 i
t 

d
e

liv
e

rs
 t

o
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
 C

  
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h 

a
s
 p

a
in

 r
e

lie
f 

8
3

%
 (

7
7

%
),

 c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 9

1
%

 (
 8

9
%

) 
, 

d
ig

n
it
y
 9

6
%

 (
9

4
%

) 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

p
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 8
5

%
 (

8
8

%
)

H
e

a
d

li
n

e
 R

e
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
C

a
ta

g
o

ry
 C

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

S
u

rv
e

y

7
7

8
9

9
4

8
5

8
3

9
1

9
8

8
8

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

P
a

in
 R

e
li

e
f

C
le

a
n

li
n

e
s
s

D
ig

n
it

y
P

ro
m

p
tn

e
s

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

D
F

S
D

F
S

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e

2
0
0
8

2
0
1
0

IN
F

E
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 t

e
a

m
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

 a
n

 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 e

m
b
e
d
d
in

g
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 i
n

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

u
d

it
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 h
a

n
d

 h
y
g

ie
n

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ru

s
t 

p
o
lic

y
.

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r 
h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
;

A
ll

 n
e

w
 j

o
b

 d
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

 n
o

w
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
ll

y
 

o
b

li
g

e
s
ta

ff
to

c
o

m
p

ly
w

it
h

IP
C

p
o

li
c
ie

s
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

.

A
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
le

a
n

in
g

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

fo
r

p
re

m
is

e
s

a
n

d
h

e
a
lt

h
c
a
re

a
s
s

o
c
ia

te
d

a
re

a
s

h
a
s

b
e

e
n

a
w

a
rd

e
d

.

A
s
lu

ic
e

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

h
a
s

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

A
n

e
w

a
u

d
it

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
to

a
s
s
u

re
s
ta

ff
c
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e

w
it

h
th

e
tr

u
s
t

IP
C

p
o

li
c

y
in

c
lu

d
in

g
th

e
c
le

a
n

li
n

e
s
s

o
f

o
u

r
v
e
h

ic
le

s
a
n

d
b

u
il

d
in

g
s

h
a
s

b
e
e
n

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

w
it

h
re

s
u

lt
s

b
e
in

g
re

p
o

rt
e
d

to
th

e
q

u
a
li

ty
c

o
m

m
it

te
e

9
4

Page 94



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
6

P
a
ti

e
n

t
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

v
e
h

ic
le

s
a
re

n
o

w
in

c
lu

d
e
d

w
it

h
in

th
e

m
a
k
e

re
a
d

y
te

a
m

d
e
e
p

 c
le

a
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

he
 t

ru
s
t 

b
o

a
rd

 i
s
 a

s
s
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
s
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 C
a

re
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

 
2

0
0

9
.

S
A

F
E

G
U

A
R

D
IN

G
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 V

U
L

N
E

R
A

B
L

E
 

A
D

U
L

T
S

.

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
t 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 p

ri
nc

ip
le

s
a

re
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 i
n

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 p
o

lic
y.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

h
e

 t
ru

s
t 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
nt

re
v
ie

w
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
 c

a
s
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 a

re
 

le
a
rn

t 
a
n
d
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 f
u
tu

re
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

h
a
v
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

In
c
lu

s
io

n
o

f
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

c
o

n
tr

a
c

tu
a

l
o

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

s
in

a
ll

n
e
w

jo
b

d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

s
to

m
a
k
e

s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

th
e

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
o

f
a
ll

tr
u

s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
th

a
t

a
ll

p
ro

s
p

e
c
ti

v
e

a
n

d
e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
s
ta

ff
is

v
e
ri

fi
e
d

in
re

la
ti

o
n

to
C

ri
m

in
a

l 
R

e
c

o
rd

s
 B

u
re

a
u

 c
h

e
c

k
s

T
h

ro
u

g
h

s
ta

ff
e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

fa
c
il

it
a
te

a
s
te

a
d

y
in

c
re

a
s
e

o
f

re
fe

rr
a

l 
ra

te
s

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

a
d

v
ic

e
a
n

d
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

fo
r

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

o
n

th
e

tr
u

s
t

in
tr

a
n

e
t

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 I

N
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

.

In
 2

0
1
0
 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
la

u
n
c
h
e
d
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
e
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

In
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
o
f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 
It
 i
s
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d

 i
ts

 f
ir
s
t 

a
n

n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 
a
n
d
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 3

1
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 b
y
 b

o
th

 t
ru

s
t 

c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 

9
5

Page 95



R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

2
7

T
o

p
ic

s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 O

s
te

o
p

o
ro

s
is

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
O

s
te

o
p
o
ro

s
is

 S
o
c
ie

ty
, 
H

y
d
ro

c
o
rt

is
o
n
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
 

in
 P

it
u

it
a

ry
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
it
u

it
a

ry
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
, 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a

w
ri
tt

e
n

b
y

th
e

A
lz

h
e

im
e
r
s

S
o
c
ie

ty
.

L
o
c
a
l
a
rt

ic
le

s
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
v
e
rs

ie
s
 i
n
 p

re
-h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
c
a

re
 -

 h
o

w
 s

h
o

u
ld

 w
e

 
im

m
o
b
ili

s
e
?
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o
 w

o
n
 a

rt
ic

le
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r,

 a
n
d
 a

 f
e
a
tu

re
 

o
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
b
je

c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 b

re
a

k
in

g
 b

a
d

 n
e

w
s
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 

fe
a

tu
re

d
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 t
ru

s
t 
h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 h

e
ld

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 g
u

e
s
t 

s
p

e
a

k
e

rs
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 s

u
b

je
c
ts

 
o
n
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 -

in
c
lu

d
in

g
a

c
a
re

r
s

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

,
e
n
d

o
f

lif
e

c
a
re

a
n

d
 s

p
in

a
l 
im

m
o

b
ili

s
a

ti
o

n
.

9
6

Page 96



S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 F
R

O
M

 S
T

A
K

E
H

O
L

D
E

R
S

2
8

9
7

Page 97



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

98Page 98



Agenda Item No. 8

Responses from acute trusts in respect of A&E handover 
delays 

Great Western Ambulance Service Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee
10th June 2011 

Attached are responses from acute trusts in respect of A&E 
handover delays.  These were sent in response to a request of the 
Committee in the autumn of 2010. 

1. Letter dated 21st October 2010 from Robert Woolley, Chief 
Executive, University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 

2. Letter dated 8th November 2010 from Ruth Brunt, Chief 
Executive, North Bristol NHS Trust 

99Page 99



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY. 

100Page 100



University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 

0117 923 0000 Minicom 0117 934 9869 www.uhbristol.nhs.uk  

 

Trust Headquarters 
Marlborough Street 

Bristol, BS1 3NU 
Tel: 0117 342 3720 
Fax 0117 925 6588 

Email:Robert.woolley@uhbristol.nhs.uk 
Web-site: www.uhbristol.nhs.uk 

 

RW/dl 
 
 

21 October 2010 
 
Romayne de Fonseka 
Scrutiny Officer 
Bristol City Council 
College Green 
Bristol 
 
 
Dear Romayne 
 
Great Western Ambulance Service (GWAS) Monthly Accident and Emergency Handovers 
Summary

Thank you for your letter of the 5th October expressing your members’ concerns about the 
performance of the Bristol hospitals in relation to ambulance handover delays, when compared to 
other hospitals in the South West. We welcome the opportunity to explain the context and 
challenges that face us in trying to address this important issue. 
 
Firstly, please be reassured that this issue has a very high profile within this organisation; we 
absolutely recognise that any delay in handing over a patient from the ambulance service to our 
own services is far from ideal and we are committed to improving our performance in this area.  
 
With regard to specific Trust actions, by the end of this month we will have completed installation of 
screens which allow the BRI Emergency Department to see live GWAS data on the number of 
ambulances on route to the hospital as well as how many ambulances are still waiting to off load 
which we believe will help us to better manage handovers, we have recently endorsed a four point 
plan to try and dramatically improve flow through our acute assessment and medicine wards and 
we are hopeful that this will reduce pressure on our bed base, which will in turn assist with patient 
flow and prompt ambulance handover. Finally, in the longer term, our plans for the BRI re-
development will ensure that we have adequately sized and located acute assessment facilities for 
the nature of the population we service, which all acknowledge is not the present case 
 
However, we would wish your members to be aware that we are operating in a context where 
resolution of this issue is far from straightforward and lies outside of our scope in a number of 
areas.  As the major regional provider for a wide range of specialist services, as well as being a 
large provider of general hospital care, we experience a far greater number of admissions by 
ambulance than smaller, non-specialist trusts which means we are exposed to peaks of activity 
that others are not. In addition, we have seen a 10.5% increase in overall admissions this year to 
our Trust and an even greater increase in the number of admissions presenting via ambulance at 
13.5% with no change to our physical capacity.  
 

101Page 101



University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 

0117 923 0000 Minicom 0117 934 9869 www.uhbristol.nhs.uk  

Despite this very significant pressure on the Trusts services, between January and July of this year 
7,000 patients were handed over to our hospital in less than 15 minutes compared to 6,752 in the 
same period last year and so whilst the proportion of patients handed over in 15 minutes remains 
static at 52% (46% in 2009) we are managing more patients in 15 minutes than ever before.  A 
further sign of our progress is the increase in the number of patients handed over in less than 30 
minutes which has gone from 57% last year to 64% this year. 
 
Given this context I would like to take this opportunity to raise the issues, which from our 
perspective, could greatly assist our attempts to ensure all patients are handed over to our care 
promptly, when presenting by ambulance 
 

· Full roll out of the GWAS Capacity Management System to ensure that GWAS convey 

patients requiring urgent care to the hospital site best placed, at that time, to manage their 

care promptly 

· A reduction in the number of patients GWAS convey to hospital, for the former Avon area 

GWAS convey around 67% of patients they attend, to hospital. Commissioners have 

invested heavily in models of care to reduce this but we have seen little if any impact. In 

other parts of the country this is reported to be significantly lower. 

· Profiling and management of those practices whose patients have high recourse to the 

ambulance service to ensure GP practice services are the first point of contact for all, other 

than those with emergency needs. A vast number of patients presenting to our services, in 

a non emergency situation, have never been seen by a member of their practice team. 

· Support for improved public awareness about the appropriate use of primary, community 

and hospital based services to try and reduce the demand for scare, hospital resources 

when other services are often better placed to respond. 

Thank you for your letter and the interest the Committee is taking in trying to improve patient care 
in this area, please do come back to me or my staff if we can assist you any further. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Robert Woolley 
Chief Executive 
 
cc  John Savage, Chairman, UH Bristol 
      Ruth Brunt, Chief Executive, North Bristol Trust 
      Deborah Evans, Chief Executive, GWAS 
      Stephen Williams, MP  

102Page 102



103Page 103



104Page 104



Agenda Item No. 9 

Update from Individual Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
10th June 2011 

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny 
Committee

Purpose 

To enable individual Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees to 
advise the Joint Committee of any work they are undertaking in 
relation to ambulance services and the outcomes of such work. 

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is 
requested to: 

Consider any written and verbal updates provided by Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees and determine whether 
the Joint Committee requires any further action. 

NB.  There are no written updates attached to this report, 
however members of the Committee may wish to provide a 
verbal update if they so wish. 

1.0 Reasons 

1.1 Recommendation 5 of the Great Western Ambulance Joint 
Health Scrutiny Committee’s “Review of the Operation of the 
Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee, 
February - October 2008” required that a standing agenda 
item be included at each meeting of the Joint Committee to 
enable individual Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
(HOSCs) to provide an update on any work they are 
undertaking in relation to ambulance services and the 
outcomes of such work. 

105Page 105



2.0 Detail 

2.1 The rationale for this recommendation was to ensure that the 
Joint Committee was kept informed of any local work that is 
being carried out by individual HOSCs.  This will enable the 
Joint Committee to identify any issues that may benefit from 
its involvement and will reduce the likelihood of duplication of 
work occurring between the Joint Committee and individual 
HOSCs.

2.2 Submissions from those local authority HOSCs which are 
undertaking any such work are included in the appendices to 
this report for the information of Members.   

2.3 Members from each local authority HOSC may also wish to 
provide the Joint Committee with a verbal update. 

2.4 Members are requested to consider the updates provided by 
HOSCs and determine whether any further action is required 
by the Joint Committee in relation to any of the issues raised. 

3.0 Background Papers and Appendices 

There are none. 

106Page 106



Agenda Item No. 10

107Page 107



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

108Page 108



C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

la
n
: 

G
W

A
S

 2
0
1
1
-1

3A
g
e
n
d
a
 I

te
m

 N
o
. 

1
1

1
0
9

Page 109



•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

o
n
te

x
t

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

•
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
n

te
x
t

•
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

•
S

u
m

m
a

ry

C
o

n
te

n
ts

1
1
0

Page 110



C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
!c
y
cl
e

1
. 

S
c
o

p
in

g
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

2
. 

P
ro

je
c

t 

in
it

ia
ti

o
n

3
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
v

ie
w

N
e

e
d

s

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

M
a
rk

e
t

A
n

a
ly

s
is

4
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
d

e
s
ig

n

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n

P
a

th
w

a
y

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

&
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

s

5
. 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

 &
 

s
e
c
u

re

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

S
e

rv
ic

e

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
/ 

p
o

lic
ie

s

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g

M
a
n
a
g
in

g

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n

6
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

E
n
g
a
g
in
g
!

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
!p
a
ti
e
n
ts
,!

p
u
b
li
c!
&
!c
li
n
ic
ia
n
s

G
o
v
e
r
n
a
n
c
e

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
o

lic
y
 

N
IC

E

J
S

N
A

1
1
1

Page 111



C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 C

o
n

te
x

t
•

N
H

S
 G

lo
u
c
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 l
e
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
7

P
C

T
s

•
3
 P

C
T

 c
lu

s
te

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 m
o
n
th

•
G

P
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
o
rt

ia
 y

e
t 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
, 
b
u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 d
o
 w

it
h
in

 2
 y

e
a
rs

•
M

a
in

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
: 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
‘f
la

t 
c
a
s
h
’,
 

a
g
e
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
1
2

Page 112



C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(1

)

V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
U

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
:

S
e
a
m

le
s
s
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 s

a
fe

 

u
rg

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

, 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

w
h
a
te

v
e
r 

th
e
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 
re

c
e
iv

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a
n
d
 

ri
g
o
ro

u
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 u

rg
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
. 

1
1
3

Page 113



C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(2

)

T
h
e
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 T

ru
s
t 

is
 c

le
a
rl
y
 k

e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

 a
s
 

a
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

fi
rs

t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

m
a
n
y
 

p
e
o
p
le

.

T
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 j
o
in

t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t,
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
, 
q
u
a
lit

y
 r

e
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 

a
 ‘
ta

ri
ff
’
b
a
s
e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
.

1
1
4

Page 114



S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n

te
x
t

•
H

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 b
e
e
n
 b

e
h
in

d
 t
h
e
 c

u
rv

e
 o

n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 p

e
e
rs

•
O

n
 t
ra

c
k
 n

o
w

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s

•
G

o
o
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs

•
N

e
w

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs

•
W

o
rk

in
g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 o

n
 ‘
H

a
n
d
o
v
e
r’

a
n
d
 

‘W
ra

p
 u

p
’
a
t 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
B

a
c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

re
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
b
le

 q
u
a
lit

y

•
S

e
e
k
in

g
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 
s
ta

tu
s

1
1
5

Page 115



S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 (

1
)

M
a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

in
c
lu

d
e
:

•
C

lin
ic

a
l 
D

e
s
k
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
; 
m

o
re

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t
o
 c

a
lle

rs
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

h
o
n
e
, 
a
n
d
 

p
a
ra

m
e
d
ic

s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
re

a
ti
n
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 

a
t 
h
o
m

e
, 
o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 o

r 
re

fe
rr

in
g
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
1
6

Page 116



S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 (

2
)

•
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 u

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 (

A
C

P
s
) 

w
it
h
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

ri
g
h
t 

p
la

c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

ti
m

e
, 

•
E

n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e

•
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 c

a
re

 P
la

n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 o

w
n
 h

o
m

e
 

1
1
7

Page 117



S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 (

3
)

•
H

A
R

T
 

•
P

ro
v
id

e
 n

a
m

e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
d
a
ta

 t
o

P
C

T
’s

fo
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t

•
T

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
n
 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 t
ie

r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

.g
. 
G

P
U

rg
e
n
ts

, 
A

&
E

 d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
s
, 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs

•
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 b
id

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 
‘1

1
1
’
c
a
ll 

c
e

n
tr

e

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
o
th

e
r 

o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 2

4
/7

?
1
1
8

Page 118



S
u

m
m

a
ry

T
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

A
m

b
u
la

n
c
e
 T

ru
s
ts

 i
s
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e
 ‘
ri
g
h
t’

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
, 
n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
a
 f
a
s
t 

o
n
e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
ls

o
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
, 
b
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

o
f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
y
.

T
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
e
n
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
.

1
1
9

Page 119



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

120Page 120



Joint HOSC Meeting
To be held on Friday, June 10, 2011 at 11am
at Council Offices, Bristol

Update on call categorisation changes 

1 Purpose 

From 1 April 2011, national changes to the categorisation of 999 calls came into 
force. Details about these changes will be included in the presentation on 
changes to commissioning from NHS Gloucestershire.  

However, the following page provides members with a broad overview of what 
the changes in 999 call categorisation comprise. 

Paper supplied: June 1, 2011 

121

Page 121



Call categorisation changes – from A, B, C to 
Red and Green 

National changes to the categorisation of 999 calls came into force on 1 April. 

The tables below show the new call categorisations (Red and Green) and how 
they compare to the old versions (A, B and C).

Red 1 
(echo

codes)

Red 2 Green 1 Green 2 Green 3 Green 4 

Response
in 8 
minutes * 

19 minute 
transport
standard * 

CAD
Priority 0 

Response
in 8 
minutes * 

19 minute 
transport
standard * 

CAD
Priority 1 

Response
in 20 
minutes * 

CAD
Priority 2 

Response
in 30 
minutes * 

CAD
Priority 4 

Telephone
assessment
within 20 
minutes or 
respond as 
per Green 2 * 

CAD
Priority 5 

Telephone
assessment
within 60 
minutes or 
respond
within 60 
minutes * 

CAD
Priority 6  

Category A  

Echo
codes

Category 
A

Category B Category C 

* The Red call 8-minute and 19-minute response standards (75% and 95% 
respectively) are still in place but now constitute two of the 12 national clinical 
indicators.

Response times for Green calls are not part of the national clinical indicators but 
will be incorporated in local contracts with commissioners. 

122

Page 122



Joint HOSC Meeting
To be held on Friday, June 10, 2011 at 11am
at Council Offices, Bristol

Update on GWAS estates strategy 

1 Purpose 

To update members on GWAS’s plans to review the trust’s entire state of 30-plus 
buildings. The strategy was presented to the trust Board meeting on 26 May, 
when it was agreed, allowing work on the first phase to begin 

Rod Barnes 
Director of Finance 
Great Western Ambulance Service 

Paper supplied: June 1, 2011 

123

Page 123



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

124

Page 124



125Page 125



126Page 126



127Page 127



128Page 128



129Page 129



130Page 130



131Page 131



132Page 132



133Page 133



134Page 134



135Page 135



136Page 136



137Page 137



138Page 138



139Page 139



140Page 140



141Page 141



142Page 142



143Page 143



144Page 144



145Page 145



146Page 146



147Page 147



148Page 148



149Page 149



150Page 150



151Page 151



152Page 152



153Page 153



154Page 154



155Page 155



156Page 156



157Page 157



158Page 158



159Page 159



160Page 160



161Page 161



162Page 162



Great Western Ambulance Service application for Foundation trust 
status: An update for the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

10 June 2011 

Background 

The Government now intends that every NHS trust becomes a foundation trust (FT). 
Great Western Ambulance Service (GWAS) recognises there is great benefit in 
achieving FT status. Members and elected governors provide a direct link between 
the trust and the population it serves. Members – made up of our staff and our public 
-  will be able to influence the direction of the trust and FT status will boost 
accountability to patients and the public. Local accountability will mean that our staff, 
the public we serve and some of our key partners will have a real say in how we 
shape our future services.  

The trust will be financially independent, able to raise capital, dispose of assets and 
invest funds back into the trust. The trust and its members will be able to set the 
future direction of the trust, win new business and explore new areas of service 
delivery.

FT status offers a significant opportunity to the trust, not least in communicating and 
engaging with staff and its public.

An NHS foundation trust has: 

!" A membership community made up of local people and our staff. 

!" A Council of Governors made up of public and staff governors elected 
by the members and appointed governors from local partner 
organisations. 

!" A Board of Directors made up of the chair, non-executive directors 
appointed by the governors. 

Overview Timeframe 

September
Consultation with public to start 

Member recruitment starts 

November 2011 
Consultation closes 

December 2011
Board considers consultation response 

163Page 163



Jan 2012 
Consultation outcome published 

April 2012 
Formal application made to the Secretary of State for Health 

May 2012
Governor elections 

October 2012
Subject to agreement, GWAS authorised to become FT 

Consultation

The consultation will start in early September and run until late November. 

A calendar is in development of non-GWAS public meetings and events that are 
taking place during our consultation period. It is proposed to have a presence at as 
many of these as possible. 

Subject to feedback and board approval, it is proposed to host nine specific events 
three in each of our localities for key stakeholders and members of the public to hear 
about our work, and consider our proposals for becoming an NHS Foundation Trust 
to create opportunities for feedback and membership.  

Questions for the JOSC 

During the consultation period, the trust plans to communicate with liaison officers for 
individual HOSCs and the Joint HOSC to ensure GWAS FT presentations are 
scheduled into the existing HOSC/JOSC meetings schedules when possible.  

Question: Do individual HOSCs want to get presentations during the 
consultation period or would they want this to happen through the JOSC? 

Question: Would HOSCs/JOSCs prefer to attend the public consultation events 
instead of presentations to HOSCs/JOSC? 

The trust aims to run nine public consultation events – three in each sector.  

Question: Do JOSC members think three in each sector is enough?

164Page 164



Agenda Item No. 14

Work Programme

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
10th June 2011 

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny 
Committee

Purpose 

To agree the next stages of the work programme for the Great 
Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee for 2011/12. 

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is 
requested to: 

 - Agree the future items on the Work Programme and authorise 
the Chair and support officers to make arrangements for the 
delivery of the Work Programme
- Agree the proposed date and hosting arrangements for the 
forthcoming meeting in October 

1.0 Reasons 

1.1 In order to facilitate the preparation of meetings, the Great 
Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee has 
agreed to develop a work programme that outlines its 
priorities. 

2.0 Detail 

2.1 At the last meeting on 28th January 2011, Members agreed a 
work programme up to the 10th June 2011. 

2.2 Members are requested to confirm the date of the next 
meeting.  The proposed date is 14th October 2011 and the 
meeting will be hosted by Wiltshire. 

165Page 165



2.3 Members are requested to confirm work programme 
priorities for the next meeting of the Committee. 

2.4 A draft Work Programme is attached, which includes the 
standing items that are reported to every meeting of the 
Committee.

3.0 Background Papers and Appendices 

Appendices

Appendix A - Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny 
Committee Work Programme 2011/12

166Page 166



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
 

W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

G
re

a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 A

m
b

u
la

n
c

e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

  
W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
  

 (
U

p
d

a
te

d
 3

1
s

tth
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

P
le

a
s
e

 n
o

te
: 

!
"

  
W

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

a
 4

5
 m

in
u

te
 p

re
-m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 b
e

fo
re

 a
ll 

fo
rm

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 
w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
. 

!
"

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 r
e

m
in

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 a

 l
iv

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
e

v
e

ry
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

 f
u

tu
re

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
. 

 

F
ri

d
a

y
 1

0
th

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 a
t 

B
ri

s
to

l 
C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

Is
s

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 C

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

W
it

n
e

s
s

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 M

o
n

th
ly

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
, 

a
n

d
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

.
(a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 f
u

ll 
b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
s
/d

e
la

y
s
 b

y
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l)
 

!
"

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

d
a

ta
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 k
e

y
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

!
"

T
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 G

W
A

S
 a

n
d

 
G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 P
C

T
 

!
"

T
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

fr
o
m

 G
W

A
S

 

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

fr
o

m
G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 
P

C
T

!
"

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
, 

G
W

A
S

!
"

B
o

a
rd

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
R

e
p

o
rt

, 
G

W
A

S

!
"

H
a

n
d

o
v
e

r
ti
m

e
s
/d

e
la

y
s
 b

y
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

1
6
7

Page 167



re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
!
"

D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 
T

im
e

s

R
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 J
o

in
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

!
"

L
o

c
a

l 
L

IN
K

 r
e

p
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
J
W

G

!
"

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 G
W

A
S

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

(b
ri

e
fi
n

g
 p

a
p

e
r)

 

!
"

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

fr
o
m

 G
W

A
S

 
!
"

A
&

E
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
s
 –

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 a
c
u

te
 

tr
u

s
ts

!
"

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
fr

o
m

 U
H

B
 a

n
d

 
N

B
T

!
"

G
W

A
S

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
!
"

T
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
!
"

!
"

B
ri

e
fi
n

g
 o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
G

W
A

S

!
"

!
"

L
in

d
a

 P
ro

s
s
e

r,
 

N
H

S
 G

lo
s
 

!
"

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 H

e
a

lt
h

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n

d
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

(H
O

S
C

s
)

!
"

T
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

H
O

S
C

s
 t

o
 a

d
v
is

e
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
a

n
y
 w

o
rk

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 
w

o
rk

!
"

N
/A

!
"

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 o
f 
m

in
u

te
s
 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

H
O

S
C

s

1
6
8

Page 168



G
W

A
S

 J
o

in
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 W

o
rk

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

!
"

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

!
"

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

!
"

F
ri

d
a

y
 1

4
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 a
t 

W
il

ts
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

Is
s

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 C

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

W
it

n
e

s
s

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 M

o
n

th
ly

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
, 

a
n

d
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

.
(a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 f
u

ll 
b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
s
/d

e
la

y
s
 b

y
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l)
 

!
"

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

d
a

ta
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 k
e

y
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

!
"

T
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 G

W
A

S
 a

n
d

 
G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 P
C

T
 

!
"

T
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

fr
o
m

 G
W

A
S

 

!
"

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

fr
o

m
G

lo
u

c
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

 
P

C
T

!
"

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
, 

G
W

A
S

!
"

B
o

a
rd

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 
R

e
p

o
rt

, 
G

W
A

S

!
"

H
a

n
d

o
v
e

r
ti
m

e
s
/d

e
la

y
s
 b

y
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

!
"

D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 
T

im
e

s

R
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 J
o

in
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

!
"

L
o

c
a

l 
L

IN
K

 r
e

p
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
J
W

G

!
"

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 H

e
a

lt
h

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

!
"

T
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

H
O

S
C

s
 t

o
 a

d
v
is

e
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

!
"

N
/A

!
"

E
x
tr

a
c
ts

 o
f 
m

in
u

te
s
 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

1
6
9

Page 169



a
n

d
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

(H
O

S
C

s
)

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
a

n
y
 w

o
rk

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 
w

o
rk

H
O

S
C

s

G
W

A
S

 J
o

in
t 

H
e

a
lt
h

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 W

o
rk

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

!
"

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

!
"

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

!
"

1
7
0

Page 170


	Agenda
	1 Agenda and supporting documentation for the GWAS Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee

